RESOLUTION NO. 2017-22
RESOLUTION NO. PFA-03
ORDINANCE NO.  2017-01

AGENDA

MISSION STATEMENT
"Our team is dedicated to protecting, enhancing, and developing our rich water resources to the
highest beneficial use for Calaveras County, while maintaining cost-conscious, reliable service, and our
quality of life, through responsible management."

Regular Board Meeting Calaveras County Water District
Wednesday, May 24, 2017 120 Toma Court, (PO Box 846)
9:00 a.m. San Andreas, California 95249

In compliance with the Americans with Disabilities Act, if you need special assistance to participate in this meeting,
please contact the Administration Office at 209-754-3028. Notification in advance of the meeting will enable CCWD
to make reasonable arrangements to ensure accessibility to this meeting. Any documents that are made available to
the Board before or at the meeting, not privileged or otherwise protected from disclosure, and related to agenda items,
will be made available at CCWD for review by the public.

ORDER OF BUSINESS

CALL TO ORDER / PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE

1. ROLL CALL

2. PUBLIC COMMENT
At this time, members of the public may address the Board on any non-agendized item. The
public is encouraged to work through staff to place items on the agenda for Board consideration.
No action can be taken on matters not listed on the agenda. Comments are limited to five minutes
per person.

3. CONSENT AGENDA
The following items are expected to be routine / non-controversial. Items will be acted upon by
the Board at one time without discussion. Any Board member may request that any item be
removed for later discussion.

3a Approval of Minutes for the Regular Board Meetings of April 12 and April 26, and
Special Board Meeting of April 26,2017

3b Review Board of Directors Monthly Time Sheets for April, 2017

BOARD OF DIRECTORS

Jeff Davidson, President Scott Ratterman, Vice President
Terry Strange, Director Bertha Underhill, Director Russ Thomas, Director



3¢

3d

3e

3f

Approve to Ratify Claim Summary #542 Secretarial Fund in the Amount
of $1,505,848.22 for April, 2017
(Jeffrey Meyer, Director of Administrative Services) RES 2017-

Resolution of Support for Nomination of Dave Eggerton for ACWA Region 3
Board Member Position
(Dave Eggerton, General Manager) RES 2017-

Approve Request for Water Leak Adjustment for Account #026584-000
(Stacey Lotllar, HR Manager)

Adopt Positions on State Legislation in the 2017-18 Session
(Joel Metzger, PIO/Customer Relations Manager)

4. NEW BUSINESS

4a

4b

de

4d

de

Review and Acceptance of the FY 2016-17 Third Quarter Investment Report
(Jeffrey Meyer, Director of Administrative Services)

Presentation on Fiscal Year 2017-2018 Preliminary Budget
(Jeffrey Meyer, Director of Administrative Services)

Information / Discussion Regarding Approval of New Employee Policies,
Sections 6000.1 to 6000.13
(Stacey Lollar, HR Manager)

Discussion / Action Regarding Amending the Fiscal Year 2016-17 Personnel Allocation
(Dave Eggerton, General Manager) RES 2017-

Discussion / Action Regarding Approving a Side Letter Agreement of Salary Schedule
with the Management and Confidential Unit
(Dave Eggerton, General Manager) RES 2017-

Discussion / Action regarding Review and Approval of proposed Amendments to
Appendix A of District Policy No. 5070 - Conflict of Interest Code
(Dave Eggerton, General Manager) RES 2017-

S. OLD BUSINESS

Nothing to report

6.% GENERAL MANAGER REPORT

7.% BOARD REPORTS / INFORMATION / FUTURE AGENDA ITEMS

*No information included in packet 05/24/17 Board Meeting

Page 2 of 3



8. NEXT BOARD MEETINGS

= Thursday, June 8, 2017, 9:00 a.m., Financial Analysis Workshop (date changed from 6/7/17)
= Tuesday, June 20, 2017, 2:00 p.m., Budget Workshop
= Wednesday, June 28, 2017, 9:00 a.m., Regular Board Meeting / Budget Adoption

9. CLOSED SESSION

%a Conference with Real Property Negotiators
Government Code §54956.8
Property: APN 042-035-016, San Andreas, CA
District negotiators: Dave Eggerton and Robbie Creamer
Under negotiation: price and other terms

9b Conference with Real Property Negotiators
Government Code §54956.8
Property: APN 055-051-008, Copperopolis, CA
District negotiators: Dave Eggerton and Robbie Creamer
Under negotiation: price and other terms

9¢ Conference with Labor Negotiators
Government Code § 54957.6
Agency Negotiators: General Manager Dave Eggerton, HR Manager Stacey Lollar and
Chief Labor Negotiator Gage Dungy
Regarding Negotiations with Employee Organization SEIU Local 1021

9d Conference with Legal Counsel — Pending Litigation

Government Code §54956.9(d)(1) (Pending adjudicatory proceeding before
State Water Resources Control Board regarding District water rights)

10. REPORTABLE ACTION FROM CLOSED SESSION

11. ADJOURNMENT

*No information included in packet 05/24/17 Board Meeting
Page 3 of 3



CALAVERAS COUNTY WATER DISTRICT

Board of Directors

District 1 Scott Ratterman
District 2 Terry Strange
District 3 Bertha Underhill
District 4 Russ Thomas
District 5 Jeff Davidson
Financial Services

Umpqgua Bank

US Bank
Wells Fargo Bank

CCWD Committees

*Engineering Committee
*Finance Committee

*Legal Affairs Committee
Executive Committee (ad hoc)

Joint Power Authorities

ACWA / JPIA
CCWD Public Financing Authority

Calaveras-Amador Mokelumne River Authority (CAMRA)

Calaveras Public Power Agency (CPPA)

Eastern San Joaquin Groundwater Authority

Tuolumne-Stanislaus Integrated Regional Water
Management Joint Powers Authority (T-Stan JPA)

Upper Mokelumne River Watershed Authority (UMRWA)

Other Regional Organizations of Note

Calaveras LAFCO

Calaveras County Parks and Recreation

Committee
Highway 4 Corridor Working Group

Mountain Counties Water Resources

Association (MCWRA)

Mokelumne River Association (MRA)
Tuolumne-Stanislaus Integrated Regional Water
Mgt. JPA Watershed Advisory Committee (WAC)

Legal Counsel

Matthew Weber, Esq.
Downey Brand, LLP

Auditor
Richardson & Company, LLP

Membership**

Strange / Davidson (alt. Underhill)
Underhill / Thomas (alt. Ratterman)
Davidson / Ratterman

Davidson / Ratterman

Ratterman (alt. Dave Eggerton)

All Board Members

Strange / Ratterman (alt. Davidson)
Peter Martin (alt. Dave Eggerton)
Russ Thomas

Strange (alt. Thomas)

Davidson (alt. Strange)
All Board Members
Ratterman (alt. Thomas)

Underhill / Thomas
All Board Members

All Board Members
Peter Martin (alt. Metzger)

* Standing committees, meetings of which require agendas & public notice 72 hours in advance of meeting.

*#* The 1* name listed is the committee chairperson.

Revised: 04/12/17
Board/Committees Listing/2017



UNAPPROVED ~ SUBJECT TO CHANGES

RESOLUTION NO. 2017-18
RESOLUTION NO. PFA-03
ORDINANCE NO.  2017-01

MINUTES

CALAVERAS COUNTY WATER DISTRICT
REGULAR BOARD MEETING
APRIL 12, 2017

Directors Present: Jeff Davidson, President
Scott Ratterman, Vice President
Bertha Underhill, Director
Terry Strange, Director
Russ Thomas, Director

Staff Present: Dave Eggerton, General Manager
Matt Weber, General Counsel
Mona Walker, Clerk to the Board
Jeff Meyer, Director of Administrative Services
Charles Palmer, District Engineer
Peter Martin, Water Resources Program Manager
Joel Metzger, PIO/Customer Relations Manager

Others Present: Elaine St. John
John Scroggs, KASL Engineering
Katherine Evatt, Foothill Conservancy
Vickey Mills
Dick Underhill

ORDER OF BUSINESS

CALL TO ORDER / PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE

1. ROLL CALL

President Davidson called the Regular Board Meeting to order at 9:00 a.m. and led the pledge of
allegiance. All Board Members were present.

2. PUBLIC COMMENT

Ms. Vickey Mills thanked Joel Metzger for a presentation given last week.

04/12/17 Board Meeting
Page 10074



UNAPPROVED — SUBJECT TO CHANGES

3. CONSENT AGENDA

MOTION: Directors Ratterman / Thomas — Approved Consent Agenda ltems:

3a, Minutes for the Board Meeting of March 22, 2017; and 3b, Board
of Directors Monthly Time Sheets for March, 2017

3a Approval of Minutes for the Board Meeting of March 22, 2017
3b Review Board of Directors Monthly Time Sheets for March, 2017
Director Underhill pulled Item 3¢ from the Consent Agenda
3c Approve to Ratify Claim Summary #541 Secretarial Fund in the Amount
of $2,128,319.91 for March, 2017
(Jeffrey Meyer, Director of Administrative Services) RES 2017-____
AYES: Directors Ratterman, Thomas, Underhill, Strange and Davidson
NOES: None
ABSTAIN: None
ABSENT: None
OFF CONSENT AGENDA
Director Underhill pulled Item 3¢ from the Consent Agenda
3c Approve to Ratify Claim Summary #541 Secretarial Fund in the Amount

of $2,128,319.91 for March, 2017
(Jeffrey Meyer, Director of Administrative Services) RES 2017-18

MOTION: Directors Underhill / Ratterman — Adopt Resolution No. 2017-18

DISCUSSION:

Ratifying Claim Summary #541 Secretarial Fund in the Amount
of $2,128,319.91 for March, 2017 ’

Director Underhill inquired about a payment to Highmark Capital for $612,008.

Mr. Meyer responded that it was a pre-payment for the retiree health care contribution for 2017.
Director Strange asked about the status of the solar power review of CCWD facilities. Mr. Eggerton
reported that the District is currently involved in an energy audit through CPPA and is exploring
opportunities for other energy efficiencies and renewable energy development. Director Strange
expressed that the District needs to revisit its policy and hiring practices of local firms for various

projects.

PUBLIC COMMENT: There was no public comment.

AYES:
NOES:
ABSTAIN:
ABSENT:

Directors Underhill, Ratterman, Thomas, Strange and Davidson
None
None
None

04/12/17 Board Meeting
Page 10075



UNAPPROVED ~ SUBJECT TO CHANGES

4. NEW BUSINESS

4a Discussion / Action Regarding Partnering with Tuolumne County Resource
Conservation District to Provide Toilet and Showerhead Rebates
(Joel Metzger, PIO/Customer Relations Manager)

MOTION: Strange / Underhill — by Minute Entry to authorize the General Manager
to enter into an Agreement with Tuolumne County Resource
Conservation District to Implement a Low-Flow Toilet and Showerhead
Rebate Program

DISCUSSION: Mr. Metzger informed the Board that the Tuolumne County Resource Conservation
District (TRCD) was awarded a grant of $3.5 million from the California Department of Water
Resources’ Proposition 84 funding. The grant funds are to be used for water conservation
programs in the Tuolumne-Stanislaus Integrated Regional Water Management (IRWM) planning
area, which includes the southern portion of Calaveras County within the Stanislaus River
watershed. The conservation program developed will offer $100 rebates for low-flow toilets and
$25 rebates for low-flow showerheads. CCWD will manage the rebate program for its service area
and will receive reimbursement for administration costs through the rebate program. Only CCWD
customers that are served within the IRWM region are eligible for rebates. The TCRD will be
putting forth the efforts to advertise the rebate program. Staff responded to questions from the
Board.

PUBLIC COMMENT: There was no public comment.

AYES: Directors Strange, Underhill, Ratterman, Thomas and Davidson
NOES: None
ABSTAIN: None
ABSENT: None

4b Discussion / Action Regarding Awarding Engineering and Design Contract to
KASL Engineering in the amount of $451,659 for the Ebbetts Pass Reach 1
Water Pipeline Replacement Project, CIP #11085
(Charles Palmer, District Engineer) RES 201719

MOTION: Directors Underhill / Thomas — Adopt Resolution No. 2017-19
Authorizing the General Manager to enter into a Professional Services
Agreement with KASL Consulting Engineers in the amount of $451,659
for Engineering and Design Services for the Ebbetts Pass Reach 1
Water Pipeline Replacement Project, CIP #11085

DISCUSSION: Mr. Palmer described the Reach 1 project which consists of 24,000 feet of new 10
or 12 inch pipe, and replacement /rehabilitation of 12 pressure reducing stations, all of which are in
Caltrans encroachments. The Reach 1 project will begin at the District's Hunter's water plant on
Hunter Dam Road and will end at the entrance to Forest Meadows. The cost of the project is
estimated at $5 million. The District received and reviewed nine proposals for the engineering and
design phase of the project. The proposals received had variations in scope and cost and staff
evaluated the selection of services included in the proposals. Mr. Palmer stated that as an
example, most proposals did not include potholing which is a significant cost; KASL Engineering
did include potholing efforts in their proposal. For these and other factors, staff recommended the
Board award the contract to KASL Consulting Engineers. Director Thomas requested staff to hold

04/12/17 Board Meceting
Page 10076



UNAPPROVED — SUBJECT TO CHANGES

the selected consultant to the amount of potholing as identified in the RFP and submitted by the
consultant. Mr. Scroggs of KASL Engineers responded to Director Thomas’ concerns on potholing
and indicated that KASL will respect the RFP. Mr. Scroggs and staff responded to questions from
the Board related to traffic control and tree removal.

PUBLIC COMMENT: Ms. Elaine St. John stated that she supports comments on local hiring.

AYES: Directors Underhill, Thomas, Strange, Ratterman and Davidson
NOES: None
ABSTAIN: None
ABSENT: None

4c Discussion / Action Regarding Entering into a Joint Exercise of Powers Agreement
Establishing the Eastern San Joaquin Groundwater Authority and Appointing a
Board Member Representative to the Newly Formed JPA
(Peter Martin, Water Resources Program Manager) RES 2017-20

MOTION: Directors Thomas / Strange — Adopt Resolution No. 2017-20 Approving
the Joint Exercise of Powers Agreement establishing the San Joaquin
Groundwater Authority and Appointing a Board Member
Representative to the Newly Formed Joint Powers Authority

DISCUSSION: Mr. Martin reported that the Memorandum of Understanding has been executed
between Calaveras County Water District, Stanislaus County, and Rock Creek Water District
declaring the intention to become a Groundwater Sustainability Agency (GSA) through a joint
powers authority (JPA) under the Sustainable Groundwater Management Act. Today’s actions by
the Board will approve the JPA establishing the Eastern San Joaquin Groundwater Authority and
authorize the Board President to enter into a JPA. In addition, Mr. Martin explained that the Board
must appoint a member designating a primary representative to the Eastern San Joaquin
Groundwater Authority on behalf of the Eastside GSA and authorize the District’s initial contribution
of $2,500 to launch the JPA. Mr. Martin reviewed the organization of the Eastern San Joaquin
Groundwater Subbasin and responded to questions from the Board.

PUBLIC COMMENT: Ms. Vickey Mill addressed the Board stating that Supervisor Mills will be
reporting to Peter Martin on today’s Groundwater Banking Authority meeting.

AYES: Directors Thomas, Strange, Underhill, Ratterman and Davidson
NOES: None
ABSTAIN: None
ABSENT: None

MOTION: Directors Davidson / Ratterman — By Minute Entry, Appoint Director
Thomas as Primary Representative to the Eastern San Joaquin
Groundwater Authority on behalf of the Eastside Groundwater
Sustainability Agency (GSA), and Authorize the District’s Initial
Contribution of $2,500 to Launch the Joint Powers Authority

DISCUSSION: Directors Thomas and Underhill both expressed their interest to be considered as
a representative of the GSA for the District. Directors Davidson, Strange and Ratterman each
commented on their selection of the JPA representative.

04/12/17 Board Meeting
Page 10077



UNAPPROVED — SUBJECT TO CHANGES

PUBLIC COMMENT: There was no public comment.

AYES: Directors Davidson, Ratterman, Strange, Underhill and Thomas
NOES: None
ABSTAIN: None
ABSENT: None

Director Strange announced that he may have a conflict with item 4d and recused himself from the
meeting at 11:25 a.m.

4d Discussion / Action Regarding Support for ACWA'’s Policy Statement on Bay-Delta
Flow Requirements
(Joel Metzger, PIO/Customer Relations Manager) RES 2017-21

MOTION: Directors Thomas / Underhill — Adopt Resolution No. 2017-21 in
Support of the Association of California Water Agencies’ Policy
Statement on Bay-Delta Flow Requirements

DISCUSSION: Mr. Metzger reported on the Association of California Water Agencies’ (ACWA)
Policy Statement on Bay-Delta Flow Requirements which is in response to the State Water
Resources Control Board’s proposed approach of new water quality objectives on a “percentage of
unimpaired flow”. ACWA'’s policy statement proposes a collaborative approach with comprehensive
solutions and science to meet a healthy ecosystem of the Delta. As an ACWA member, District
staff prepared a letter supporting ACWA's policy statement for the Board's consideration. Director
Thomas commented that he supports ACWA'’s position and the District's resolution will assist in the
position calling for functional flows.

PUBLIC COMMENT: Ms. Katherine Evatt of Foothill Conservancy commented on adequate flows
into the Delta and how critical it is to prevent salt water intrusion.

AYES: Directors Thomas, Underhill, Ratterman and Davidson
NOES: None

ABSTAIN: None

ABSENT: Director Strange

Director Strange returned to the dais at approximately 11:37 a.m.

4e Discussion / Action Regarding State Legislation in the 2017-18 Session
(Joel Metzger, PIO/Customer Relations Manager)

DISCUSSION: Mr. Metzger discussed the proposed State's budget trailer bill 810 which has just
been released, and concerns the District has with this bill. Staff will bring its concerns regarding
the budget trailer bill 810 to the Board at a future meeting for comment. He reviewed and
discussed key points to support or oppose other legislative bills:

e “Support” AB 1654 (Rubio). Water shortage: urban water management planning

04/12/17 Board Meeting
Page 10078



UNAPPROVED — SUBJECT TO CHANGES

MOTION: Directors Ratterman / Underhill — by Minute Entry “Support” AB 1654
(Rubio) - Water shortage: urban water management planning

DISCUSSION: Mr. Metzger discussed Assembly Bill 1654 and that it includes language drafted by
a working group through ACWA regarding changes to urban water management planning. Staff
recommended a position of “support” for AB 1654 and will draft a letter indicating its position.

PUBLIC COMMENT: Ms. Katherine Evatt expressed her views regarding urban water
management planning.

AYES: Directors Ratterman, Underhill, Thomas, Strange and Davidson
NOES: None
ABSTAIN: None
ABSENT: None

e “Support” AB 968 (Rubio). Urban retail water use: water efficiency targets

MOTION: Directors Ratterman / Thomas — by Minute Entry “Support” AB 968
(Rubio) — Urban retail water use: water efficiency targets

DISCUSSION: Mr. Metzger reported on Assembly Bill 968 and language within the bill that has
particular interest to the District regarding long-term water conservation regulations. He reviewed
the key points of the bill and impacts to CCWD. Staff recommended a position of “support” for AB
968.

PUBLIC COMMENT: There was no public comment.

AYES: Directors Ratterman, Underhill, Thomas, Strange and Davidson
NOES: None
ABSTAIN: None
ABSENT: None

e “Oppose” AB 975 (Friedman). Natural Resources. Wild and Scenic Rivers

MOTION: Directors Ratterman / Thomas — by Minute Entry “Oppose” AB 975
(Friedman) — Natural Resources. Wild and Scenic Rivers

DISCUSSION: Mr. Metzger summarized Assembly Bill 975 and its areas of concern to CCWD.
AB 975 could complicate the District's ongoing work to analyze the water supply needs of the
District within the Mokelumne River watershed for purposes of the report under AB 142. Director
Davidson inquired about right-of-way impacts and indicated that he does not support any position
that adds other impediments to those in the Mokelumne River area. Director Ratterman expressed
his views about the uncertainty of AB 975 and that the District has made a substantial investment
in its efforts as required by AB 142 in preparing its water needs report to the Natural Resources
Agency. Director Thomas expressed his opinion on the state's intrusion on personal land
ownership.

04/12/17 Board Meeting
Page 10079



UNAPPROVED — SUBJECT TO CHANGES

PUBLIC COMMENT: Ms. Katherine Evatt handed out material to the Board related to the impacts
of AB 975 and protection of the Mokelumne River from current state law. She indicated the bill
would not have any effect on water rights.

Ms. Elaine St. John voiced her opinion that she supports CCWD in opposing AB 975.

AYES: Directors Ratterman, Thomas and Davidson
NOES: Directors Strange and Underhill

ABSTAIN: None

ABSENT: None

5. OLD BUSINESS

Nothing to report.

6. GENERAL MANAGER REPORT

The General Manager reported on the following: 1) ACWA’s President, Kathy Tiegs will hold round
table discussions at CCWD on May 22" 2) thanks to Charles Palmer and Cal-OES staff, the state
will be providing the District additional grant funds of approximately $200,000 for its completed
Hazard Mitigation project, Ebbetts Pass Big Trees Tank Replacement Project to cover additional
project costs; and 3) Governor Brown rescinded the State’s Emergency Water Conservation Order.

7. BOARD REPORTS / INFORMATION / FUTURE AGENDA ITEMS

Director Underhill reported on traffic delays in the Ebbetts Pass area due to tree removal; and she
complimented T&S Construction on their work during the Ebbetts Pass Reach 3A water pipeline
project.

Director Thomas thanked the Board Members for electing him as representative to the
Groundwater JPA.

Director Strange asked for an update on the construction of the permanent bridge on Blagen Road.
Mr. Eggerton briefed the Board on the latest news from the County regarding the project.

Director Ratterman reported on the outcome of a meeting between Director Davidson and himself
and the Chair and Vice Chair of the County Board of Supervisors, they may begin meeting
monthly. He expressed his interest in formalizing within board policy a local preference to vendors
and/or subcontractors. The next meeting dates of the Calaveras-Amador Mokelumne River
Authority is April 19", and the Mokelumne River Association is April 14",

Director Davidson requested that an agenda for meetings between CCWD and County Board of
Supervisors be circulated to the Board. He reported that he and Director Underhill will be meeting
with the manager of the Forest Meadows golf course on April 13"

04/12/17 Board Meeting
Page 10080



UNAPPROVED — SUBJECT TO CHANGES

8. NEXT BOARD MEETINGS

= Wednesday, April 26, 2017, 9:00 a.m., Regular Board Meeting
= Wednesday, May 24, 2017, 9:00 a.m., Regular Board Meeting

9. ADJOURNMENT

With no further business, the meeting adjourned at approximately 11:35 a.m.

By: ATTEST:
Dave Eggerton Mona Walker
General Manager Clerk to the Board

04/12/17 Board Meeting
Page 10081



UNAPPROVED — SUBJECT TO CHANGES

RESOLUTION NO. 2017-22
RESOLUTION NO. PFA-03
ORDINANCE NO.  2017-01

MINUTES

CALAVERAS COUNTY WATER DISTRICT
REGULAR BOARD MEETING
APRIL 26, 2017

Directors Present: Jeff Davidson, President
Scott Ratterman, Vice President
Bertha Underhill, Director
Terry Strange, Director
Russ Thomas, Director

Staff Present: Dave Eggerton, General Manager
Matt Weber, General Counsel
Mona Walker, Clerk to the Board
Jeff Meyer, Director of Administrative Services
Charles Palmer, District Engineer
Bob Godwin, Senior Civil Engineer
Peter Martin, Water Resources Program Manager
Robbie Creamer, Engineering Analyst
Joel Metzger, PIO/Customer Relations Manager

Others Present: David deBernardi, ACWA/JPIA
Kevin Kennedy, Kennedy Jenks Consultants
Vickey Mills
Elaine St. John

ORDER OF BUSINESS

CALL TO ORDER / PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE

1. ROLL CALL

President Davidson called the Regular Board Meeting to order at approximately 9:00 a.m. and led
the pledge of allegiance. All Board Members were present.

2. PUBLIC COMMENT

Ms. Elaine St. John announced that the recall effort failed for Board Member, Linda Santos of
Oakdale Irrigation District.

04/26/17 Board Mecting

Page 10082



UNAPPROVED — SUBJECT TO CHANGES

3. CONSENT AGENDA

MOTION: Director Ratterman / Thomas — Approved Consent Agenda ltems:
3a, Approving Board Meeting Schedule for June, 2017

3a Approve Board Meeting Schedule for June, 2017
(Dave Eggerton, General Manager)

AYES: Directors Ratterman, Thomas, Strange, Underhill and Davidson
NOES: None
ABSTAIN: None
ABSENT: None

4. NEW BUSINESS

4a Presentation of Rate Stabilization Fund Refund by David deBernardi of
ACWA Joint Powers Authority

Mr. David deBernardi, Director of Finance for the Association of California Water Agencies Joint
Powers Insurance Authority (JPIA) explained JPIA’s self-insurance program which CCWD
participates in. He congratulated CCWD on staff's attendance at the various trainings and program
opportunities, and the overall reduction in claims by the District. Mr. deBernardi presented the
Board of Directors with a rate stabilization fund refund check issued to CCWD for $82,493. The
Board thanked Mr. deBernardi.

4b Discussion / Direction on Update to La Contenta Wastewater to Master Planning
Effort, CIP # 15059L-130
(Bob Godwin, Senior Civil Engineer/Charles Palmer, District Engineer)

DISCUSSION: Mr. Godwin introduced Kevin Kennedy of Kennedy/Jenks Consultants and gave a
presentation on the working draft forming the basis of the La Contenta Wastewater Master Plan.
Mr. Kennedy addressed the Board and reviewed the goals and objectives, planning criteria and
evaluation of the existing wastewater system, the service area, and existing connections. In his
report Mr. Kennedy explained the master planning for La Contenta is a phased approach to build
out and expand the wastewater facility. Projected flows and loads were recommended to be
reduced to 160-195 gpd/ESFU. In his presentation, he went on to review regulatory requirements
confirming that La Contenta wastewater facility is Title 22 recycled water and is available for
beneficial use. He discussed phase | of the refurbishing effort, specific components and
enlargements to the La Contenta treatment plant, and indicated that improvements may be
recommended to the Huckleberry lift station. Director Davidson expressed the importance of the
District being in step with the County’s land use planning. Director Strange asked Mr. Kennedy
about land usage for disposal. Mr. Kennedy responded to related questions from the Board. The
Board thanked Mr. Kennedy for his presentation.

PUBLIC COMMENT: There was no public comment.

This item was for information only; no action was taken.

04/26/17 Board Mecting
Page 10083



UNAPPROVED ~ SUBJECT TO CHANGES

RECESS was called at 10:13 a.m. SESSION RESUMED at 10:17 a.m.

4c Information on Paymentus AutoPay Incentive Program
(Joel Metzger, PIO/Customer Relations Manager)

Mr. Metzger presented to the Board an update to the customer payment system Paymentus and its
auto-pay option that the District has implemented allowing additional customer payment options.
He reviewed the other system capabilities of Paymentus used by staff. As of April, 2017, there are
3,925 customers signed up to use Paymentus auto-pay for their water and/or sewer bills. To
promote more customer participation in the auto-pay program, CCWD will hold a drawing for five
prizes including iPad minis, and in conjunction will have a large social and media outreach on the
drawing. Prizes have been donated by Paymentus. Staff will report to the Board in September,
2017 with results of the incentive campaign.

PUBLIC COMMENT: There was no public comment.

This item was for information only; no action was taken.

4d Discussion / Action Regarding State Legislation in the 2017-18 Session:
e AB 1668 (Friedman (D-Glendale). Water Management Planning
¢ AB 1669 (Friedman (D-Glendale). Urban Water Conservation Standards and
Use Reporting
(Joel Metzger, PIO/Customer Relations Manager)

e Directors Strange / Underhill — By Minute Entry take an “Oppose” Position on
AB 1668 (Friedman). Water Management Planning

DISCUSSION:  Mr. Metzger gave an overview of Assembly Bills 1668 and 1669 that were
introduced in the Assembly. He indicated that Assembly Member Friedman is proposing bills that
are not the approach to water management planning as proposed by the Association of California
Water Agencies and its members on the Urban Advisory Group. The requirements of AB 1668 and
1669 are not consistent with the needs and opportunities of local agencies engaged in water
supply management. Mr. Eggerton gave some detail and explained the importance of the coalition
of water agencies working to influence the development of the new long-term planning and
conservation requirements by the state.

PUBLIC COMMENT: There was no public comment.

AYES: Directors Strange, Underhill, Ratterman, Thomas, and Davidson
NOES: None
ABSTAIN: None
ABSENT: None

e Directors Strange / Underhill — By Minute Entry take an “Oppose” Position on
AB 1669 (Friedman). Urban Water Conservation Standard and Use Reporting

DISCUSSION: Mr. Metzger summarized Assembly Bill 1669 and concerns staff has with AB 1669
including water use targets defined by the State Water Resources Control Board (SWRCB),

04/26/17 Board Meeting
Page 10084



UNAPPROVED — SUBJECT TO CHANGES

penalties for failure to meet efficiency planning targets, and authority of the SWRCB to adopt
emergency or permanent regulations to limit commercial / institutional / industrial water use.

PUBLIC COMMENT: There was no public comment.

AYES: Directors Strange, Underhill, Ratterman, Thomas and Davidson
NOES: None
ABSTAIN: None
ABSENT: None

e Directors Strange / Underhill ~ By Minute Entry to Authorize the General
Manager to Execute and Disseminate Letters of Opposition regarding AB 1668
and AB 1669

DISCUSSION: There was no discussion.

PUBLIC COMMENT: There was no public comment.

AYES: Directors Strange, Underhill, Ratterman, Thomas and Davidson
NOES: None
ABSTAIN: None
ABSENT: None

5. OLD BUSINESS

Nothing to report.

6. GENERAL MANAGER REPORT

Mr. Eggerton reported on the following activities: 1) he will be testifying on April 27" at the Little
Hoover Commission regarding tree mortality and headwaters management; 2) he announced
upcoming changes to personnel duties of Stacey Lollar and Joel Metzger and will bring
recommendations to permanent position changes to the Board at the May 24" meeting for
adoptign; and 3) Mr. Metzger reported on the Native Plant Society plant sale hosted at CCWD on
April 8",

7. BOARD REPORTS / INFORMATION / FUTURE AGENDA ITEMS

Director Underhill stated that she hopes there will be no traffic delays or work-related interruptions
from the District's Reach 3A water pipeline replacement project during the July 4th celebration
activities in the Ebbetts Pass area.

Director Thomas — nothing to report.

Director Strange inquired about the status of the Calaveras Resource Conservation District
(CRCD), an update to the District's solar energy evaluation, and the status of the District’s local
preference policy. Mr. Eggerton reported that the CRCD is applying for grant funds to move
forward. When adopted, District staff will bring an update of the District’s facilities energy audit
conducted by Calaveras Public Power Agency to the Board for review. District staff is reviewing

04/26/17 Board Meeting
Page 10085




UNAPPROVED — SUBJECT TO CHANGES

the District's local preference policy, which will be discussed with the Board in committee in the
near future.

Director Ratterman — nothing to report.

Director Davidson — nothing to report.

8. NEXT BOARD MEETINGS

= Wednesday, May 24, 2017, 9:00 a.m., Regular Board Meeting
= Tuesday, June 20, 2017, 2:00 p.m., Budget Workshop
=  Wednesday, June 28, 2017, 9:00 a.m., Regular Board Meeting

The Board ended Open Session at approximately at 10:50 a.m.

9. CLOSED SESSION

The meeting adjourned into Closed Session at approximately 10:55 a.m. Those present were
Board Members: Jeff Davidson, Scott Ratterman, Bertha Underhill, Russ Thomas, and Terry
Strange, staff members Dave Eggerton and Robert Creamer; and General Counsel Matt Weber.

9a Conference with Real Property Negotiators
Government Code §54956.8
Property: APN 042-035-016, San Andreas, CA
District negotiators: Dave Eggerton and Robbie Creamer
Under negotiation: price and other terms

10. REPORTABLE ACTION FROM CLOSED SESSION

The Board reconvened into Open Session at approximately 11:23 a.m. There was no reportable
action.

11.  ADJOURNMENT

With no further business, the meeting adjourned at approximately 11:23 a.m.

By: ATTEST:
Dave Eggerton Mona Walker
General Manager Clerk to the Board

04/26/17 Board Meeting
Page 10086



UNAPPROVED — SUBJECT TO CHANGES

RESOLUTION NO. 2017-22
RESOLUTION NO. PFA-03
ORDINANCE NO.  2017-01

MINUTES

CALAVERAS COUNTY WATER DISTRICT
SPECIAL BOARD MEETING
APRIL 26, 2017

Directors Present: Jeff Davidson, President
Scott Ratterman, Vice President
Bertha Underhill, Director
Terry Strange, Director
Russ Thomas, Director

Staff Present: Dave Eggerton, General Manager
Matt Weber, General Counsel
Mona Walker, Clerk to the Board
Stacey Lollar, HR-Manager

Others Present: Elaine St. John
Vickey Mills

ORDER OF BUSINESS

1. ROLL CALL

The Special Board Meeting was called to order at approximately 11:24 a.m. All Board Members
were present.

2. PUBLIC COMMENT

There was no public comment.

3. CLOSED SESSION

The Special Meeting adjourned into Closed Session at approximately 11:24 a.m. Those present
were: Directors Davidson, Ratterman, Strange, Underhill and Thomas; staff members Dave
Eggerton and Stacey Lollar; General Counsel Matt Weber; and participating by telephone, labor
attorney Gage Dungy.

04/12/17 Special Board Meeting
Page 10087



UNAPPROVED — SUBJECT TO CHANGES

3a Government Code § 54957.6
Agency Negotiators: General Manager Dave Eggerton, HR Manager Stacey Lollar
And Chief Labor Negotiator Gage Dungy
Regarding Negotiations with Employee Organization SEIU Local 1021

4. REPORTABLE ACTION FROM CLOSED SESSION

The Board reconvened into Open Session at approximately 12:30 p.m. There was no reportable
action.

5. ADJOURNMENT

With no further business, the meeting adjourned at approximately 12:30 p.m.

By: ATTEST:
Dave Eggerton Mona Walker
General Manager Clerk to the Board

04/12/17 Special Board Meeting
Page 10088



Ix:

DATE: May 24, 2017
TO: Dave Eggerton, General Manager%
FROM: Jlg\*%llona Walker, Executive Assistant

SUBJECT: Review Board of Directors Time Sheets for April, 2017

RECOMMENDED ACTION:

For information only.

SUNMMARY:

Pursuant to direction from the Board of Directofs, copies of the Board's monthly time
sheets from which the Board is compensated from, are included in the monthly agenda
package for information. Attached are copies of the Board’s time sheets for the month
of April, 2017.

Board Members can be reimbursed for mileage cost to travel to meetings/conferences
and are paid at the current IRS rate.

FINANCIAL CONSIDERATIONS:

Monthly compensation and mileage reimbursement costs are included in the FY 16-17
budget.

Attachments: Board of Directors Time Sheets for April, 2017

11



(2102 '1 "uer) wio4 asuadxs J0j0slig

| ebed

‘1daqg aouell- 0} BLQ

2/ 3=/ 7

193e(

IMBIADY SANBIISIUILDY

2D

4&%&&ﬂ%&4¥mw¥d%%ﬂww

Quewie[s 4o aampeubls

Allenioe sem 991AI9S BU) 18U} '20-G LOZ SOUBUIPIO JOLISI pue 'bas 18 00Z0¢ Uoyoasg apod
\ 1818/ BlUloeD jo 9doos sy} uiyim pue Jadosd S| Wi siYy) 1BY] 'SIiBye JoMISIq O AlBssaoau

aJe psjonpuod ssauisng pue papusie sbugesw ‘palinou) sasuadxe Je ‘1981100 pue any
2le ulasy Yyoj 19s swWeyl ey} pue wieo siy | :sejejs Ainfied jo Ajjeuad Jepun ‘paubisiapun sy

‘and} Agsnf ale a.mumc (s)unowe ayj Jey; pue 'palapusl

\.B.%Q\w

$

PHZ g

(e3e2 sbeaw Syj 8sn) S[BRJO |

‘padinbal sjesyewy poda. padinbel spdisass ‘pgop £2ij0d pleog o3 ensing

sz wWr20E

L7

§£9°0%

LU ‘9184 SYJ 8y} Aq sejiw Ajdynw ‘aujy sjeyo] 104

%%

1 | /RN ,\.y
m\xf(w@.k @ ﬁ\\
R Y o | T IR IO NI Y umﬂJu \T\
— — J@@} = IS
SERENCO D 10D e G
2 — HCHESWN ~ SSORYENS === | L) e /.,\x
¥ X 07\ PR WY | L el |y
— — T — 202 | LSl
S asuadxg Buneayy ON SO ON S8A OoN SIA uonduosaqg ssusdxg Jeyjo 10 Bunsapy ale(
je1ol 1500 jeaoaddy Jonid 3S17 UOWBIDOSSY ‘doy pajeubisseqg RIAoY

TURHIBUNY) = VRS swepy

L10T T T 1appuow

D asuadxg asn
E Jl04ABY S&wu

WHOH LNFWISINGNITSE HOL034Id

LOIHLSIA IFLYM ALNNOD SYHIAY TV



(2102 '} "uer) wiod ssusdxg 1010841

| ebed

1d8g asuBUl4 0 BlIO &) \ o \ \ 818 IMBIABY SAIRIISIUILLDY
. “anu} Aisn| ate uslay (s)iunowe sy Jey) pue palepusi
= Ajenioe sem s0iss au) e LOZ 20UBUIPIO J0LISI pue ‘b8s 18 00Z0T Lonoes apon
hﬂt\h‘\““.\\\d l_mum\@./ mu_EouEmO jo maoomcwww:cm:wwm,mcwmmao‘_n mm rOc_M_o w_mw Mumﬁ 'siieye momvbm_mo (e3] bmwwmomc
21E pajonpuod sssuisng pue pspusjie sbujjesit ‘paiinou) sasuadxe Jey} 1091100 pue sn
suelulel) jo aimeubis 8.e Ulalsy yuo] 1os sWiayi 8yj pue Wieo siy | sajeys Anfiad jo Ayeuad Jepun ‘paubisiepun sy |
op S $| _odAs (eges aBesjjul Syj 8sn) S[BIO | ‘padinbal sjejisyeuy yiodal fpaiinbad sydieasl 0oy A2jod paeog 03 JuBnSINg
7 . P p %
32 Dz 0, ~ =i st o Ay i simoLiod WO
AN
NET &
2 —02]/ GPT D= S 7 vIWYy Tl LA
VA _072Z] $F L 07172 avw\ =7/ 5
/ 027 ..v\c.u{u\u,%\ 22y < LJO%, \xJ V?vvx\ m&\ ¢
7 s G0 = g Ty ST 5,
sain asuadxy Bunsepw oN Sap ON SOA ON S9A uondilosa( ssuedxg Jeylo Jo bunsay 8)ed
jejol 1809 jeaosddy tond 1SI] uonBINOSSY ‘day pajeubisag AAnoy
EEA%Y) ’ .
A TI (S ewsy) []eweda e WSO INFWISHNGNITY HOLOFHIT
/07 27 Y4 \\ <7 &\ Ao [K]  noiked oyl LOIHLSIA ¥FLYM ALNNOD SYHINY TV



{£T0T ‘T "uer) wiog asuadxy 10308110

T 28ed

1daq soueuld 03 8110

A.\\.WN\X

1338Q

IMBINDY DAIIRIISIUIWIPY

Juewie|D Jo ainjeusis

“Sni1 AlSnl Bie upsiay [sjiunowe ay3 32Y3 pue ‘paiapual

Ajlenioe sem 821195 BU3 JBY3 {Z0-STOZ @URUIPIO IDLIISIG pUe ‘bas 19 00Z0Z uo308s BPOD

4818/ BilLOie o 8d0ds By} ujyyim ue Jadosd si Wie| SIy3 1By} fSaieye I0143SI 03 Adessaoau

4B Pa3oNpuod ssaulsng pue papuaie sSulesLU ‘paInsul sasuadxa Jey} 4984100 pue anJ)
S4B UIaI3y Yidof 195 SWayl 3y} pue wie siy L :se3els Ainfiad jo Ajjeusad Japun ‘pausisioun syl

\mm 8T S S Dumu.N ? S (3104 mmum\.;: Syt asn) S|p10] "padinbau sjerisew yodad {padinbai s1disoad ‘GEQY Adljod pieog o1 3jueneind
Hur Z7G 5 A ses0s 1/1/% :33ed Sy ay3 Aq sajiw Ajdiyjnw ‘euy) sjejo) 104
I PN .0.\,.,/
= ¥
o mf\é ﬂ\t
m.\ D
(4% o¢T B3FUWWOD 33ueUld QMDD 8T/¥
[47 0zt 024Y1 LT/
vl 0¢t 4893UDId U] UDIIRIDOSSY I9ALY SUWN|NON] ¥1/y
(474 0zt Bunss pJeog Jejnday T/Y
12 0 dnouo JopLuo) v AemysiH 9/t
14 0tt VdMN gz/€
01¢ 0¢t (YadeiA Ul PAYOOJIBAQ) $BIIUNOD UIBILNON 2/t
SallIA asuadx3 Sunasin ON SIA ON S9A OoN S3 4 uondiinsaq ssuadx3y Jayl0 40 Suizesiy a1eqg
je104 150D jenosddy 1oiid 1SI7 UOIRIDOSSY “dey pajeusag AUy
SDUWOY [ sSNY dUIDN [ ssusdxg asn WHOH INFWNFSHNGWITH SO 123814
Ui s
£10Z - udy  HAAYIUON| X joued | LDIHLSIA HILVM ALNNOD SYHIAVIVD




(£10Z '} uepr) Wio4 ssuadx3g Jopaig

L afeyq

.NQmQ goueUl 0} m.tO A \\\ m,;\“u\\“ l.lwmumﬂ § MBIADY sAjeIsIuupY
‘ \ ) ) "anJ} ATSAI aJe ula s (S)TUNOWE au) JeU} PUE paepus]
= i\.\<Qx T Allenjoe sem @o1A9s U} JeU ‘20-SLOE BDUBUIPIO J0MISI pue 'bas 18 0OZ0E Uoloeg apo)
\\/w\ Jelep BlUIojieD Jo 8d0s auj ujupm pue Jedoid sI Wied siu Jey; 'SR Jo1sIq 0) Alessaoau
4 aJe pajonpuod ssaulsng pue pspud)ie sbuesw 'paunou; sesusadxs Jeyy 402100 pue ani
JJUBLUIRID 40 2umpeubls 2Je Ulelsy Yloj Jes sWwsyi sy} pue Wiejo siyl :sajels Anfiad jo Ajjeuad Japun ‘paubjsiepun sy
o dv.. Q= ¢ $ @WD\NM 4 (ojes 8feayw SY| 8sn) S \mw 0 K. ‘padinbal setisyely podas (painbar sydiaoal ‘Osos AoHod pIEOS 03 juensing

W

8yel SYJ oy Aq ssfiw Apdiynuw ‘auif speo 104 §

PSS

]

0

3=

G4l

TR SRS T [ IO

T asuadxg

Bunealy

ON

SO\

ON SBA

ON SOA

IBjo.l 180D

teaocadd

Y J0Hg

1517 UONIRID0SSY

*day pajeubisag

T

uoidiiosaq ssusdxg 10430 10 Buespy ajeq
Aoy

() \
,d&/\é\ilm z\\v\nﬁl N

A ]

LIVE \S% AA/HUOH

’ D asusdxg asn

@ 104y

ulwipy

WHOL LNAWNFSHNGINIFY YO1034Ia

sod|  LOIHLSIA ¥FLYM ALNNOD SYHIANYTVD




Wy

(2102 '} "uer) wio4 ssuadxg Jojpaig 1 ofed

1d8(q oueUl 0] BLUO =7 Wx\a. 1918(] IMBIASY SAIBSIUILPY
7 WW\.\Q
W/

"B8nJIARSN| ale ulaIay (S)junole sy Jey) pue ‘paapusl
—7 \ Ajlemoe sem ao1A18s By 18U} 'Z0-51.0Z SOUBLIPIO J0LISI pue ‘bas Je 00Z07Z UoRoag spon
/% Ja1BM BlLOHED Jo adoos ay; uiyim pue Jadoud st wieo SIU) (BY] isdiege Jousic] o1 Adessaoau
8.8 pPajonpuod ssauisnqg pue pspusye sbuesw ‘palunoul sasuadxs Jey) 11991109 pue any
suetuer jo asmeubls 8B Uialay yuio] 19s suisyl ay) pue Wiepo siyt :sajejs Anfiad jo Ayjeuad Jopun ‘paubisiepun sy
Qw»\q A m DO w w (s781 aBeojw m&\ asn) m.\m.\NO ..m ‘palinbal sjeusyety podal ipalinbal spdisoal ‘pgop Aoijod pieog 03 Juensing
reir OF . ; A Ajdpmur ¢ %
ml/ LN
ﬂf L/ Au(vJ ﬂat £ TP TCS
T4 4 ~ry : i <
Sz </ N\,V@ = bf oy jpr 2= PEITCEEF 22/ 4
2
A a2/ SPNILT 23292 G
P s R i a
2P 2 AITT Y A TIA [T
I .

2 gl ~SQY PRSI By LG
= TCT £ D] fTCHCD ) C A0 77 v [PBay M.N\m
sajil ssuadxy Bunespy ON SBA ON S9A ON EENN uondilosaq ssuadxg sy 1o buissyy ayeq
|ejoL 1500 {eaoaddy Jontg 3SI7 uoljeivosSsy *doy pajeubliseq iAoy

TOSOITC SO owey[ [ eswda e WSO LNFINFSHNGNIFY HOL03¥Id
i 7 /
LADC [IAREG 14 puopy K] toufed o4 LOIHLSIA HFLY/M ALNNOD SYHIAANY TV




RESOLUTION NO. 2017 —

A RESOLUTION OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS
OF THE CALAVERAS COUNTY WATER DISTRICT

RATIFYING CLAIM SUMMARY NO. 542

WHEREAS, the Board of Directors of the CALAVERAS COUNTY WATER DISTRICT
has reviewed and considered Claim Summary Number 542 at the Regular Meeting held
on May 24, 2017; and

WHEREAS, Board Members have resolved questions, issues, or concems by
consultation with District staff during said meeting.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED that the CALAVERAS COUNTY WATER
DISTRICT Board of Directors hereby ratifies Claim Summary Number 542 in the
amount of $1,505,848.22 for the month of April, 2017.

PASSED AND ADOPTED this 24" day of May, 2017 by the following vote:

AYES:

NOES:

ABSTAIN:

ABSENT:
CALAVERAS COUNTY WATER DISTRICT
Jeff Davidson, President
Board of Directors

ATTEST:

Mona Walker

Clerk to the Board



Calaveras County Water District
Claim Summary # 542

Certificate of Administrative Officer

The services listed on the within schedules were actually rendered by the
close of the current month. The articles listed on the schedules within and the
supporting invoices were actually delivered, or payment therefore is properly due
prior to delivery. To the best of my knowledge all claims made are in accordance
with adopted Board policies and/or other Board actions and are in compliance with
all applicable laws. The claimants named on the within schedules are each entitled
to the amount set opposite their respective names.

C Vil

Jeffrey Midger

Director of Administrative Services

1. April 2017 payroll checks issued on 04/14/2017 147,700.15
2. April 2017 payroll checks issued on 04/28/2017 142,752.22
3. April 2017 compensation to Directors 1,666.33
4. Vendor payments for April 1 through 30, 2017 916,334.93
5. Other payroll related costs 297,394.59

Claim Summary Total $1,505,848.22




€6'¥EE9T6 S syuawAeq |g101

- {4) Kepno jended
9T'GEV'EY (3) s309[04d ¥y jeude)
0C'8¥'81T (a) JUBWISINGUIDY |BllIRd
09°SYEIT )] (24nypuadxa 03 Jowd pa123||0d spuny) syusawAed Asepnpid
9T°SSE‘6Y (8) SJusWaaJ8e JURIS WUy pasinquiial g 0} sainiipusdxy
29°6T008 {v) so1pUd3e J9Y30 WOy pasinquilal 8q 03 sainyipuadxy
ET'TEL'ET9 § sa.njipuadxy Suilessdo gmdd

2102 '0¢-1 Hdy
Aewwng juswasingsiq 4y
101381Q Jeyepn Auno) seleneen




(a)]
@

)

@

840}

bO'LE LLOZIELIPO0 doyg d3 - sabuodg/iasues|o/sbey AlddNS OLNY QTONYY  ¥Zrozh
vEBL LLOZ/ELIPO dLMMWA - 1931 Jossaidwod A1ddNS OLNV ATONYY  #2r92z)
zee LLOZIELIPO ALY dLMMY - SI8ysen/ioli AlddNS OLNY TIONYY  #Zv9zL
0zee LLOZ/ELIPO d LM SJaluny - sjpmo] doys/esong A1ddNS OLNY QIONYY  $2¥921
68 ¢y PRACYAL 9 W) 48] SLL# SIDIYDA - sejqe) tedwnp AlddNs OLNvY dTONYY PePagL
1842 LLOZIELIPO EEGH SIDIUBA - ¥ PINGaY JORIYS AlddNS OLNY OTONYY  $2p9Zi
) LLOZIELHO 20G# SIIYBA - PIN|J UOISSIWSUERL | AlddNS OLNY QTONYY  $2v92)
169 LLOZ/ELIYO £ L4 SIOIUBA - SIBUDIEY/PIN|J/18}iAUBBUS] A1ddNS OLNY ATONYY  $2592Z1
G9'6ET LL0Z/821%0 JUBLIBSINGIISY 9SUSAXT [SABIL WEXT | Jojemelsep) NHOP ‘31VOT1ddY  1€59Z)
04259'8¢ LLOZIP0/%0 L0 seeiey ‘soueinsuyl SSOMO INTG-WIHINY 143
Y0'LGL'0LL LLOZIH0/0 LLv0 seakojdwz ‘soueinsu SSOYO ANTG-WIHINY 143
G208 LL0Z/S2I¥0 Jojiei ] suoRoBljoD - sleday yun BuesH  ONINOLLIONOD ¥IY ANV ONLLYIH STIONY L9z}
00004t L10Z/82/%0 LL1v0 dwoQ pausgeq rLd ANVAINOD LSNHL IAVHLININY  0£5924
161952 LL0Z/S2I#0 LLIS0 218G Wiioiun Ajyiuopy ONI'STOIAYAS JAIJINANY  0L9Z)
1G'16G LL0Z/82/%0 O L BIOIYBA - SUIBYD/() SauiL JOINY3S FMILSTY 925921
00021 L1L0Z/82170 VEL# SIOIUIA - SIIL BIBION/SPNIS BAOWSY JOINYIS IMILS Y 9259z)
10282 L1L0Z/821%0 dLM SJeluny - jejsoussay] jiey uig ONI 'SOINOY.LOFTI AFITIY 625924
€180} L102/82/%0 d LM - 181000 18lepn HILYM ONIINING VHEWYHTY 82592}
0Z'L5 L1L02/82/%0 dLMMOT - 191000 Jatepm HILYM ONIINING VHEWYHTY L2592}
VE'GET'T LLOZILOIP0 LLIE0 9By OVIdY  Gpe9zZL
2209 LL0Z/82/70 L1/¥0 se0I8g Jjoiked ONIdQV  S259zL
1'962 LLOZ/ELIFO0 LLIED SI0IISSG [[0JAey ONIdaV  2zrozh
LS LLY'6Z L10Z/82/%0 L10Z Je|N-UBP 90UBINSU| UORESUSAIOD SIONIOM VIdPYMOY  +25921
82504 LLOZILOIYO LLIS0 $99139Y '30UBINSU UOISIA YIdPYMOY  ppE9ZL
8v'965'2 LLOZILOIY0 L1/0 seou19Y ‘souBInsy| [2lua( VIdPYMOY  vre9zL
527251 LLOZIL01%0 LLIS0 dV3 VIdI/YMOY  ¥pE9ZL
02'662'L LLOZIL0/Y0 L1750 ssakojdwz ‘soueInsu| UOISIA VIdPYMOY  vv€9ZL
911629 L102/L0170 £1/50 ssakojdw3 *soueinsuy| [ejusQ VIdIVAMOY  #e92L
00°0v¥'L LL0Z/STIY0 duwind Jajem mey d1MOD - BulweiBoig syg-uo ONI ONZ WOIMIOITI WIILY 69992}
00024'2 LL0Z/SZIY0 dLMMOT - ApMiS ysel o1y ONI ONI TYOILOTFTI WIILY 699921
L8 L1L0Z/20/%0 umoig £ 1/€0 8uoyd [j8D ALIIGOW L8 LY €pE9Z)
1L20'T L102/82/%0 LLI¥0 auoyy CLANWO LR LY 12592}
v8'22) L10Z/82/%0 017 - ¥1/b0 duoyd CLANTVOL® LY £2592Z1
ov'y L1L02/82170 3SHMOO - LL/¥0 suoyd ELANTVO LR LY 0259Z)
€Ll Lb0ZI82IH0 S/ Bafezy - £1/%0 suoyd EIANTVO LR LY  6L592Z)
cg'6l L1L02/821%0 SJ9UNH - £1/40 BUOYd CIANTYO LR LY  8L59Z)
SBLE LLOZIELIPO llsuuoD dweg - Jemo. olpey Pusiq ZIANTYOL B LY  6Lb9Z)
00°'G¥ L102/82/%0 LLIp0 20198 Tousaly| L®LV €1592)
0028 LLOZ/ELIYO 07~ L1/€0 901AI9S 18usolu] L1V lzvozl
06'59 LL0ZIELIY0 LLIp0 Saur] pasesT] 191V 0zv9zi
Jjunowy ajed Comuﬂ_gommﬂ uoijoesuel] mm\nO_QEmtOUCQ\/ ON YoayD

2107 '0g-1 udy
SUBWBSINGSIO dY
(TAANN



840¢

YLy L102/8LI%0 L1/70 8bueyox3 paisoH jie-3 SIDIAYIS HIGWINAUYD 143
¥8'8 210Z/8L1¥0 OH dO - 891188 [|BD 80UBI8JU0D SIDIAYIS YIGWINAYYD 143
1516 L10Z/8L/¥0 d1M SJeUnH - 80AI9S Jouseu) SIADIAYIS HIGWINAEYD 143
06'62 2102/8L/+0 OH dO - dn Yoeg 1eulaiu) S3OIAYIS YIGNINaYYD 143
(o]0 e} 44 LL0Z/8LIP0 NURID - BSIN0D MBIASY Jojesad Juswieal | JoJepn SHDINGZS HIGNINAXYD 143
91'88¢ 210Z/81L1v0 uodweH - BuiBpo wexg uoleolS) J9)se | molpoeg SIDIAYIS HIGWIWAHYD 143
00'6.L 210281140 Jebzia| - uonensibey skeq enyesiba vaso SADIAMIS HIGWINAHEYD 143
00655 L102/811%0 1ebzjs|y - uopessifey Aaiojuol ‘90UBIBILOYD YMDY SADINYIS HIGWIANAHYD 143
00'655 2102/8L1v0 uHep - uonelsibay Asiejuoly ‘eouBI8jU0D YAADY SADIAYIS HIGWINAYYD 143
0562 210Z/8L1%0 uopabb3 - ojusweloes ‘sbulesyy aanelsibaYMOY SADIAYIS HIGWINAYYD 143
vE891 L102/8L1%0 uopabby - esuadx3 jeaes] OQ ‘uolbulysep SADIAYIS HIGWIWAYYD 143
00669 2L0Z/811%0 jliyepun - uonensiBisy Aesejuop ‘9ouslBllio] YMOY SADINYIS YIGWINCAYYD 143
00°S.L L102/8L/%0 uewloyey - uonelsibey sheq aanejsibe] vaso SADIAYIS HIAGWIANANYD 143
00°55S 210Z/8L/¥0 uospine(] - uoljesisibay Aslsjuoyy ‘eousiao) YMOY STFOIAYIS HIAGWINGHYD 143
99'892"} L102/20/%0 L1120 sauri suoyd I3LIVO sse9zL
85°G40'L LL0Z/ELIYO SPIM J0UISIQ - [esodsi SNy SINILSAS AMIAODIY ILSYM VINYOLITYD  92v9zZL
91148 2102/821%0 NO01S ISHMOT - av il s8I0 /g ONI ‘STVIMILYIN SYHBAVIVD  6£5921
GG'g 2102/201%0 Jredsy Jojeipey gz L# S|oIYsA - [eas peauyl/sbnid sseig ONI 00 HIFGWNT SYYIAYIVD  $6E9ZL
L2°2S1 2102/L0/40 Ma1D uononsuo) - seuslegysiybluseld ONI 00 ¥38NNT SYY3AYIVO  ¥GESZL
0,04 2102120140 dOY00 - sduwen ONI 00 H3IgWNT SYHIAVYTIVD  $SESTL
0005 2102/8¢/%0 uoisusixg aulpsleAn 8A0Q Jaddo) - 834 Bulji ucisuedx3 dI0Y003Y ALNNOD SYHIAVIVO  ¥EGIZL
(3 00008 L102/12/v0 suljadid llog anjg setsare) oyouey-daq Jwied juswyseoious SMHUOM D118Nd ALNNOD SYHIAVIVO  89v9Z)
() oosiz 210218270 LL/€0 SIMIBG [BUOISSBI0.d $09QY dTT 'NOSNIHOS B 'SWVITUM ‘IMHNG  €£5921
8g°9¢ 2102/82/v0 LL/P0 Juswesinquiiey [aAel| 8010 1S0d ANVALL ‘3MENg  2e592L
80'L¥ LL0ZIL0IY0 LL/E0 JUBWISSINQUIIBY [9ABL] 8010 1S0d ANVHHIL ‘IMYNG £€6£921
00°G/E'Y £102/201%0 sdieday peoy dIMMOVISHMOT - [ejuay/Bulne jusudinby ONI'ONIMONYL NOLLNS avyg 25e9zL
1Z'8E L102/20/%0 (2) uswesinquiay [esly Buiuies] Alinoag ysa( Juol4 ATIOH 'IWH308  LSegzl
80258 L102/52/v0 doys 43 - syoBr/2qnT/||0Y |00 L AUNOW [93UMA aiedg AYNOYAN NTOONIT QY04 ATTIVA OI8  2/$92L
¥7'018'S L102/52/%0 909# SIUSA - BAeA 0gUn 1/saxeig/dwng seiepyduwing [10/SMo0US AYNOYIN NTOONIT AHO4 ATTIVADIE  2L92L
006G L10Z1201%0 8EGH# SIOILBA - Jieday euibug AHNOYAN NTOONIT QMO ATITIVA OIF  05£921
2L6l6'e 2102/52/%0 PEL# DIOIBA - Josusg/ssauteH/sqniH/siybri/sevelg/duind/mo AYNOYIN NTOONIT QY04 ATTIVA OIG  24p9ZL
GG 96Y 2102152170 ZEL# BoIYaA - Alquiassy sjzzon/Buign AUNOYIN NTOONIT QHO4 ATTIVA DI8  22P92)
R TAR 2102120140 LZL# 9PIBA - siteday washg Bulesig/eelg AHNOEIN NTOONIT QHOd AITIVA OIF 05292
G209 LL0Z/STIV0 ¥Z L4 BIOIYIA - 86Ul JooQ AYNOYAN NTOONIT QY04 ATTIVA OIS 2Lv9ZL
P29 2102120190 L1/€0 spioday Ajunod/ao0 1804 Juswssinquiay abesjiy YHVYINYL ‘AGY - LLIANNIS  6v£9Z1
00°002 2102120170 punjay duing Jejsoog eunsseld AGQNP 2 INYYES 'VT138  8PE9ZL
0008 L102IELIY0 YEG# SIPIUaA - () @BueyD aui| jeuoseag FHYO OLNV ANV JHIL IONYY  §2v9zZL
ST6YT LLOZIELIVO slojeieus) ssed spaqqd - 110/SI18i4 A1ddNS O1NY GIONYY  $2p9Z1
108 LL0ZIELIVO leA-BID ue | Aeay - sBunig AlddNS O1NY TIONYY  $ZPoz)
96'82 LLOZ/ELIVO IIBM IO dLMYS - Jauee|) axelg/Bugeo) AlddNS OLNY QTONYY  $2v9Z)
unowy ayeq uonduosag uooesuel ] aaAojdwg/lopusp ON Ho8Un

2102 '0e-1 judy
sjuswasiNgsiqg dy

AN



6%'9S 2102120170 slojesauac) - sAejay/sug INIIYIAL B OLNY ¥IddOD  $98921
4 4] 2402720140 £# PUod 00 - dwej) 8soH INIEVYIA R OLNY H3ddOD  +989Z1
1£'69 2102120140 LZ# S/ D0 - 9zeauyuy INIYYIN B OLNY ¥3dd0D  $989Z1
£GPGL 1102/20/%0 O} L# SDIUSA - SUBYD all] INPEYIN B OLNY Y3dd0D  $98921
AVIA 2102/L0/%0 LGG# SDIUSA - PINH ISNeyxdy jasaiq/pini ledipp ANIEYIN ® OLNVY Y3dJJ00 POEQCL
18712 LL0Z/L0/%0 GEL# BIDIYBA - pINj4 ISNBYXT 8salq INIYYIN B OLNY ¥3ddOD  $9e92Z)
8L L10Z/20/%0 €EL# SPIYSA - dwej) ssoH INIEYIN B OLNY ¥3dd0OD  +9e9zl
£6'v2 2102140140 FZL# SIDIYBA - s8peig/pini- Jadipy INIEVIN B OLNY ¥3dd0OD  +$9€921)
00'208'¢ 2102/52/%0 S90IAI9S Joddng ainjonysedu| || ONI SNOILNTOS HLINOD  9/¥921
00'608'2 LLOZ/ELIP0 Bueueyoedwnigydese] - Buiules) Alejeg/Buiquid Jemo NIVHLNOD  eev92l
098'LLL 2102/82/%0 dLAIP - LL/G0 801AI8G JaUslu| 1SYOWOD  Lpeozi
£6'68 2102152140 QL7 - L1/G0 208G Jaueiy 1SVOWOD  ¥iv9ZL
£6'G8 2102720140 OH dO - LL/P0 82In8S 18uIsiu| 1SVOWOD  Z9g9Z)
£6°S/ 210Z1201%0 OL0A/HA - LL/F0 808G 18ulsiu] 1SVOWOD  Log9zt
L9'61E'C L10Z/ELIY0 d.LMDD - pooH swn 00 INIFWNYLSNI ¥IWHYL-IT100  LEYOZL
(3) ye'e85'02 210Z/ELI%0 1oefoid Jusweoe|dey aullelBA) B1IYoa ] - 8dines ubise( ONI 'ONIYIINIONT NVINTT0D  2ev9z!
00'09% 2102182140 dLATIP - 21/E0 [o1u0g 1sed TOMINOD 1S3d MHYID  0¥G9ZL
00'9¥L £102/82/1%0 OLTF - L1110 [05U0D 1834 TOYLINOD 183d MHUV1D  0pS9zL
00°002 LLOZ/ELIPO 19943 SapRYD 1S T €2F - LL/Y0 104U0D 159 TOHLINOD 1S3d MHV1D 089z
00001 L10Z/L0/%0 dLMMdM -~ LL/E0 [053U0D I158d JOYLINOD 1S3d MHVID 098921
00'L6 1102/201%0 diMdM - Z1/E0 [0JU0D 158 TJOYLINOD L1S3d MHYID 098921
£Z'G69'y 2102/L0/%0 eBe(IIA BN XIS - LL/E0 Jomas STAONY 40 ALID  65£921
89'865 2102/L0/%0 %0018 - (G2) syoojped 00 UYMAYYH AITIVA TVHINID 8592}
£6'96. L102/821%0 yue ] D 1eddog - dn UBlS UYOIMS Jajsuel] map JOLYYINID VINYOIITYD TVHINID  8e59zL
£Z'68Y 1102/82/%0 dimirpuet Aeay/diMmMdM - sdweT a3Tseleg ©LaIYo aIn  Lg592)
90’ LvE 2102/82%0 d1MOD - sesny La3do aan zgs9zi
96'90.'2 2102/201%0 €T# S/1 00 - HelS Yog 1a3do aao Lsg9zL
19'982'9 21021L0/70 dLM steluny - (z) spels yog lasydo aan /se9zt
99'8¢1 L10ZIL0M0 suefouioe|s - ade)_ysid Lia3do gan Zsg9zt
12°80. 2102120140 S/ OlIA XIS - SI9XEaIg/HNPUOD/BIAA Liaayo g3n  /seezt
8168 LL0Z/ELF0 SUBIDLIOBIT - S10]08ULI0D/SISqUINN/SIBNIRI SlIAMYSHG AlddNS Mao  8z¥9gi
8E'¥6 2102/201%0 S/ 8l XIS - slevealg AlddNS Mao  gseszl
9z'8le 2102182170 ISMHOT - Y 1] sseld p/g S10NA0Yd X004 THH NOSHVYD  9£6921
76'661 2102/52/%0 S/ ¥ AMH - av || sselD /g SLONCOYd MO0 TIH NOSYHYD  £2¥9ZL
Z9'Lp9 210Z/ELF0 lleday peoy yue] Aleay - gv |} Sse|D /e SLONAOYd MO0H THH NOSHYD  22p9zL
89'08 210Z/811%0 €124 9ol - Jeydepy sselueH SIOIAYAS HIAWINAYYD  Ld3
SEY9 2102/8L1%0 £ L SIOIUBA - B8SOH J8j00) SIDIAYIS UIGWINANYD 143
08'6¢ 2102/811%0 suoposjjo) - (7) siebreyy Jeg pedybnoy SIDINAYIS HIAGWINAYYD 143
78'88 2102181140 #00}g/BuEY/piosuNnT - S8LI0SS300Y SUOY 18D SIADIAYIS HIAGWINANYD 143
06'8Z 2102181170 saljddng 2010 SADIAYIAS YISWINAYYD 143
junoury ajeq :Omua_._ommﬂ :O_uommcm._._. mm>0_ac..mtou:m> ON }o8yDd

Bi0€

2102 ‘0g-} Idy
sjuswssIngsiq 4y

amaon



v)

840 ¥

£1'968 2L0ZISTI0 30013 uieg saUld BUUM - Yoeqing g/ ONi 0334 39H03ID  £8+921
G8'v26 L102/ELIY0 GTG# BIOIYBA - (9) sauL FOIAYIS B SAHIL YOO ZPPOTL
00°052 2L0Z/ELIP0 OH dO - [04U0D peapnisad JOYLNOD 1S3d vHYHAIS TIHLOOS  Lyboz)
£0'gel 2102/5Z1%0 uospiae( - spJeQ ssauisng SOIHAVYO B ONIINIYd TIHI00d  Z8¥9ZL
oo'ee L102/.0/¥0 DOBJIBAA - L1/C0 [eluay] 1810 ] SjgqelOd S13TOL INgVvLHOd THHLOOL [AAN T AR
PL07L'S L102/201%0 siieday peoY dIMMOTVISHMOT - 8/Y 1l sselD SIVIMTLYW TIHLOO4 128921
00'8L¥ 210215270 JajBly $88001d - uonelqieD/edsy SOINOYLOITE NS 18PoTL
8L6LL 2102140170 spiaid Aeuds dIMM OLON/HQ - 8soH/Is|dno) ONI 'S3SIHdYAINT NOSNOYId  0/£921
69'19.'2 2102120/%0 ASHMOO - (08) sisein ONI ‘SISIYJETINTG NOSNONI4 08921
99'0. 1102182140 L1/y0 Buiddiyg SSIULXI VHIATd  8ps9zL
89'610'08 LL0Z/ELIYO LLIOE/60-91/10/01 duUldly YD ‘98 pueT jusitianon WNOD AYOLYINOIY ADYINT Tvy3a3d  ovvozl
SO LvL'L 2102182140 sshajieg/sieay Buipuligysape)|g/sug (Ua TYNILSYS  LpGOZL
0€¥¥8 L102/L0/¥0 %001S - s3A05) XB1ET] TYNILSVYS  69£921
00°100°2 21.02/82/%0 LL1v0 Bupsa | 1o ONI "IVOILATYNY NOLYE SNIJOYNT  9v69zL
00'508'L 2102182170 dLMMOD - Bundwes sBieyosiq jusnyy ONI TTYDILATYNY NOLVE SNIHO¥NE  9¥59¢1
00'b2E'E LL0ZIELIH0 LL/p0 Buysa] sojepn s1sep ONI "I¥OILATYNY NOLY3I SNIJO¥NT  6E¥9T)
00'229'c 210272070 L1/€0 Bunisa| sejepn sisep ONI "IVOLLATYNY NOLVYT SNIHOMNT 898921
00'708' 210212040 21/¢0 Bunsa Jsjepp ONI "TYOLLATYNY NOLY SNIJOYNE  89£92L
or 4 2102120170 suejou}oag - Jadedpuegyjoo] [ebaysede] Bupisepuied Aesdg H3GNNT SSYd S113993 296921
08'89 L102/L01%0 diMMINL - ploD uoisusixI/iswiidAuaway/siaidepyade | H38ANNT SSYd 8113983 498921
88°02 2102120/%0 Jledey AousBiow3 ssed sysqqy - sbeqpueg YI8WNT SSYd S113883 298921
8162 L102/20/%0 QEG# BIPIURA - JBALQ INN/SIBI HIGNNT SSYd $113883 296921
£2°892'4 L10Z/ELIY0 L1I€0 18ng IDINYES SVO SSvd SLLIggs  8evozl)
£1'84L'2 2102120170 M00]S UBIOLIOB[T - (1) Jayiwsuel ) [sns] ONI 'SINIWNYLSNI ¥IAMA  99€9Z)
£2'208'91L 2102/821%0 L1IE0 seopuag [eba] SATINYOLLY ONVHE AINMOC  GPSOZ)
00'802 2102120170 () SALY Jomsiq - uopensibey 1oxoNg 994 useis STIOIHIA HOLOW 40 1d3d S99z}
89'8€0'€Z 2102/821%0 dIMMOT - Alquisssy Josuagysiseljeg/sduwieT ONI 'S3LVYIO0SSY LSO¥Hd 00 08+v9Z)
06'v. 2102/821%0 LLIv0 19ABIL 4430 ‘'NOSUIAVA  #PS5921
86'€0L'Y L102/ELP0 L1/£0 Buissaoold uswelels gn ISOHdVYIVA  ZEPOZL
00'S61 L102/52/%0 euignig/ulddiji4/iepaoy - Buiuiel | Ajajes uoneaeoxs YIMO 649921
00'es 2102/82/%0 Joyordwnig - [emausy UaD | 8pRIS ‘UYd9 | SoUBUBJUIRH JUB|d YIMD  £4592L
002l 2102/821%0 ajing - [emauay diysiaquisiy YIMO  £¥5921
00°2LL 2102/82/%0 18Yole]4 - [emausy diysiequisiy YIMO  €b5921
00°2L) L102/521%0 BueT - [lemauay diysiaquispy v3mo  8/p92ZL
00zl 2102I52I%0 ajjeneIn - [emausy diysiequiapy YIMO 89921
00°SLL L10Z/8LP0 uimpog - uonjesisifioy soualsjuo) YMOAD  SEvoel
00°029'L 210ZIELIY0 BangnapjueippsuInApieyng - uojensibay odx3 YMHD  ¥EPOZL
LS ivL'YL 2L102/6Z/%0 LLIE0 Jemod YddD  1ib92i
20'98 2102120140 ISHMOO - IO/100 1. @AjeA Sl L INIVIN ® OLNY H3dd0D  $9€9Z)
Yyl L102/L01%0 duwind Jajsuell 07 - asny/sdiyn INRIVIA B OLNY ¥3dd00D  ¥9e9z!
junowy ajeq uondiose( uonoesuel ) aako|dwizliopuas ON Moays

2102 '0¢-1 judy
siuswiasingsiq dv
(TAANN



(g)

840§

0y 08 L10¢/L0/¥0 MB1D BORONISUOD - YDUBIAA J8YId 10/sB.Y ONI AddNS OLNY YU3ILNOY4d M3IN  68€921
ravi LLOZILOIYO LEG# SIOIUBA - 19 [001 IY/UNS MO|g ONI ATddNS OLNY HIILNOH4 M3N  68E9Z)
S ov 2102/L0/¥0 V8T L# SIOIUSA - SPUT 3SOH/BZaBHlIUY/8S0H JIY ONI ATlddNS OLNV YIILLNOYA MIN 682921
9z’ lge LLOZILO0 8214 SI0IUBA - 0/SIoNI4/PUBYPRIO/SBUNNLY/SESOH Jiv/ezosliuy ONI A1ddNS OLNY YIILNOY MIN 68692}
L8092 LLOZ/IELIVO LL/S0 Jepog/uepo - Juawealiby soususiuiepy ONI VSN LSOdO3AN ¥SPOCL
vE'52Z'9 LL0Z/8ZI¥0 £1/50 SOUBINSU| ALYARAV/BHN VHYINO 40 WNLAW  £55921
b9 LGS L102/52I¥0 S L# SI01yaA - Buign] Xeyeuey dINDI IONVNILNIVIN TYDIDINAN - 06592}
W roL'S L102/20/70 dLMTP - Jojenjoy snbiojywir "ONI (SN) WE0TO DY 88€9TL
0L'6G1 L10Z/L0/%0 LL/g0 sayddng/iayepn YILYM SISVO NIVLNNOW  £8£92)
0v'669 LLOZIELIPO L1/€0 80inBS Buniamsuy JOIAYIS ONIMIMSNY 300T HIHIOW  €5+9ZL
0066 LLOZILOMO LL/E0 [B)uaY Jopuliho ¥VIO ® SYO ODYHIV OLSIAON  98£92Z)
20651’ LLOZ/ELIV0 dLMTP - UsBAXO pinbr ONI ‘SVO-IL NOSIHLYW  25+9Z)
¥2'00L LLOZ/ELHO OH dO - saliL Bupie) SAMOT  LGboz)
00'986'v} £102/821%0 L1/E0 S80S BBy IYOWLIHM AQISSYO 1438317 25592}
8EESE L102/20/%0 00 - JUB|EaS/SIoAY/SIO/SINN/I00 L JoAry/ainsesyy ade | INTVA INHL HOOTINL VT 68€9zL
91°55¢'6Y £102/82/%0 108[01d Juswaoejday yue| sesi] Big - JusWaaIBy uoKINISUCD ONI ‘NOSHIWI MY 165921
ov'Lez L102/S52I0 doys d3 - juied LSIMAIN TIVENIY 685921
PETHT L10Z/S2H0 doys 71 - sjemo doys LSIMAIN TIVEWIN 685921
05°2rL'CE LLOZIELIFO ajepdn ueld Ja1sBIN M Joddog - seoinieg Bussuibug SINVLINSNOD SYNIMACINNIY  0SH9Z1
20vLE LLOZIELIHO 047 - suedoig SVO INVAOHd LSIM ST 6¥+9Z)
2604 LLOZ/ELIVO L1/E0 Uoonsaq uswnoog NIVINNOW NOYI  Z¥b9z)
00°000'z L10Z/ELH0 Bupieauibug - speibdn Buisusor Buneold Jslepop] JZAAONNI  9pb9Z)
61818'L LL02/S2/%0 19ddog - jong ONI'SNOS 8 INNH ~ 88¥9Z1
VE'GLL L102/20/%0 dM - fend ONI‘SNOS ® INNH ~ Z8€921
608 LLOZ/ELIVO dLMMY - 8oInIag Jously| LINSIHONH  S¥pozh
€228 LLOZIL0/P0 dLMMINS - 8018 Jauselul 13NSTHONH  18£9zL
00586’} L10Z/82I0 LU0 S90INIBS [eLioyuEp ONINYITO SO00OEOH 05592}
9709 L102/82/%0 dLM SJejuny - 19 jusbeay/eleydsoyd/ed sjdwes ANVANOO HOVH 645921
LLLTy L102/521%0 dLMdM - [e9geIS ANVAWNOD HOVH 285921
¥S¥56 LLOZ/ELIPO dLMTF - PIOY 0lqU00SY/10S JuaBESY/UONNI0S/0BAN0DY 8LOZO ANVANOD HOVH  #h9zt
90°LL9 LLOZ/ELIPO , dLMOD - 185 usbeay ANVANOD HOVH  $¥9Z)
L08v2'L LL02ISZIH0 playAelds d LAMM YHOMUINOS - duing ajqisiawgng YIONIVHD  §8¥9Z)
VL 2zy L102/20/%0 SUBPIOB[T - 198 JeAUQ yound [enuepy HIONIVYD 9692}
E'E6Z'L L102/S2/%0 001G - SPIBOGABM/(E)SIONUOI YAYIS ONI ‘NOILOINNOOAOD  +8v9Z)
L9'ee £102/521%0 p1eD Kiowsyy ONI ‘NOILOINNOOAOD  +8v9Z}
SL6LY'Z LLOZISEIY0 300IS UeIoMIOsIT - (94) sHun dn Yoeg sdn ONI ‘NOILOINNOOAOD  $8¥9Z}
Y056 LLOZIL0/70 aH 89005/8IN0Y/(z) speiBdn sowo S ONI ‘NOILOINNOOAOS  §/£92)
009126 L10Z/L0¥0 dLMMDT - [8UBd PUISIC/IOUBH JBIB/|[eISU| 310d 80IBS TP d OMLOIIB A0 ¥LE9TL
LG Lov'E LLOZILOM0 (sBeweq uuoig) G B ¢ Syue ) S881 L Big - 9j0d TR0 8oe|dey OIMLDI1I AT09  YLE9TL
98012 2102/20/%0 JBWWEBYNOEr ISHMDD - Bulpueg/esOH Iy 071 TVIMLSNANI XHO  €/€921
unowy ayeq uondiosa( uoljoesuel ] aahojdwigriopuap ON Yoayn

2102 '0€-1 judy
mucmEmwSQm_D dVv

CIAADD



)

@)

to)

8409

G1°0cq £102/20/%0 ISHMOT - sisusiseduawid/edid/sieaoys/ung Aeidgysienny adid ONI LIMYVIN SHIANIS 86£92L
9928 L102/L0/%0 dLMTP - 9BA doug/isiep pajista ONI L3MHVIN SHIANTIS 86£9¢t
05'L £102/L0/%0 2L - Aiejeg ONI L3MHVIN SH3ANIS 86€921L
£2'6/0°2 L102/L0/%0 dM - sieojd/aniep/duing Jejsoog/eued jonuod ONI LIMHVYIN SHIAN3S 86€9¢)
9g'8e L102/L0/¥0 OH dO - sayddng Buiquung ONI LIMHVYIN SHIANIS 868921
ce8y L10Z/L0/%0 siepeay Isjal - sbe|4 Bupep ONI LIMYVIN SHIANIS 86£9¢)
Lg6e L102/L0/%0 d.Lm eoejlepn - did DAC/YoIo L /sBulysngiedepy/sdens ONI L3MHVIN SHIANIS 86£921
IS AVA £L102/2.0/%0 T# lleMIBa}D d MM - dedyBnid DA ONI LIMHVIN SHAANIS  86£92)
z6'ee £102/L0/P0 ECL# SIOIYBA - smalog/sel | diz/ede) ONI L3MHVYIN SHIANTIS  86£9Z1L
elote ] JArd LV0Z/L0IP0 L1/€0 s8nQ uolun 1201 Vo0 NS /16g9ct
00'0v8 2102/9¢/%0 seai] Big - £1/¢0 leroway moug TYAONTY MONS SATTIMOY 005921
00°€29'9l L102/5¢/¥0 seiane|e) oyouey - Buined yojed d3d00D NOY  86+¥9¢L
86'v1 L102/82/%0 LL/p0 19nel] L1008 ‘NYWHILLYY 655921
00°0¥0'S 2102/82/¥0 3PIM 1oHISI( - B1BMY0S APNISWoD YaYOS ‘ONI 1408 Olavd 865921
2E'66¢C £10¢/52/¥0 dLMMY - [esodsiq spiog-olg TULANYT STHH OM3EL0d 967921
zei8e'ee L102/18¢/v0 Ayproe Juswiyeal | -o1d dLMF - seoIneg ubiseq/Bunisauibuy ONI QVLSNdg NOSH3L3d  L659Z)
oooel's L102/eLiv0 L1/€0 Buissaoold juawhed ONI dNOYD SNININAVL 659921
PP 608 L102/L0/¥0 ASHMOT-8qnl ynl S1D 00-88.€2 dH0OD AlddNS I0Vd  ¥6E9Z)
BL€6L'E £2102/82/¥0 2LLIY0 1omod I389d 6869¢L
LYP'BLE LL0Z/ELY0 L1/E0 1oMod 389d 8%h9Zl
00°00L'6 LL0Z/ELIY0 L1/€0 seoinuag Buluueld sa0inossy Jeiepn olbsjens STHA NHOP 40 S301440  8¥v9zi
68 L102/52/¥0 Sue|oL1o8l3 - sjemo | doysg S1HVYd OLNY ATHIYH.O  $6¥92L
YLl L102/52/¥0 doys 7r - sebneg Jojsa4 S1dvd OLNV ATH3Y.O  $6v92L
AR £10¢/5¢/%0 9L L# SIPIUIA - SAB[OY/SOUOUMS [B01103[T SLYvd OLNY ATN3HO  v6¥9ZL
6291 L102/52/¥0 Z6G# BIYBA - sapejg Jadip S1dvd OLNVY ATHEY.O  ¥69921
88'1¢T £102/52/¥0 LEG# BIOIUDA - Josuag ainjessdwa | SLEVd OLNVY ATHZY.0  ¥6¥921
7T YA/ 2102/5¢/¥0 CTG# BOIYBA - JOjBUIR)Y SIHUYd OLNY ATNEH.0  $69921
LZ'8l £10¢/52/¥0 06 L# 8[oIyeA - pinl4 Bunesig jemod SLHVd OLNY ATHIHW.O  v6¥92L
629} L102/52/%0 EvL# SI0IYaA - sapelg Jadipp SidvYd OLNY ATN3H0  $69921
00°000'y LL0Z/ELIP0 L1/£0 Aoeoonpy uone|siBaT] jeiepa seoineg Bunnsuo) 01T AZSdNIA ® TIINNOD.O 954921
00°6¥0'e 2102/82/¥0 dLM s Jejuni - X8joid ONI STIDOTONHOIL NIN  $559Z1
052Lle £102/52/¥0 dLAMTIF - d8j0dd ONI SZIOOTONHOIL NN  €6+921
82°€68'L L102/IGE/Y0 diMMOT - BPOS diIsne) TYOINIHO UVISHIYON 264921
992104 LLOTILOIYO d1MOD - sjoyoodAr wnipog IVOINGHO WVYLSHLYON 062921
00°0p¥'2 2102/92/%0 weq sauld aiUM - £1/p0 Buifeaing pue ONIAIAYUNS ANV THVYQHON 161921
9L°062'} 2102/ebiv0 L1/€0 soueInsu] oyl 34T MHOA MIN 854921
leele 2102/L0/P0 jedqog - siojji4 ONI ATddNS OLNV H3LLNOYd M3IN 685921
L8291 L102/L00 aseals) Juswdinb3 ONI AlddNS OLNV Y3ILINOYHd M3IN  68£92)
6L°0L% £102/L.0/%0 JOJBABOXT Ul - Sialid/jeuun4 ONI AddNS 01NV H3LINOY4d M3N 682921
c0'L9v L102/L0I¥0 aoyyoeg - 1o/sseli4AubByse; ONI AddNS LNV WAILNOYHd M3IN - 68£921L
junowy ajeq uondiuosag uopoesURl | aalojduigiopuap ON Moayn

2102 '0¢-1 1udy
mEmEman_m_D dv
TAADYNY



840/

89'881 L102/82/%0 LU0 Buddiys J0IAYIS TI0MVd GILINA 045921
00°10Z L1L02/20/%0 OMNOBIIBA - LL/£0 BOIIBS JBYEAN 10I41SI1A ALMILA DI18Nd NOINN - 60$92}
L0801 2102/82/v0 L1y 18Ael | VHLY3E “TIHY3ANN 695921
£€'929'L1 L102/92/%0 £10Z YoJeN-uer jJuswAed UeoT YoniL UODOBA MNVE VNOdWN  HOV
L9 Lov'0L 2102/S2/F0 £1-9102 Ad diysisquisin vdl YINAYI G3LVHOILINI SNAVIISINY.LS INWNMNTONL 605921
6€°LS L102/20/%0 OH dO - [93UM Bumnoyjoo . Buise|d ONI 3HOLS TvHINIO SLYIHL  80¥9Z)
szie 2L102/20/%0 sayddng Buesiy ONI 3HOLS TWHINIO SLYIHL  80v9Z)
120809 L102/SZIP0 dLMOO - s8[qeD/(4Z) Salslied  NOILLYHOJHOD TWNOILYNYILNI VEIHSOL  $059Z)
LL9LS L102/S2IP0 doys di - SIBUIWIS [/SINN/SISYSBAN/SSLL S|qBD/[82UM HOIND SIIYLSNANI 0041 £0592)
1599 L102IS2IH0 doyg TIr - sedessg HnoNO/sleulLIL L/ARIOYASS [11Q/SBLL BIGRD STIYLSNANI 0041 £059Z4
87282 L102/82/%0 LLIv0 19ARI L SSNY 'SYWOHL 295921
9c'sL L102/20/%0 sa|jddng Bujures | AMIIVE VTIA IHL €449z}
0L¥E L102/20/%0 dLMMY - pioD auoydneidnod suoydpoer xaidng OLS AIYIHL 68921
6Ly LL02/L0/70 80B[leM - 1/E0 90IAIBG Joussly] SNOILYOINNWNOO TYNOILYNIT3L  90v9Z)
84°80L'L £102/521%0 SueIoUpRIT - J8ag) Buiquio ASTIVL 2059z}
00°819 L102/521¥0 S0B|[BM - L1-91 Ad S99 WaISAS Jejem gOUMS 1059z}
05°Zrb L1 2102152150 800 49dd0D - £1-91 Ad S99 WosAS Jejepn gOUMS  L0S9Z}
00'986'1Z 2102/52/%0 SSBd SHOGQT - L1-91 Ad S804 WalsAS Jejem 8OUMS 1069z}
05°695'GL L102/S2/50 purt Auusr - £1-91 Ad S99 wesAs Jslem g08MS  L0S9Z)
00Z9L'e LL0ZIS2IH0 IO 1S9M - L1-9) Ad S804 WalsAS Jelem 80UMS 1059z}
00°882 LLO2ISTIH0 youey dasys - 11-91 Ad 294 WelsAg Jejenn g0¥MS  1059ZL
00°6.S LLOZ/ELIPO sulpdid Ve 4oeaY d3 - 81/€0-LL/¥0 99 JULSd fenuly gOUMS  $9r9zL
00°00€ LL02/20/%0 leupIE) - [EMOUSY S1EOYILBD € SPRID ‘Od.LMM gOMMS  S0¥9Z)
00°0L1 LL02IL0/90 umoJg - [EMBUSY BJEONILISD | BPRID 'Od LMM gOMMS  S0Y9ZL
9E'796'} L10Z/L0/¥0 8ZL# SIIYSA - PaduEleg/paluNno/(7) SelL S3SIYAYILNI NOLINS  +0v9zZ)
68'8Z LL02/82/%0 LLI%0 19nei L AYMIL ‘IONVHLS 99592}
02'662'1 LLOZ/L00 dLMdM - 18wAjod 071 ‘SIDOTONHOIL HALYM ONITHILS  20v9Z)
00°968'c LLOZ/LO/P0 dLWIP - s1oxoeig Bupunop/(z) sieindwod vavos YILNWOD HLTVALS  00v9Z)
00°SL€ - LL02/921%0 102 felN-uer xe | asn 308-VINYO4ITVO 40 LVLS 143
90°9bT'E L102/82/%0 sayddng 80140 NV1d 1Ia340 ST1dVLS 595921
00°zEL £102/82/%0 BUBUBIT suB | A19AY/d LMTF - [BIUSY Y J0SSIog 'ONI 'STVS ® STYINIH YHONOS 9592}
06°971 L102/82/%0 LOL# SI01yBA - s9|qeD Alojeg QY04 VHONOS €959z}
58°€ET' L102/82/%0 LEGH SIOIYa/\ - J0SUSS ISneyxI /e ] [eag qnH Jedey (Y04 VHONOS  €959¢Z1
041616 £L102/82/%0 300}G UIBg SaUld BIYM - S19onpayysiaidepy/sdwel NOSMOVP - SO¥E AIAVIS 29592}
8LLLL LLOZIELIPO SN0 SIIIAASSIIM/AM - SDIAISS WiBlY Sepljoe J0IAYIS TYNDIS  Z9v9ZL
L§00€ L102/82/%0 1eded 18li01/Aeidg JeysnqyensstL/siemo saded/euea|) sselo AlddNS TVIOLINVF YH¥3IS 195921
84°295 LL0Z/ELIPO d LA\ 898][eA - S1I0jYo0dAH Wnipog 00 WOINIHO VHY3IS  Lovozh
1665 LL0Z/20/%0 001G sjue | ondas - smoqiz/sieldepy/sieidno/spr ONI L3V SHIANIS  86£9Z1
85’11 L10Z/20/%0 18)ie1 L Oyo3jlEA - s9yddng jo1uoD Jsad ONI L3XVIN SHIANTS  86£92L
ZE%9 L102/L0/%0 Ma10) UolosI0D - WyBlIpEsH/sauaneg/SIUBlyse] 4 ONI 13UV SYIANIS  86€92)
junouwy ajeq EO_uthowGQ uoijoesued | mm>0~QEm\LOUC®> ON ¥oayo

2102 '0g-} udy
sjuswasIngsiqg dy
(IAADD



8408

€6¥EL'9LE sjuswesingsiq 4v 10T jHdy [ejoL
“igeogez (g) spunjoy Jswoisny
90'061'1 (€) sjuswesinquizy yljesH aa1ey
11°699'2 (B) suawasINqUIIDY [oIpaN aakoidwm
66'v9¢ L102/8¢/¥0 ISHMOT - 8lgeD Youlpn Alsjes IAILONOLNY 8 DONS WOOZ  v.692)
L8'v8L L10¢2/L0/¥0 LLL# BPIUBA - iedey all] Aelsouwsy [/ogn/i0 INLOWOLNY B OONS WOOZ Lozl
59'81¢'} 2102/82/¥0 LZG# SPWPBA - () saul] teay IAILOWOLNY 2 DONS WOOZ 46921
88°'E6 L1VOT/LOHO ZEL# 3IYaA - Wb subug yosy asoubeiq JAILONOLNY B DONS WO0Z  LLvoz)
ge'6e9 £102/5¢/%0 suelooe3y - ade | /siged/alipysauoums/sdwe] g3/sesn ONI OO AlddNS DKL ITUM 216921
(0) 10'zL6'L L102/L0/¥0 39310 SIPPES - $80IAISG JOIISI(] JUBLSSaSSY NYaTiIMm  9ivoet
(D) 61v55 L102/L0/%0 B80B|[BAA - SBOIAISG JOlISI(] JUBLISSasSSY NVYATIM  8L$92)
(0) e8'18s L10Z/1L0/¥0 S0V U} Al - SSOIAISS JOUISI( JUSLUSSOSSY NVaTIM 91921
(D) sesov 2102/L0/%0 ApisseD 9s7je(] - $80IAISS JOLSI( JUsWSSassy NVQTUM 8L+ 9ZL
(O) v8ees L102/L0/¥0 Piouly $G6 - S8dlAlag JoUISI( JuBWsSSassy NvATliMm  8ivaet
(0) e¥'8sE L10¢1L0/¥0 S8I0Y JUI0d IS8\ VE - SSIAIBS JoIISI( JusWissassy NVQTUM  9L+vagt
9LZYL'6 £102/811v0 L1/E0 j9nd HANVYE XIM 143
81°'668'G 2102/52/%0 dLMTP - slexseD/sisuielayY BIDSN DfY ‘ON! ‘ONIYIINIONT HOFLSIM  L1592ZL
ge'09 2102/82/%0 Wie(q Uosjify dM - 81840U0) Xiwipay ONIFY3gNNT INIOd LS3aM €46921
86°G £102/8¢/0 sispesy Jelol - ade | Buibbe|y ONI H3gANT LNIOd 1S3aM €469¢C1
IN A L102/82/%0 dM - @Bp3 Joox/ali-/sBnid sedg/e|zzon/eaeAMDLg/UIBYD/SHOg ONIY3dIANT LNIOd LS3M €2692)
6468 L102/82/%0 Jojessusd) S/ dM - Jebieyd Aieyeg ONIY3€INNT LNIOd LSaMm €25921
18'689 L102/ELiP0 (2) @sea Jaidon ONISYITTVIONYNIL O9HVY4 ST13M 299921
860G L102ISei¥0 €E1# SOIYBA - I8jdepy sjqe) eiowe) SIILSNOANI 023IM 01692t
00'G61 2102/8¢/¥0 L1/€0 UlWpY vS4 SHHIOMIDVYM 228924
00'gslL L102/20/%0 L1120 UlpY vS4 SHHOMIOVM  GLPoZL
0g'Loy L10¢/L0/%0 dIMMdM - L1/€Q auoyd ANYJAWOO INOHJITIL ONVOTIOA  PLpozL
91°0e8'} L102/G¢iy0 L1/€0 ssuoyd (8D SSIATIYUIM NOZIJIA 606921
06'¢e L102/52H0 BIBUOS 1M - suedold ONI 4334 SONIMdS AZTIVA 808921
9e'el8 2102/82/¥0 dLMM OLOA/HQ - sie)id/dwing ejqisiawqngysiadidiaded peyo 008 INE vsn LLG9¢)
Loy £10¢/8¢/¥0 suojjoadsu| WeQ sauld sHUM - JSJS| JansT Jajep YMo0g INg vsn  1.69zZ)
LGEES £102/82/¥0 dLMMODD - Jejawitojo) essuebuepy 008 IANTG VSN L4692
0429 L10¢2/L0/%0 aoe|leM - Yjoog Bo jueld Jusuneal X008 ANTE vsN LIyt
0z'08 L102/L0/%0 dIMMdM - dep/Buigny JoogaNgvsn LLvogt
£0'eGL's £102/20/%0 uieg sauld sYM - sjuabesy/siaulellg/siajdno/(z) sdund ysel] Y008 3aN1g vsn L9zl
16'25¢'L L102/L01v0 dLMYS - 1aded Jepiodey Heyoieiy Hd ge Y008 IN1g vsn  Livogt
or'gLl L102/L00 paad [BoIWBYD d.LM SJeluny - Buign ] Mooganigvsn  Liveel
Zyerl'L L10¢/5e/¥0 S|ediwsyy ONIVYSN YUVAINN 20692)
unowy a1 uopndiiosa( uopoesuel ] aaAojdwzIopusp ON 309U

2102 ‘0g-1 judy
sjuslussIngsiq dv
CIAANN



DATE: May 24, 2017

TO: Board of Directors
FROM: Dave Eggerton, General Manager

SUBJECT: Call for Nominations for ACWA'’s Region 3 Leadership

RECOMMENDED ACTION:

Motion: / adopt Resolution No. 2017- to nominate
CCWD’s General Manager, Dave Eggerton seeking an Association of California Water
Agencies’ (ACWA) Region 3 Board Member Position for the 2018-19 term.

SUMMARY:

ACWA is seeking candidates for Region 3 Officers and Board member positions for its
2018-2019 term. CCWD General Manager Dave Eggerton is, and has been for a
number of years, a member of the ACWA Region 3 Board. This agenda item is to again
request the support of the Board of CCWD for the General Manager's continued
participation on the Region 3 Board of ACWA.

ACWA consists of 10 regions across the state representing local agencies that deliver
90% of the state’s developed water supplies. The Board of each region works to elevate
the needs and concerns of its local agencies to better inform the policies and actions of
the organization. The ACWA Region 3 election timeline is as follows:

June 30 Deadline for Nomination Requests

July 10 Candidate Information to Nominating Committees
July 11-31 Recommended Slates Selected

August 1 Elections Begin

October 5 Announcement of Election Results

FINANCIAL CONSIDERATIONS:

None at this time. Most meetings of ACWA Region 3 are held by teleconference or in
conjunction with ACWA conferences.

Attachments: Resolution in Support of Dave Eggerton, General Manager
The Roles of the Regions
ACWA Region 3 Rules and Regulations
Election Timeline .



RESOLUTION NO. 2017 —

RESOLUTION OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS OF
CALAVERAS COUNTY WATER DISTRICT

PLACING IN NOMINATION
DAVE EGGERTON
AS A MEMBER OF THE ASSOCIATION OF CALIFORNIA WATER AGENCIES
REGION 3 BOARD MEMBER POSITION

WHEREAS, the Board of Directors of CALAVERAS COUNTY WATER DISTRICT does
encourage and support the participation of its members in the affairs of the Association
of California Water Agencies (ACWA); and

WHEREAS, General Manager, Dave Eggerton is currently serving as a Board Member
for ACWA Region 3; and

WHEREAS, Dave Eggerton has indicated a desire to serve as a Board Member of
ACWA Region 3. '

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED that the Board of Directors of CALAVERAS
COUNTY WATER DISTRICT does place its full and unreserved support in the
nomination of Dave Eggerton for a Board Member position of ACWA Region 3.

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED that the expenses earned by the service of Dave

Eggerton in ACWA Region 3 shall be borne by the CALAVERAS COUNTY WATER
DISTRICT.

PASSED AND ADOPTED this 24th day of May, 2017 by the following vote:

AYES:

NOES:

ABSTAIN:

ABSENT:
CALAVERAS COUNTY WATER DISTRICT
Jeff Davidson, President
Board of Directors

ATTEST:

Mona Walker, Clerk to the Board



THE ROLE OF THE REGIONS

Mission:
ACWA Regions will provide the grassroots support to advance ACWA's legislative and regulatory
agenda.

Background:

As a result of ACWA's 1993 strategic planning process, known as Vision 2000, ACWA modified
its governance structure from one that was based on sections to a regional-based
configuration. Ten regions were established to provide geographic balance and to group
agencies with similar interests.

The primary charge of regions:

e To provide a structure where agencies can come together and discuss / resolve issues of
mutual concern and interest and based on that interaction, provide representative input to
the ACWA board.

e To assist the Outreach Task Force in building local grassroots support for the ACWA
Outreach Program in order to advance ACWA's legislative and regulatory priorities as
determined by the ACWA Board and the State Legislative, Federal Affairs or other policy
committees.

e To provide a forum to educate region members on ACWA's priorities and issues of local and
statewide concern.

e To assist staff with association membership recruitment at the regional level.

e To recommend specific actions to the ACWA Board on local, regional, state and federal
issues as well as to recommend endorsement for various government offices and positions.

o Individual region boards CANNOT take positions, action or disseminate
communication on issues and endorsements without going through the ACWA Board
structure.

Region chairs and vice chairs, with support from their region boards, provide the regional
leadership to fulfill this charge.

GENERAL DUTIES / RESPONSIBILITIES FOR REGION OFFICERS

Region Chair:

e Serves as a member of the ACWA Board of Directors at bimonthly meetings at such times
and places as the Board may determine. The Chair will also call at least two Region
membership meetings to be held at each of the ACWA Conferences and periodic Region
Board meetings.

e Isamember of ACWA's Outreach Program, and encourages region involvement.

o Appoints Outreach Captain to help lead outreach effort within the region.

1/2



Gl RER
Presides over all region activities and ensures that such activities promote and support
accomplishment of ACWA's Goals.
Makes joint recommendations to the ACWA President regarding regional appointments to
all ACWA committees.
Appoints representatives in concurrence of the region board, to serve on the region's
nominating committee with the approval of the region board.
Facilitates communication from the region board and the region membership to the ACWA
board and staff.

Region Vice Chair:

-2

Serves as a member of the ACWA Board of Directors at bimonthly meetings at such times
and places as the Board may determine. The Vice Chair will also participate in at least two
Region membership meetings to be held at each of the ACWA Conferences and periodic
Region Board meetings.

In the absence of the chair and in partnership with the chair, exercises the powers and
performs duties of the region chair.

Is a member of ACWA's Outreach Program, and encourages region involvement.

Makes joint recommendations to the ACWA president regarding regional appointments to
all ACWA committees. '

Region Board Member:

May serve as alternate for the chair and/or vice chair in their absence (if appointed) to
represent the region to the ACWA Board.

Will participate in at least two Region membership meetings to be held at each of the
ACWA Conferences and periodic Region Board meetings.

Supports program planning and activities for the region.

Actively participates and encourages region involvement in ACWA's Outreach Program.

2/2




ACWA Region 3
Rules & Regulations

Each region shall organize and adopt rules and regulations for the conduct of its meetings and affairs not
inconsistent with the Articles of Incorporation or bylaws of the Association (ACWA Bylaw V, 6.).

Officers
The chair shall appoint a secretary to the Board if one is deemed necessary.

Meetings
Region 3 will hold full membership meetings at least three times a year, two of those meeting to be held
at the ACWA spring and fall conferences.

Attendance

If a region chair or vice chair is no longer allowed to serve on the Board of Directors due to his / her
attendance, the region board shall appoint from the existing region board a new region officer. {ACWA
Policy & Guideline @, 1.)

If a region chair or vice chair misses three consecutive region board / membership meetings, the same
process shall be used to backfill the region officer position. (ACWA Policy & Guideline Q, 1.)

If a region board member has three consecutive unexcused absences from a region board meeting or
general membership business meeting, the region board will convene to discuss options for removal of
the inactive board member. If the vacancy causes the board to fail to meet the minimum requirement of
five board members, the region must fill the vacancy according to its rules and regulations. (ACWA
Policy & Guideline Q, 3.)

Elections

All nominations received for the region chair, vice chair and board positions must be accompanied by a
resolution of support from each sponsoring member agency, signed by an authorized representative of
the Board of Directors. Only one individual may be nominated from a given agency to run for election to
a region board. Agencies with representatives serving on the nominating committees should strive not
to submit nominations for the region board from their agency. (ACWA Policy & Guideline P, 2.)
Election ballots will be e-mailed to ACWA member agency general managers and presidents.

The nominating committee shall consist of three to five members.

The nominating committee should pursue qualified members within the region to run for the region
board, and should consider geographic diversity, agency size and focus in selecting a slate.

See current region election timeline for specific dates.

Endorsements

ACWA, as a statewide organization, may endorse potential nominees and nominees for appointment to
local, regional, and statewide commissions and boards. ACWA’s regions may submit a recommendation
for consideration and action to the ACWA Board of Directors to endorse a potential nominee or
nominee for appointment to a local, regional or statewide commission or board. (ACWA Policy &
Guideline P, 3.)

1/2



Committee Recommendations & Representation

All regions are given equal opportunity to recommend representatives of the region for appointment to
a standing or regular committee of the Association. if a region fails to provide full representation on all
ACWA committees, those committee slots will be left open for the remainder of the term or until such
time as the region designates a representative to complete the remainder of the term. (ACWA Policy &
Guideline P, 4. A.)

At the first region board / membership meeting of the term, regions shall designate a representative
serving on each of the standing and regular committees to serve as the official reporter to and from the
committee on behalf of the region to facilitate input and communication. (ACWA Policy & Guideline P, 4.
B.)

Tours

ACWA may develop and conduct various tours for the regions. All tour attendees must sign a “release
and waiver” to attend any and all region tours. Attendees agree to follow environmental guidelines and
regulations in accordance with direction from ACWA staff; and will respect the rights and privacy of
other attendees. (ACWA Policy & Guideline P, 6.)

Finances
See “Financial Guidelines for ACWA Region Events” document.

Amending the Region Rules & Regulations

ACWA policies and guidelines can be amended by approval of the ACWA Board of Directors.

The Region 3 Rules & Regulations can be amended by a majority vote of those present at any Region 3
meeting as long as a quorum is present.

2/2



February 28:

March 1-31:

May 1:

June 30:

July 10:

2017 ACWA Region Election Timeline
2018-2019 Term

NOMINATING COMMITTEES APPOINTED

With concurrence of the region board, the region chairs appoint
at least three region members to serve as the respective
region's Nominating Committee

Those serving on nominating committees are ineligible to seek
region offices

Nominating Committee members are posted online at
www.acwa.com

NOMINATING COMMITTEE TRAINING

@

Nominating Committee packets will be e-mailed out to each
committee member

ACWA staff will hold a training session via conference call with
each nominating committee to educate them on their specific
role and duties

o Regions 1-10 Nominating Committees: via Go-to-Meeting

CALL FOR CANDIDATES

@

The call for candidate nominations packet will be e-mailed to
ACWA member agency Board Presidents and General
Managers

DEADLINE FOR COMPLETED NOMINATION FORMS

@

Deadline to submit all Nomination Forms and board resolutions
of support for candidacy for region positions

Nominating Committee members may need to solicit additional
candidates in person to achieve a full complement of nominees
for the slate

CANDIDATE INFORMATION TO NOMINATING COMMITTEES

L

All information submitted by candidates will be forwarded from
ACWA staff to the respective region Nominating Committee
members with a cover memo explaining their task

Updated December 16, 2016

1/2



July 11 - 31:

August 1:

September 29:

October 5:

RECOMMENDED SLATES SELECTED

Nominating Committees will meet to determine the
recommended individuals for their region. The slate will be
placed on the election ballot.

Nominating Committee Chairs will inform their respective ACWA
Regional Affairs Representative of their recommended slate by
July 24

Candidates will be notified of the recommended slate by August
1

The Nominating Committee Chair will approve the official region
ballot

ELECTIONS BEGIN

]

All 10 official electronic ballots identifying the recommended
slate and any additional candidates for consideration for each
region will be produced and e-mailed to ACWA member
agencies only

Only one ballot per agency will be counted

ELECTION BALLOTS DUE

(-]

Deadline for all region elections. All region ballots must be
received by ACWA by September 29, 2017

ANNOUNCEMENT OF ELECTION RESULTS

@

Newly-elected members of the region boards will be contacted
accordingly

An ACWA Advisory will be distributed electronically to all
members reporting the statewide region election results
Results will be posted at acwa.com and will be published in the
October issue of ACWA News

Updated December 16, 2016

2/2



Ite

DATE: May 24, 2017
TO: Dave Eggerton, General Manager
FROM: Stacey Lollar, HR Manager

SUBJECT: Discussion/Action regarding Credit Adjustment for APN 070-030-007

RECOMMENDED ACTION:

Motion: / approving Resolution No. 2017- ___ approving a
credit adjustment to customer account number 026584-000 for APN 070-030-007 (8882
Redman Road), Valley Springs.

SUMMARY:

Per the District’s Ordinance No. 2000-03 (attached), any credit adjustment in excess of
$1,000 requires approval from the Board of Directors. The District currently has a
customer at 8882 Redman Road in the Rancho Calaveras area who is requesting a
credit adjustment of $1,319.88 due to a leak on their property through no fault of their
own.

Mr. Gregory La Canfora, who is the owner of the property, is requesting the credit
adjustment. As per Section 1 of Ordinance 2000-03 “leak adjustments will only be
granted once every five years per water service account”. Mr. Gregory La Canfora has
not received an adjustment within the last five years and is in good standing with
payment as such. Therefore, staff recommends that the credit adjustment be approved
by the Board.

FINANCIAL CONSIDERATIONS:

The credit adjustment for account number 026584-000 will reduce water revenues in the
water fund (Fund 300) by the amount of the adjustment, $1,319.88.

Attachments: Ordinance No. 2000-03 ~ Credit Adjustment Policy
Signed Credit Leak Adjustment Authorization for 8882 Redman Road
Resolution for account number 026584-000

N



ORDINANCE NO. 2000- 03

Credit Adjustment Policy

The Board of Directors of CALAVERAS COUNTY WATER DISTRICT (CCWD) has
determined that it is necessary and appropriatc to adopt 4 policy for credit adjustments.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT ORDAINED as follows:

Section 1. Findinegs.

The General Manager and his authorized designees may make credit adjustments not to cxceed
$1,000 to customer accounts in order to resolve customer-disputed charges. Such an adjustment
must be requested in writing by the customer and supported by documentation showing that the
credit s allowed due to cxtraordinary circumstances that render cstablished policies and
proccdures of the District unrcasonable or inapplicable,

Inclusive in this adjustment policy is a provision for lcak adjustments calculated as 50 percent of
the amount in cxcess of the customer’s bill in a like period from a previous ycar. Leak

adjustments will only be granted once cvery five years per water scrvice account.

Adjustments in excess of $1,000 require approval from the Board of Directors through variance
procedures as established by the District.

Section 2. Effect on Prior Actions.

All provisions of prior ordinances and resolutions of CCWD not inconsistent with this Ordinance
shall remain in full force and cffect.

Section 3. Scvcrability.

This Ordinance and the various sections thereof are hereby declared to be severable. To the
extent the terms and provisions of this Ordinance are in conflict or are otherwise inconsistent
with the terms and provisions of any prior CCWD ordinances, resolutions, rules, and other
actions, the terms and provisions of this Ordinance shall prevail with respect thereto. The
District hereby declares that it would have adopted this Qrdinance irrespective of the invalidity of
any particular portion thereol.

Scction 4. Publication/Effective Date.

This Ordinance shall take effect as of this date.



PASSED AND ADOPTED this _ 14th dayof  June , 2000, by the following vote:

AYES: Directors Deem, Weinkle, Fonceca, Hebrard and Davidson
NOES: None
ABSENT: None

ABSTAIN: None

CALAVERAS COUNTY WATER DISTRICT

President

ATTEST:

A(ﬁo\ OUWsend e —

Secretary




CALAVERAS COUNTY WATER DISTRICT
41750 Toma Court » Post Office Box Q46 = San Andreas, CA 95249 * Main Line (209) 754-3543

April 6, 2017

Mr. Gregory La Canfora
3882 Redman Road
Valley Springs, CA 95252-9703

Re: Leak Adjustment Account #026584-000 for 8882 Redman Road
APN: 070-030-007

Dear Mr. La Canfora:

Your request for a leak adjustment pursuant to CCWD’s Leak Adjustment Ordinance No. 2000 - 03
(Copy enclosed for your reference), has been reviewed. The total amount of credit you are eligible for is
$1,319.88. This amount represents one-half or 50% of the excess usage resulting from the water leak compared
to your normal usage the prior year. Upon receipt of the Leak Adjustment Credit Acceptance Form (below), this
one-time courtesy credit of $1,319.88 will be sent for approval by the District’s Board of Directors during their
next available regular Board Meeting per our District policy.

Please remit your vemaining bill portion of $1,433.44 along with this signed form by April 19, 2017 sowe can
start the process for your leak adjustment. If payment is received after April 19, 2017, billing delinquency
charges may be assessed to your account.. Asan option, CCWD does accept Visa, Mastercard, Discover, and e-
check payments over the phone for payment convenience.

You may contact our customer service department if you have any questions at (209) 754-3543.

Sincerely,

CALAVERAS COUNTY WATER DISTRICT
. {/

Corinne S.

Customer Service

CCWD Leak Adjustment Credit Acceptance Form
\
L, _Lrecon, La &w%mowner of T82) edinne Rucl , 070-030-007

Print Namey,
" ch l Property Address

Pasce! Number

hefieby ;quest a l.eak adjustment_ be made to my account. I understand this adjustment is a one-time courtesy

aénc ‘;}103 rther.adjustments of this type will be made to my account. Once this form is signed and returned to
, the adjustment that I am eligible for will be posted to my account #026584-000.

Mo Y Bl u/i1)ss

Owner’s Kigature \ Date (




RESOLUTION NO. 2017-

A RESOLUTION OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS
OF THE CALAVERAS COUNTY WATER DISTRICT

APPROVING A WATER LEAK CREDT ADJUSTMENT FOR
CUSTOMER ACCOUNT NUMBER 026584-000 FOR APN 070-030-007
8882 REDMAN ROAD IN VALLEY SPRINGS

WHEREAS, the Board of Directors of the Calaveras County Water District adopted
Ordinance No. 2000-03, Credit Adjustment Policy on June 14, 2000 which established
that credit adjustments in excess of $1,000 require approval from the Board of
Directors; and

WHEREAS, Ordinance No. 2000-03 further states leak adjustments will only be granted
once every five years per water service account; and

WHEREAS, Mr. Gregory La Canfora of account number 026584-000 (APN 070-030-
007) submitted and signed the acceptance form for a leak adjustment credit in the
amount of $1,319.88; and

WHEREAS, the customer has been in good standing with their payments and the water
leak was through no fault of the owner.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED that the Board of Directors of the Calaveras
County Water District hereby authorize approving a leak adjustment credit in the

amount of $1,319.88 as a one-time courtesy for the next five years for account number
026584-000.

PASSED AND ADOPTED this 24" day of May, 2017 by the following vote:

AYES:

NOES:

ABSTAIN:

ABSENT:
CALAVERAS COUNTY WATER DISTRICT
Jeff Davidson, President
Board of Directors

ATTEST:

Mona Walker

Clerk to the Board



DATE: May 24, 2017
TO: Dave Eggerton, General Manager
FROM: Joel Metzger, PIO/Customer Relations Manager

SUBJECT: Adopt Positions on State Legislation in the 2017-18 Session

RECOMMENDED ACTION:

Discussion/action for State legislation:

Motion: / by Minute Entry to take the following positions on State
legislation:

e “Support” for AB 1427 (Eggman). Water. Underground Storage.

e “Support / Amend” for AB 18 (Garcia). California Clean Water, Climate,
Coastal Protection, and Outdoor Access for All Act of 2018.

e “Support / Amend” for SB 5 (De Ledn). California Drought, Water, Parks,
Climate, Coastal Protection, and Outdoor Access for All Act of 2018.

e “Support” for AB 524 (Bigelow). Public utilities: fines and settlements:
2015 Butte Fire.

SUMMARY:

AB 1427 (Eggman) Water. Underground Storage

The Board’s Legal Affairs Committee discussed AB 1427 (Eggman) at its meeting on
May 15 and recommended the full Board take a “support” position on this bill.

Under existing law, water must be used reasonably and beneficially. Yet, diversion to
groundwater storage is not, in and of itself, presently recognized as a beneficial use of
water. In light of the recently enacted Sustainable Groundwater Management Act,
which necessitates conjunctive use of surface water for groundwater recovery, there is
good cause to change the law to advance these efforts.

As amended March 21, 2017, this bill would provide that certain uses of water stored
underground constitute a beneficial use. The bill would provide that the forfeiture period

173



of a water right does not apply to water being beneficially used or being held in storage
for later beneficial use.

AB 18 (Garcia). California Clean Water, Climate, Coastal Protection, and Qutdoor
Access For All Act of 2018

The Board’s Legal Affairs Committee discussed AB 18 (Garcia) at its meeting on May
15 and recommended the full Board take a “support / amend” position on this bill.

This bill would enact the California Clean Water, Climate, Coastal Protection, and
Outdoor Access For All Act of 2018, which, if approved by the voters, would authorize
the issuance of bonds in an amount of $3,105,000,000 pursuant to the State General
Obligation Bond Law to finance a clean water, climate, coastal protection, and outdoor
access for all program. Of primary importance to the District this bill would provide
much needed funding to the Sierra Nevada Conservancy (SNC) and CalFire to advance
forest restoration efforts in counties such as Calaveras such as the Cornerstone
program of UMRWA, which has already received some funding from SNC.

ACWA has taken a favor / amend position on this bill, requesting fhe allocation of
funding for SNC and CalFire fuels management efforts be increased from $50 to $100
million (50/50 split between agencies).

SB 5 (De Leodn). California Drought, Water, Parks, Climate, Coastal Protection, and
Outdoor Access For All Act of 2018

The Board’s Legal Affairs Committee discussed SB 5 (De Leon) at its meeting on May
15 and recommended the full Board take a “support / amend” position on this bill.

This is the Senate companion bill to AB 18 and would enact the California Drought,
Water, Parks, Climate, Coastal Protection, and Outdoor Access For All Act of 2018,
which, if approved by the voters, would authorize the issuance of bonds in an amount of
$3,500,000,000 pursuant to the State General Obligation Bond Law to finance a
drought, water, parks, climate, coastal protection, and outdoor access for all program.
Like AB 18 this bill would provide funding for fuels management efforts through SNC
and CalFire.

ACWA has taken a favor / amend position on this bill with the same requested
amendment as AB 18 for additional funds for fuels management efforts of SNC and
CalFire.

AB 524 (Bigelow). Public utilities: fines and settlements: 2015 Butte Fire.

213



Current law vests the Public Utilities Commission with regulatory jurisdiction and
authority over public utilities, including electrical corporations. It also places various
responsibilities upon the commission to ensure that public utility services are provided in
a manner that protects the public safety and the safety of utility employees. This bill
would appropriate moneys resulting from the collection of fines levied on, or settiement
with, the Pacific Gas and Electric Company ($8.3 million) by the commission for the
2015 Butte Fire to the Boards of Supervisors of the Counties of Amador and Calaveras
in proportion to the acreage burned by the fire in those counties.

The bill stipulates that funds could only be used by the counties for specific purposes,
which include: :
o Local matching requirements required by California Office of Emergency
Services and the Federal Emergency Management Agency. Initial Calaveras
County estimates indicate the matching requirements could be $7 to $10 million.
e A variety of efforts including: disaster recovery, maintenance, public health and
safety and community support.
e Fire prevention work, including the removal of dead trees killed by bark beetles
and drought.

This bill has not yet been considered by the Legal Affairs Committee. With a policy
committee hearing on this bill before the May 24" Board meeting, and at the request of
Assembly Member Bigelow’s office, the General Manager submitted a letter of support
for this important bill for our county. This agenda item is to formally ratify that position on
behalf of the District.

FINANCIAL CONSIDERATIONS:

None at this time.

Attachments: AB 1427 (Eggman) Water. Underground Storage
AB 18 (Garcia). California Clean Water, Climate, Coastal Protection, and Qutdoor Access For All Act of 2018
SB 5 (De Leon). California Drought, Water, Parks, Climate, Coastal Protection, and Outdoor Access For All Act
of 2018
AB 524 (Bigelow). Public utilities: fines and seftlements: 2015 Butte Fire.

373



51712017 Bill Text - AB-1427 Water: underground storage.

w/asz/mm
" LEGISLATIVE INFORMATION

Home Bilt Information | CaliforniaLlaw . Publications Other Resources . My Subscriptions . My Favorites

AB~1427 Water: underground storage, (2017-2018)

Date Published: 03/22/2017 04:00 AM
AMENDED IN ASSEMBLY MARCH 21, 2017

CALIFORNIA LEGISLATURE— 2017-2018 REGULAR SESSION

ASSEMBLY BILL No. 1427

Introduced by Assembly Member Eggman

February 17, 2017

—~An act to amend

Section 1242 of the Water Code, relating to water.

LEGISLATIVE COUNSEL'S DIGEST

AB 1427, as amended, Eggman. Metrepelitan-Franspertatien-Compaissien—Water: underground storage.

storage was made.

https:/Aeginfo.legislature.ca.gov/faces/bill TextClient xhtmi7bill_id=201720180AB1427

Under existing law, the right to water or to the use of water is limited to that amount of water that may be
reasonably required for the beneficial use to be served. Existing law provides for the reversion of water rights to
which a person is entitled when the person fails to beneficially use the water for a period of 5 years. Existing law
declares that the storing of water underground, and related diversions for that purpose, constitute a beneficial
use of water if the stored water is thereafter applied to the beneficial purposes for which the appropriation for

This bill would revise the above declaration to additionally provide that certain uses of stored water while
underground constitute beneficial use. The bill would provide that the forfeiture periods of a water right do not
apply to water being beneficially used, as provided, or being held in storage for later beneficial use.

12



51712017 Bill Text - AB-1427 Water: underground storage.

Vote: majority Appropriation: no Fiscal Committee: neyes Local Program: no

THE PEOPLE OF THE STATE OF CALIFORNIA DO ENACT AS FOLLOWS:

SECTION 1. Section 1242 of the Water Code is amended to read:

1242, The storing of water underground, including the diversion of streams and the flowing of water on lands
necessary to the accomplishment of-sueh that storage, constitutes a beneficial use of water for which an
appropriation may be made if the stored water-se—stered is thereafter applied to beneficial use, consistent with
this division, or if beneficial use of water, including, but not limited to, the—beneficial-purposes—for-which
protection of water quality or recovery of groundwater levels, is made while the—apprepriatien water is
underground. The forfeiture periods described in this article do not apply to water being beneficially used in the
aquifer or being held in storage for-sterage-was-mades later beneficial use.

https:/eginfo.legislature.ca.gov/faces/bil TextClient.xhimi?bill_id=201720180AB1427

212



51712017 Bill Text - AB-18 California Clean Water, Climate, Coastal Protection, and Outdoor Access For All Act of 2018,

) / ]
é{& Lf E7PLECL
¢/ LEGISLATIVE INFORMATION

Home Bill information California Law ©  Publications Other Resources My Subscriptions My Favorites ‘

AB-18 California Clean Water, Climate, Coastal Protection, and Qutdoor Access For All Act of 2018. (2017-2018)

SHARE THIS: Date Published: 0272372017 09:00 PM

REVISED MARCH 08, 2017
AMENDED IN ASSEMBLY FEBRUARY 23, 2017

CALIFORNIA LEGISLATURE— 2017-2018 REGULAR SESSION

ASSEMBLY BILL No. 18

Introduced by Assembly-MemberEduarde-Gareia Members Eduardo Garcia, Chiu, Chu, Eggman,
Gonzalez Fletcher, Kalra, Levine, Limén, McCarty, and Thurmond

December 05, 2016

An act to add Chapter 14 (commencing with Section 5880) to Division 5 of the Public Resources Code,
relating to a clean water, climate,-and coastal-pretection protection, and outdoor access for all
program, by providing the funds necessary therefor through an election for the issuance and sale of
bonds of the State of California and for the handling and disposition of those funds, and declaring the
urgency thereof, to take effect immediately,

LEGISLATIVE COUNSEL'S DIGEST

AB 18, as amended, Eduarde-Gareia Fduardo Garcia. California Clean Water, Climate,~and Coastal-Pretection
Protection, and Outdoor Access For All Act of 2018,

Under existing law, programs have been established pursuant to bond acts for, among other things, the
development and enhancement of state and local parks and recreational facilities.

This bifl would enact the California Clean Water, Climate,~ard Coastal-Pretestion Protection, and Outdoor Access
For All Act of 2018, which, if approved by the voters, would authorize the issuance of bonds in an amount of
£27085;600;600 $3,105,000,000 pursuant to the State General Obligation Bond Law to finance a clean water,
climate,ane coastal-preteetion protection, and outdoor access for all program.

The bill would provide for the submission of these provisions to the voters at the June 5, 2018, statewide direct
primary election.

This bill would declare that it is to take effect immediately as an urgency statute.

Vote: 2/3 Appropriation: no fiscal Committee: yes Local Program: no

hittps:/lleginfo.legislature.ca.gov/faces/billNavClient.xhtmi?bill_id=201720180AB18

1715



5M17/2017 Bill Text - AB-18 California Clean Water, Climate, Coastal Protection, and Outdoor Access For All Act of 2018,

THE PEOPLE OF THE STATE OF CALIFORNIA DO ENACT AS FOLLOWS:

SECTION 1. Chapter 14 (commencing with Section 5880) is added to Division 5 of the Public Resources Code, to
read:

CHAPTER 14. California Clean Water, Climate,-andCoastal-Rrotestion Protection, and Outdoor Access For All Act of
2018
Article 1. General Provisions

5880. (a) The people of California find and declare all of the following:

(1) From California’s beautiful rivers, streams, coastal shorelines, and other waterways, to our federal, state,
local, and regional parks and outdoor settings, to our vast network of trails connecting people with natural
landscapes, Californians value the diversity of outdoor experiences afforded to this state and its citizens.

(2} Demand for local parks has exceeded available funding by a factor of 8 to 1, with particularly high demand in
urban, disadvantaged communities.

(3) Many Californians across the state lack access to safe parks, trails, and recreation areas, which limits their
ability to experience the outdoors, improve their physical and emotional health, exercise, and connect with their
communities.

(4) Investments to create new and improve existing parks and recreation areas, and to create trail networks
that provide access from neighborhoods to parks and recreational opportunities, will help ensure all Californians
have access to safe places to exercise and enjoy recreational activities.

(5) The California Center for Public Health Advocacy estimates that inactivity and obesity cost California over
forty billion dollars ($40,000,000,000) annually, through increased health care costs and lost productivity due to
obesity-related ilinesses, and that even modest increases in physical activity would result in significant savings.
Investments in infrastructure improvements such as biking and walking trails and pathways and water quality
and supply, whether in urban or natural areas, are cost-effective ways to promote physical activity.

(6) Continued investments in the state’s parks, trails, and natural resources, and greening urban areas will help
mitigate the effects of climate change, making cities more livable, and will protect California’s natural resources
for future generations.

(7) California’s outdoor recreation economy represents an eighty-seven-billion-dollar ($87,000,000,000)
industry, providing over 700,000 jobs and billions of dollars in local and state revenues.

(8) California’s state, local, and regional park system infrastructure and national park system infrastructure are
aging, and a significant infusion of capital is required to protect this investment.

(9) There has been a historic underinvestment in parks, trails, and outdoor infrastructure in disadvantaged areas
and many communities throughout California.

(10) Tourism is a growing industry in California and remains an economic driver for the more rural parts of the
state.

(b} It is the intent of the people of California that all of the following shall occur in the implementation of this
chapter:

(1) The investment of public funds pursuant to this chapter will result in public benefits that address the most
critical statewide needs and priorities for public funding.

(2) In the appropriation and expenditure of funding authorized by this chapter, priority will be given to projects
that leverage private, federal, or local funding or produce the greatest public benefit.

(3) To the extent practicable, a project that receives moneys pursuant to this chapter will include signage
informing the public that the project received funds from the California Clean Water, Climate,—and Coastal
Proteetion Protection, and Outdoor Access For All Act of 2018.

(4) To the extent practicable, when developing program guidelines for urban recreation projects and habitat
protection or restoration projects, administering entities are encouraged to give favorable consideration to
projects that provide urban recreation and protect or restore natural resources. Additionally, the entities may
pool funding for these projects.

hitps:/leginfo.legislature.ca.gov/faces/billNavClient xhimi?bill_id=201720180AB18 2/15



511712017

Bil Text - AB-18 California Clean Water, Climate, Coastal Protection, and Outdoor Access For All Act of 2018.

(5) To the extent practicable, a project in a disadvantaged community that receives money pursuant to this ]

chapter will provide workforce education, training, and quality job opportunities.

5880.01. The following definitions govern the construction of this chapter:

(a) “Committee” means the California Clean Water, Climate, Coastal-Preteetion Protection, and Outdoor Access
For All Finance Committee created by Section 5891.02.

(b) “Conservation actions on private lands” means projects with willing landowners that involve the adaptive
flexible management of natural resources in response to changing conditions and threats to habitat and wildlife
and that result in habitat conditions on private lands that, when managed dynamically over time, contribute to
the long-term health and resiliency of vital ecosystems and enhance wildlife populations.

(c) “Department” means the Department of Parks and Recreation.
(d) "Disadvantaged community” has the same meaning as set forth in subdivision (g) of Section 75005.

(e) "Fund” means the California Clean Water, Climate -and Coastal-Rreteetien Protection, and Outdoor Access For
All Fund, created by Section 5880.085.

(f) “Heavily urbanized city” means a city with a population of 300,000 or more.
(9) “Heavily urbanized county” means a county with a population of 3,000,000 or more.

(h) “Interpretation” includes, but is not limited to, a visitor-serving amenity that enhances the ability to
understand and appreciate the significance and value of natural, historical, and cultural resources and that may
utilize educational materials in multiple languages, digital information, and the expertise of a naturalist or other
skilled specialist.

(i) “Nonprofit organization” means a nonprofit corporation qualified to do business in California and qualified
under Section 501(c)(3) of the Internal Revenue Code,

(j) “Preservation” means rehabilitation, stabilization, restoration, development, and reconstruction, or any
combination of those activities.

(k) “Protection” means those actions necessary to prevent harm or damage to persons, property, or natural,
cultural, and historic resources, actions to improve access to public open-space areas, or actions to allow the
continued use and enjoyment of property or natural, cultural, and historic resources, and includes acquisition,
development, restoration, preservation, and interpretation.

() "Restoration” means the improvement of physical structures or facilities and, in the case of natural systems
and landscape features, includes, but is not limited to, projects for the control of erosion, the control and
elimination of exotic species, removal of waste and debris, prescribed burning, fuel hazard reduction, fencing out
threats to existing or restored natural resources, road elimination, and other plant and wildlife habitat
improvement to increase the natural system value of the property. Restoration projects shall include the
planning, monitoring, and reporting necessary to ensure successful implementation of the project objectives.

{m) “Severely disadvantaged community” means a community with a median household income less than 60
percent of the statewide average.

5880.02. An amount that equals not more than 5 percent of the funds allocated for a grant program pursuant to
this chapter may be used to pay the administrative costs of that program.

5880.03. (a) Except as provided in subdivision (b), up to 12.5 percent of funds allocated for each program funded
by this chapter may be expended for planning and monitoring necessary for the successful design, selection, and
implementation of the projects authorized under that program. This section shali not otherwise restrict funds
ordinarily used by an agency for “preliminary plans,” “working drawings,” and “construction” as defined in the
annual Budget Act for a capital outlay project or grant project. Planning may include feasibility studies for
environmental site cleanup that would further the purpose of a project that is eligible for funding under this
chapter.

(b) Funds used for planning projects that benefit disadvantaged communities may exceed 12.5 percent of the
funds allocated if the state agency administering the moneys determines that there is a need for the additional
funding.

hitps:/fieginfo.legislature.ca.gov/faces/billNavClient.xhimi?bill_id=201720180AB18

3/15



51712017 Bill Text - AB-18 California Clean Water, Climate, Coastal Protection, and Outdoor Access For All Act of 2018,

5880.04. (a) (1) Except as provided in paragraph (2), at least 20 percent of the funds available pursuant to each
article of this chapter shall be allocated for projects serving severely disadvantaged communities.

(2) At least 15 percent of the funds available pursuant to Article 8 (commencing with Section 5888) and Article 9
(commencing with Section 5889) shall be allocated for projects serving severely disadvantaged communities.

(b) Except as provided in subdivision (c), up to 10 percent of the funds available pursuant to each article of this
chapter may be allocated for technical assistance to disadvantaged communities. The agency administering the
moneys shall operate a multidisciplinary technical assistance program for disadvantaged communities.

(c) Funds used for providing technical assistance to disadvantaged communities may exceed 10 percent of the
funds allocated if the state agency administering the moneys determines that there is a need for the additional
funding.

5§880.05. Before disbursing grants pursuant to this chapter, each state agency that receives funding to administer
a competitive grant program under this chapter shall do the following:

(a) (1) Develop and adopt project solicitation and evaluation guidelines. The guidelines shall include monitoring
and reporting requirements and may include a limitation on the dollar amount of grants to be awarded. If the
state agency has previously developed and adopted project solicitation and evaluation guidelines that comply
with the requirements of this subdivision, it may use those guidelines.

(2) Guidelines adopted pursuant to this subdivision shall encourage, where feasible, inclusion of the following
project components:

(A) Efficient use and conservation of water supplies.
(B) Use of recycled water.

(C) The capture of stormwater to reduce stormwater runoff, reduce water pollution, or recharge groundwater
supplies, or a combination thereof.

(D) Provision of safe and reliable drinking water supplies to park and open-space visitors.

(b) Conduct three public meetings to consider public comments before finalizing the guidelines. The state agency
shall publish the draft solicitation and evaluation guidelines on its Internet Web site at least 30 days before the
public meetings. One meeting shall be conducted at a location in northern California, one meeting shall be
conducted at a location in the central valley of California, and one meeting shall be conducted at a location in
southern California.

(c) Submit the guidelines to the Secretary of the Natural Resources Agency. The Secretary of the Natural
Resources Agency shall verify that the guidelines are consistent with applicable statutes and for all the purposes
enumerated in this chapter. The Secretary of the Natural Resources Agency shall post an electronic form of the
guidelines submitted by state agencies and the subsequent verifications on the Natural Resources Agency’s
Internet Web site.

(d) Upon adoption, transmit copies of the guidelines to the fiscal committees and the appropriate policy
committees of the Legislature.

5880.06. (a) The Department of Finance shall provide for an independent audit of expenditures pursuant to this
chapter. The Secretary of the Natural Resources Agency shall publish a list of all program and project
expenditures pursuant to this chapter not less than annually, in written form, and shall post an electronic form of
the list on the agency’s Internet Web site in a downloadable spreadsheet format. The spreadsheet shall include
information about the location and footprint of each funded project, the project’s objectives, the status of the
project, anticipated outcomes, any matching moneys provided for the project by the grant recipient, and the
applicable article of this chapter pursuant to which the grant recipient received moneys.

(b) If an audit, required by statute, of any entity that receives funding authorized by this chapter is conducted
pursuant to state law and reveals any impropriety, the California State Auditor or the Controller may conduct a
full audit of any or all of the activities of that entity.

(c) The state agency issuing any grant with funding authorized by this chapter shall require adequate reporting
of the expenditures of the funding from the grant.

hitps:/eginfo.legislature.ca.govifaces/biliNavClient.xhtmi ?bill_id=201720180AB18 415



51712017 Bill Text - AB-18 California Clean Water, Climate, Coastal Protection, and Outdoor Access For All Act of 2018,

§880.065. If any moneys allocated pursuant to this chapter are not encumbered or expended by the recipient
entity within the time period specified by the administering agency, the unexpended moneys shall revert to the
administering entity for allocation consistent with the applicable article.

5880.07. To the extent feasible, a project whose application includes the use of services of the California
Conservation Corps, certified community conservation corps, as defined in Section 14507.5, or other nonprofit
entities that provide job training and education opportunities for veterans, foster care recipients, farmworkers, or
local youth in conservation or restoration projects shall be given preference for receipt of a grant under this
chapter.

6880.075. To the extent feasible, a project that includes water efficiencies, stormwater capture, or carbon
sequestration features in the project design may be given priority for grant funding under this chapter.

5880.076. Moneys allocated pursuant to this chapter shall not be used to fulfill any mitigation requirements
imposed by law.

5880.077. (a) To the extent feasible in implementing this chapter and except as provided in subdivision (b), a
state agency receiving funding under this chapter shall seek to achieve wildlife conservation objectives through
projects on public lands or voluntary projects on private lands. Funds may be used for payments for the creation
of measurable habitat improvements or other improvements to the condition of endangered or threatened
species, including through the development and implementation of habitat credit exchanges.

(b} This section shall not apply to Article 2 (commencing with Section 5881), Article 3 (commencing with Section
5882), Article 5 (commencing with Section 5884), or Article 6 (commencing with Section 5885).

5880.078. A state agency that receives funding to administer a grant program under this chapter shall report to
the Legislature by January 1, 2027, on its expenditures pursuant to this chapter and the public benefits received
from those expenditures.

5880.080. A state conservancy receiving funding pursuant to this article shall endeavor to allocate funds that are
complementary, but not duplicative, of authorized expenditures made pursuant to Chapter 188 of the Statutes of
2014,

5880.082. Funding pursuant to this chapter may be used for grants and loans to nonprofit organizations to repay
financing described in Section 22064 of the Financial Code for projects that are consistent with the purposes of
this chapter,

5880.084. For grants awarded for projects that serve a disadvantaged community, the administering entity shall
provide advanced payments in the amount of 25 percent of the grant award to the recipient to initiate the
project in a timely manner. The administering entity may adopt additional requirements for the recipient of the
grant regarding the use of the advanced payments to ensure that the moneys are used properly.

5880.085. The proceeds of bonds issued and sold pursuant to this chapter shall be deposited in the California
Clean Water, Climate,~and Coastal-Proteetien Protection, and Outdoor Access For All Fund, which is hereby
created in the State Treasury.

5880.09. The Legislature may enact legislation necessary to implement programs funded by this chapter.

Article 2. Investments in Environmental and Social Equity, Enhancing California’s Disadvantaged Communities

5881. (a) The sum of nine hundred million dollars ($900,000,000) shall be available to the department, upon
appropriation by the Legislature, for the creation and expansion of safe neighborhood parks in park-poor
neighborhoods in accordance with the Statewide Park Development and Community Revitalization Act of 2008
competitive grant program described in Chapter 3.3 (commencing with Section 5640).

(b) When developing or revising criteria or guidelines for the grant program, the department may give additional
consideration to projects that incorporate stormwater capture and storage or otherwise reduce stormwater
pollution. The department shail perform its due diligence by conducting a rigorous prequalification process to
determine the fiscal and operational capacity and ability of a potential grant recipient to do both of the following:

hitps:/ieginfolegisialure.ca.govifaces/biliNavClient.xhimi?bill_id=201720180AB18 5115



51712017 Bill Text - AB-18 California Clean Water, Climate, Coastal Protection, and Qutdoor Access For All Act of 2018,

(1) Manage a project to maximize public benefit in perpetuity.

(2) Implement the project in a timely manner.

§881.01. Of the amount available pursuant to subdivision (a) of Section 5881, not less than 20 percent shall be
available for the rehabilitation, repurposing, or substantial improvement of existing park infrastructure in
communities of the state that will lead to increased use and enhanced user experiences.

5881.02. Of the amount available pursuant to subdivision (a) of Section 5881, to correct historic
underinvestments in the central valley, Inland Empire, gateway, and desert communities, the sum of forty million
dollars ($40,000,000) shall be available for local park improvement grants to the communities identified by the
department as park deficient within those areas for active recreational projects, including aquatic centers, to
encourage youth health, fitness, and recreational pursuits. Projects that include the donation of land, materials,
or volunteer services and that demonstrate collaborations of multiple entities and the leveraging of scarce
resources may be given consideration. Entities that receive a grant under this section may also be eligible to
receive-g-grant other grants under subdivision (a) of Section 5881.

Article 3. Investments in Protecting, Enhancing, and Accessing California’s Local and Regional Outdoor Spaces
Article 3,

5882. For purposes of this article, “district” means any regional park district, regional park and open-space
district, or regional open-space district formed pursuant to Article 3 (commencing with Section 5500) of Chapter
3, any recreation and park district formed pursuant to Chapter 4 (commencing with Section 5780), or any
authority formed pursuant to Division 26 (commencing with Section 35100). With respect to any community or
unincorporated region that is not included within a district, and in which no city or county provides parks or
recreational areas or facilities, “district” also means any other entity, including, but not limited to, a district
operating multiple-use parklands pursuant to Division 20 (commencing with Section 71000) of the Water Code,
that is authorized by statute to operate and manage parks or recreational areas or facilities, employs a full-time
park and recreation director, offers year-round park and recreation services on land and facilities owned by the
entity, and aliocates a substantial portion of its annual operating budget to parks or recreation areas or facilities.

5882.01. (a) The sum of four hundred twenty-five million dollars ($425,000,000) shali be available to the
department, upon appropriation by the Legislature, for jocal park rehabilitation, creation, and improvement
grants to local governments on a per capita basis. Grant recipients shall be encouraged to utilize awards to
rehabilitate existing infrastructure and to address deficiencies in neighborhoods lacking access to the outdoors.

(b)

Unless the entity has been identified as a disadvantaged community, an entity that receives an award pursuant
to this section shall be required to provide a match of 20 percent as a local share.

5882.02. (a) (1) The department shall aliocate 60 percent of the funds available pursuant to subdivision (a) of
Section 5882.01 to cities and districts, other than a regional park district, regional park and open-space district,
open-space authority, or regional open-space district. Each city’s and district’s allocation shall be in the same
ratio as the city’s or district’s population is to the combined total of the state’s population that is included in
incorporated and unincorporated areas within the county, except that each city or district shall be entitled to a
minimum atlocation of two hundred thousand dollars ($200,000). If the boundary of a city overlaps the boundary
of a district, the population in the overlapping area shall be attributed to each jurisdiction in proportion to the
extent to which each operates and manages parks and recreational areas and facilities for that population. If the
boundary of a city overlaps the boundary of a district, and in the area of overlap the city does not operate and
manage parks and recreational areas and facilities, all grant funds for that area shall be allocated to the district.

(2) On or before April 1, 2020, a city and a district that are subject to paragraph (1), and whose boundaries
overlap, shall collaboratively develop and submit to the department a specific plan for allocating the grant funds
in accordance with the formula specified in paragraph (1). If, by that date, the plan has not been developed and
submitted to the department, the director shall determine the allocation of the grant funds between the affected
jurisdictions.

(b) (1) The department shall allocate 40 percent of the funds available pursuant to subdivision (a) of Section
5882.01 to counties and regional park districts, regional park and open-space districts, open-space authorities

hitps /eginfolegislature.ca.gov/faces/biliNavClient xhiml 2bill_id=201720180AB18 6/15



51712017

Bill Text - AB-18 California Clean Water, Climate, Coastal Protection, and Outdoor Access For All Act of 2018.

formed pursuant to Division 26 (commencing with Section 35100), and regional open-space districts formed
pursuant to Article 3 (commencing with Section 5500) of Chapter 3.

(2) Each county’s allocation under paragraph (1) shall be in the same ratio that the county’s population is to the
total state population, except that each county shall be entitled to a minimum allocation of four hundred
thousand dollars ($400,000).

{3) In any county that embraces all or part of the territory of a regional park district, regional park and open-
space district, open-space authority, or regional open-space district, and whose board of directors is not the
county board of supervisors, the amount allocated to the county shall be apportioned between that district and
the county in proportion to the population of the county that is included within the territory of the district and the
population of the county that is outside the territory of the district.

(c) For the purpose of making the calculations required by this section, population shall be determined by the
department, in cooperation with the Department of Finance, on the basis of the most recent verifiable census
data and other verifiable population data that the department may require to be furnished by the applicant city,
county, or district.

(d) The Legislature intends all recipients of funds pursuant to subdivision (a) of Section 5882.01 to use those
funds to supplement local revenues in existence on the effective date of the act adding this chapter. To receive
an allocation pursuant to subdivision (a) of Section 5882.01, the recipient shall not reduce the amount of funding
otherwise available to be spent on parks or other projects eligible for funds under this chapter in its jurisdiction.
A one-time allocation of other funding that has been expended for parks or other projects, but that is not
available on an ongoing basis, shall not be considered when calculating a recipient’s annual expenditures. For
purposes of this subdivision, the Controller may request fiscal data from recipients for the preceding three fiscal
years. Each recipient shall furnish the data to the Controller no later than 120 days after receiving the request
from the Controller.

5882.04. (a) The director of the department shall prepare and adopt criteria and procedures for evaluating
applications for grants allocated pursuant to subdivision (a) of Section 5882.01. The application shall be
accompanied by certification that the project is consistent with the park and recreation element of the applicable
city or county general plan or the district park recreation plan, as the case may be.

(b) To utilize available grant funds as effectively as possible, overlapping and adjoining jurisdictions and
applicants with similar abjectives are encouraged to combine projects and submit a Jjoint application. A recipient
may allocate all or a portion of its per capita share for a regional or state project.

§882.06. (a) The sum of one hundred ten million dollars ($110,000,000) shall be available to the department,
upon appropriation by the Legislature, for grants to regional park districts, counties, regional open-space
districts, open-space authorities formed pursuant to Division 26 (commencing with Section 35100), and eligible
nonprofit organizations on a competitive grant basis to create, expand, improve, rehabilitate, or restore parks
and park facilities, including, but not fimited to, trails, regional trail networks, regional sports complexes, low-
cost accommodations in park facilities, and visitor, outdoor, and interpretative facilities serving youth and
communities of color.

(b) In awarding moneys, the department shall encourage applicants seeking funds for acquisition projects to
perform projects in conjunction with new or enhanced-publie-use public use and-publieaecess public access
opportunities.

(c) Preference may be given to multiuse trail projects over single-use trail projects.

5882.08. The sum of five million dollars ($5,000,000) shall be available to the department for grants, awarded
proportionally based on populations served, to local agencies that have obtained local voter approval between
November 1, 2012, through November 30, 2018, inclusive, for revenue enhancement measures aimed at
improving and enhancing local or regional park infrastructure. A recipient of a grant under this section shall
receive at least two hundred fifty thousand dollars ($250,000) for the purposes of the revenue enhancement
measure.

5882.10. (a) The director of the department shall annually forward a statement of the total amount to be
appropriated each fiscal year for projects approved for grants pursuant to this article to the Director of Finance
for inclusion in the annual Budget Act. A list of eligible jurisdictions and the amount of grant funds to be allocated
to each jurisdiction shall also be made available by the department.

hitps:/leginfo.legistature.ca.govifaces/billNavClient.xhtmi?bill_id=201720180A818

mM5



51712017 Bil Text - AB-18 California Clean Water, Climate, Coastal Protection, and Outdoor Access For All Act of 2018.

(b) Funds appropriated pursuant to this article shall be encumbered by the recipient within three years from the
date the appropriation is effective. Regardless of the date of encumbrance of the granted funds, the recipient is
expected to complete all funded projects within eight years of the effective date of the appropriation.

Article 4. Restoring California’s Natural, Historic, and Cuitural Legacy

5883. (a) The sum of three hundred thirty million dollars ($330,000,000) shall be available to the department,
upon appropriation by the Legislature, for restoration and preservation of existing state park facilities and units,
to promote greater access to those units through the provision of low-cost overnight accommodations in ways
that enhance access and recreational opportunities for disadvantaged communities, to preserve and increase
public access to those facilities and units, and to protect the natural, cultural, and historic resources of those
facilities and units. Not less than 80 percent of these funds shall be available for capital improvements that
address the department’s backlog of deferred maintenance or that enhance park access and user experiences.

(b) Of the amount available pursuant to subdivision (a), the sum of fifteen million dollars ($15,000,000) shall be
available for enterprise projects that facilitate new or enhanced park use and user experiences and increase
revenue generation to support operations of the department.

{c) Of the amount available pursuant to subdivision (a}, the sum of fifteen million dollars ($15,000,000) shall be
available to the department for grants to local agencies that operate a unit of the state park system to address
an urgent need for the restoration of aging infrastructure that, without restoration, would compromise the
continued operation of the unit. Unless a local agency has been identified as a disadvantaged community, a local
agency that receives a grant pursuant to this subdivision shall be required to provide a match of not less than 25
percent,

5883.01. The department, in expending the funding available under this article, shall endeavor, where practical, to
partner with cities, counties, nonprofit organizations, and nongovernmental organizations to maximize leveraging
opportunities to enhance tourism, visitation, and visitor experiences.

Article 5. Trails and Greenway Investment

5884. (a) The sum of forty-five million dollars ($45,000,000) shall be available to the Natural Resources Agency,
working in cooperation with the department, upon appropriation by the Legislature, for competitive grants to
local agencies, state conservancies, federally recognized Native American tribes, nonfederally recognized
California Native American tribes listed on the California Tribal Consultation List maintained by the Native
American Heritage Commission, and nonprofit organizations to provide nonmotorized infrastructure development
and enhancements that promote new or alternate access to parks, waterways, outdoar recreational pursuits, and
forested or other natural environments to encourage health-related commuting and opportunities for Californians
to reconnect with nature.

(b) Of the amount made available pursuant to this section, up to 25 percent may be made available to
communities for innovative transportation programs that provide new and expanded outdoor experiences to
disadvantaged youth.

{c) Alignment, development, and improvement of nonmotorized infrastructure and trails that lead to safer
interconnectivity among parks, waterways, and natural areas may be encouraged.

(d) The Natural Resources Agency is encouraged, when designing guidelines for grants awarded under this
article, to utilize existing program guidelines, including, if applicable, guidelines that have been established for
the California Recreational Trails Act (Article 6 (commencing with Section 5070) of Chapter 1) and, to the extent
possible, to design guidelines that are consistent with the California Recreational Trails Plan, as described in
Article 6 (commencing with Section 5070) of Chapter 1.

5884.01. Unless the entity has been identified as a disadvantaged community, an entity that receives an award
under this article shall be required to provide a match of 20 percent.

Article 6. Rural Recreation, Tourism, and Economic Enrichment Investment

5885. (a) The sum of forty million dollars ($40,000,000) shall be available to the department, upon appropriation
by the Legislature, to administer a competitive grant program for cities, counties, and districts in nonurbanized
areas, that are eligible for a grant under the Roberti-Z'berg-Harris Urban Open-Space and Recreation Program
Act (Chapter 3.2 (commencing with Section 5620)). Notwithstanding subdivisions (c) and (e) of Section 5621_w |

https:/lleginfo.legis!alure,ca.govlfaceslbiHNavCﬁent.xh‘rml?bill__id=201720180AB18 815




5/17/2017 Bill Text - AB-18 California Clean Water, Climate, Coastal Protection, and Outdoor Access For All Act of 2018,

and for the purposes of this section, the definition of-rerurbanized-area “nonurbanized area” shall be updated bymw
the department to reflect current population levels. A nonurbanized area shall include counties with populations
of less than 500,000 people. In awarding the grants, the department may consider the following factors:

(1) Whether the project would provide new recreational opportunities in rural communities that have
demonstrated deficiencies and lack of outdoor infrastructure in support of economic and health-related goals.

(2) Whether the project proposes to acquire and develop lands to enhance resident recreation while promoting
the quality of tourism experiences and the economic vitality of the community. These enhancements may include
accessibility for individuals with disabilities, trails, bikeways, regional or destination-oriented recreational
amenities, and visitor centers.

(3) Whether the project includes collaboration between public and nonprofit organizations, including, but not
limited to, nonprofit land trusts, to facilitate public access to privately owned lands for regional trail
development, wildlife viewing, recreation, or outdoor experiences for youth.

(b) Unless the entity has been identified as a disadvantaged community, an entity that receives an award under
this article shall be required to provide a match of 20 percent.

Article 7. Galifornia River Recreation, Creek, Stormwater, and Waterway Improvement Program

5886. (a) The sum of seventy million dollars ($70,000,000) shall be available to the Natural Resources Agency,
upon appropriation by the Legislature, for grants pursuant to the California River Parkways Act of 2004 (Chapter
3.8 (commencing with Section 5750)). Eligible projects shall include, but are not limited to, projects that protect
and enhance urban creeks,

(1) Of the amount made available pursuant to this subdivision, not less than five million dollars {$5,000,000)
shall be available for the Lower American River Conservancy Program, as described in Chapter 375 of the
Statutes of 2016.

(2) Of the amount made available pursuant to this subdivision, not less than five million dollars ($5,000,000)
shall be available for improvements in and along the Guadalupe River and its headwaters or contributing
tributaries, including Los Gatos Creek, upon the enactment of subsequent legislation that demonstrates a
comprehensive local and regional approach to restoration, public recreation, and management of the river
corridor.

(3) Of the amount made available pursuant to this subdivision, five million dollars ($5,000,000) shall be available
for improvements in and along the Russian River upon the enactment of subsequent legislation that provides a
comprehensive regional use management plan to reduce conflict and promote cooperative public recreation,
commercial activity, and habitat protection benefits.

(4) Of the amount made available pursuant to this subdivision, five million dollars ($5,000,000) shall be available
to the Santa Ana River Conservancy Program pursuant to Chapter 4.6 (commencing with Section 31170) of
Division 21.

(b) Unless the entity has been identified as a disadvantaged community, an entity that receives an award under
this article shall be required to provide a match of 20 percent.

(c) To maximize cooperation and leverage resources, the Natural Resources Agency may give priority to projects
that include partnerships among federal, state, and local agencies and to projects proposed by nonprofit
organizations, including, but not limited to, nonprofit land trusts.

5§886.01. The sum of ninety million dollars ($90,000,000) shall be available to the Natural Resources Agency, upon
appropriation by the Legislature, for project grants for the protection and enhancement of an urban creek, as
defined in subdivision (e) of Section 7048 of the Water Code, and its tributaries, pursuant to Division 22.8
{commencing with Section 32600) and Division 23 (commencing with Section 33000) of this code and Section
79508 of the Water Code. Money available pursuant to this section shall be equally divided between projects in
areas described in Division 22.8 (commencing with Section 32600) and projects in areas described in Division 23
(commencing with Section 33000). Projects serving disadvantaged communities shall have priority for funding
under this section.

5886.03. The sum of ten million dollars ($10,000,000) shall be available to the department, upon appropriation by
the Legislature, to implement the Urban Streams Restoration Program, established pursuant to Section 7048 of

hitps://leginfo legislature.ca.govifaces/billNavClient.xhimI2bill_jd=201720180AB18

9115



511712017 Bill Text - AB-18 California Clean Water, Climale, Coastal Protection, and Outdoor Access For All Act of 2018,
the Water Code.

5886.04. The sum of thirty million dollars ($30,000,000) shall be available to the Salton Sea Authority, upon
appropriation by the Legislature, for capital outlay projects that provide air quality and habitat benefits and that
implement the Natural-Reseuree Resources Agency’s Salton Sea Management Program. Of this amount, not less
than ten million dollars ($10,000,000) shall be available for purposes consistent with the New River Water
Quality, Public Health, and River Parkway Development Program, as described in Section 71103.6.

5886.05. (a) The sum of twenty-five million dollars ($25,000,000) shall be available to the Natural Resources
Agency for competitive grants to cities, counties, regional park districts, park districts, regional open-space
districts, open-space authorities, conservation-based nonprofit organizations, and joint powers authorities for
stormwater capture projects that lead to improved or enhanced park, parkway, open-space, greenways, or green
infrastructure and provide for at least two of the following benefits:

(1) Reduces flooding.

(2) Reduces water pollution.

(3) Facilitates increased recharge of groundwater or otherwise stores water for reuse.
(4) Increases or otherwise enhances habitat for fish and wildlife.

(5) Promotes adaptation and protections against sea level rise,

(6) Reduces heat island effects.

(b) In implementing this section, the Natural Resources Agency may draw from existing guidelines and
provisions such as the urban greening program, as described in Section-25429 75129, as that section existed at
the time this act was enacted.

5886.06. To the maximum extent feasible, the Natural Resources Agency and the department are encouraged,
when developing guidelines for grants awarded under this article, to utilize existing programs—threugh-which
where communities enter into partnerships with state agencies for multibenefit projects to enhance and restore
waterways, including, but not limited to, the Riverine Stewardship Technical Assistance program.

Article 7.5. State Conservancy Funding

§887. The sum of one hundred forty-five million dollars ($145,000,000) shall be available, upon appropriation by
the Legislature, in accordance with the following schedule, to fulfill the purposes of the specified entity:

(a} Baldwin Hills Conservancy, five million dollars ($5,000,000).

(b) California Tahoe Conservancy, twenty mitlion dollars ($20,000,000).

(c) Coachella Valley Mountains Conservancy, ten million dollars ($10,000,000).

(d) Sacramento-San Joaquin Delta Conservancy, ten million dollars ($10,000,000).
(e) San Diego River Conservancy, fifteen million dollars ($15,000,000).

(f) San Gabriel and Lower Los Angeles Rivers and Mountains Conservancy, twenty-five million dollars
($25,000,000).

(9) San Joaquin River Conservancy, ten million dollars ($10,000,000).
(h) Santa Monica Mountains Conservancy, twenty-five million dollars ($25,000,000).

(i) Sierra Nevada Conservancy, twenty-five million dollars ($25,000,000).

5887.01. The Legislature shall strive to consider population size, land mass, and natural resource significance as
factors when determining the amount of any other funds to be made available to an entity listed in Section 5887.

5887.02. A receiving entity in Section 5887 shall develop and adopt a strategic master plan that identifies
priorities and specific criteria for selecting projects for funding. The strategic plan shall include strategies for

https:/leginfo.legislature.ca.gov/faces/biliNavClient xhtmi ?bill_id=201720180AB18 10/15



5/17/2017

Bill Text - AB-18 California Clean Water, Climate, Coastal Protection, and Outdoor Access For All Act of 2018.

providing public access to conserved lands wherever feasible and be consistent with project goals and
objectives.

5887.03. Conservancies, in expending the funding available under this article, shall endeavor, where practical, to
partner with cities, counties, nonprofit organizations, and nongovernmental organizations to acquire open space
and create urban greenway corridors.

Article 8. Ocean, Bay, and Coastal Protection

5888. The sum of one hundred eighty million dollars ($180,000,000) shall be available, upon appropriation by the
Legislature, to fund projects that enhance and protect coastal and ocean resources in the state as follows:

(a) The sum of forty-five million dollars ($45,000,000) shall be available for deposit into the California Ocean
Protection Trust Fund for grants consistent with Section 35650. Priority shall be given to projects that conserve,
protect, and restore marine wildlife and healthy ocean and coastal ecosystems with a focus on the state’s
system of marine protected areas and sustainable fisheries.

(b) The sum of forty million dollars ($40,000,000) shall be available to the San Francisco Bay Area Conservancy
Program (Chapter 4.5 (commencing with Section 31160) of Division 21).

(¢) The sum of ninety-five million dollars ($95,000,000) shall be available to the State Coastal Conservancy for
the protection of beaches, bays, and coastal watershed resources, including the protection of coastal agricultural
resources pursuant to Section 31150 and projects to complete the California Coastal Trail pursuant to Section
31408.

5888.02. In implementing Section 5888, the administering entity may give special consideration to the acquisition
of lands that are in deferred certification areas of county local coastal plans.

5888.03. The sum of one hundred million dollars ($100,000,000) shall be available, upon appropriation by the
Legislature, to the Natural Resources Agency to fund projects that improve existing or develop new lower-cost
accommodations on coastal public lands and coastal lands owned or operated by nonprofit organizations,
including, but not limited to, state, regional, and local parks, conservancies, and lands held by harbor or open-
space districts.

Article 8. Climate Preparedness, Habitat Resiliency, Resource Enhancement, and Innovation

5889. The sum of six hundred million dollars ($600,000,000) shall be available, upon appropriation by the
Legislature, to plan, develop, and implement climate adaptation and resiliency projects that improve a
community’s ability to adapt to the unavoidable impacts of climate change. Projects shall improve and protect
coastal and rural economies, agricultural viability, wildlife corridors, or habitat, develop future recreational
opportunities, or enhance drought tolerance and water retention, in accordance with the following schedule:

(a) (1) Four hundred million dollars {$400,000,000) shall be available to the Wildlife Conservation Board for
grants for any of the following:

(A) Projects for the acquisition, development, rehabilitation, restoration, protection, and expansion of wildlife
corridors and open space, including projects to improve connectivity and reduce barriers between habitat areas.
In awarding grants pursuant to this subparagraph, priority may be given to projects that protect state-
designated wildlife corridors and wildlife corridors threatened by urban development.

(B) Projects for the acquisition, development, rehabilitation, restoration, protection, and expansion of habitat
that promote the recovery of threatened and endangered species.

(C) Projects to improve climate adaptation and resilience of natural systems.

(D) Projects to protect and improve existing open-space corridors and trail linkages related to utility or
transportation infrastructure that provide habitat connectivity and public access or trails.

(E) Projects to restore rivers and streams in support of fisheries and wildlife, including, but not limited to,
reconnection of rivers with their flood plains, riparian and side-channel habitat restoration, and restoration and
protection of upper watershed forests and meadow systems that are important for fish and wildlife resources and
projects that are consistent with the purposes of subdivision (f) of Section 79738 of the Water Code. Priority
shall be given to projects supported by multistakeholder public or private partnerships, or both, using a science-

https /leginfo.legislature.ca.govifaces/biliNavClient.xhtml?bill_id=201720180AB18

1115



51712017

Bill Text - AB-18 California Clean Water, Climate, Coastal Protection, and Outdoor Access For All Act of 2018.

based approach and measurable objectives to guide identification, design, and implementation of regional
actions to benefit salmon and steelhead.

(F) In implementing this subdivision, the Wildlife Conservation Board may provide matching grants for incentives
to landowners for conservation actions on private lands or use of voluntary habitat credit exchange mechanisms.
The matching grant shall not exceed 50 percent of the total cost of the incentive program.

(2) Applications submitted pursuant to this subdivision that promote projects seeking to preserve the working
character of lands, including uninterrupted agricultural and rangeland practices, through conservation easements,
may be given additional consideration.

(3) Of the amount subject to this subdivision, fifty-five million dollars ($55,000,000) shall be available for the
acquisition, development, rehabilitation, restoration, protection, and expansion of habitat that furthers the
implementation of natural community conservation plans adopted pursuant to the Natural Community
Conservation Planning Act (Chapter 10 (commencing with Section 2800) of Division 3 of the Fish and Game
Gedej; Code) to help resolve resource conflicts by balancing communitywide conservation, planning, and
economic activities. Funding pursuant to this paragraph shall not be used to offset mitigation obligations
otherwise required.

(4) Of the amount subject to this subdivision, five million dollars ($5,000,000) shall be administered through the
Department of Fish and Wildlife for competitive grants to wildlife rehabilitation facilities operated by
nongovernmental entities.

(5) Of the amount subject to this subdivision, not less than forty million dollars ($40,000,000) shall be available
for the acquisition, development, rehabilitation, restoration, protection, and expansion of wildlife corridors and
open space to improve connectivity and reduce barriers between habitat areas and to protect and restore habitat
associated with the Pacific Flyway. In awarding grants pursuant to this paragraph, priority may be given to
projects that protect state-designated wildlife corridors. Of the amount described in this paragraph, five million
dollars ($5,000,000) shall be available for the California Waterfow! Habitat Program.

(6) The Wildlife Conservation Board shall develop or update a strategic master plan that identifies priorities and
specific criteria for selecting projects pursuant to paragraph (1).

(7) Activities funded pursuant to this subdivision shall be consistent with the state’s climate adaptation strategy,
as provided by Section 71153, and the statewide objectives provided in Section 71154.

(b) The sum of thirty million dollars ($30,000,000) shall be available for deposit into the California Climate
Resilience Account, established pursuant to Section 31012, for projects that assist coastal communities,
including those reliant on commercial fisheries, with adaptation to climate change, including projects that
address ocean acidification, sea level rise, or the protection of habitat associated with the Pacific Flyway.

(c) The sum of fifty million dollars ($50,000,000) shall be available for projects that reduce fire risk, improve
forest health, and provide feedstock for compost, energy, or alternative fuels facifities. Projects may include, but
are not limited to, forest restoration projects that include hazardous fuel reduction, postfire watershed
rehabilitation, and forest management practices that promote forest resilience to wildfire, climate change, and
other disturbances. Unless otherwise specified by the Legislature, project funds shall be equally administered by
the Department of Forestry and Fire Protection and by the Sierra Nevada Conservancy.

(d) The sum of thirty-five million dollars ($35,000,000) shall be available to the California Conservation Corps for
projects to rehabilitate or improve parks and restore watersheds, including regional and community fuel load
reduction projects on public lands, and stream and river restoration projects. Not less than 50 percent of these
funds shall be in the form of grants to certified local community conservation corps, as defined in Section
14507.5, including focal community conservation corps that have secured certification within the last three to
five years prior to the grant application date.

(e} The sum of ten million dollars ($10,000,000) shall be available for projects that improve agricultural and
open-space soil health, to improve carbon soil sequestration, erosion control, water quality, and water retention,
which may in part be allocated to the Department of Conservation for watershed restoration and conservation
projects on agricultural lands pursuant to Section 9084.

(f) (1) The sum of seventy-five million dollars ($75,000,000) shall be available to the Natural Resources Agency
to award funding to projects identified by local agencies, nonprofit organizations, nongovernmental land
conservation organizations, federally recognized Native American tribes, or nonfederally recognized California

hitps:/leginfo.legislalure.ca.govifaces/biliNavClient xhimi7bill_id=201720180AB18

12/15



51772017

Bill Text - AB-18 California Clean Water, Climate, Coastal Prolection, and Outdoor Access For All Act of 2018.

Native American tribes listed on the California Tribal Consultation list maintained by the Native American

Heritage Commission, as follows:

(A) Projects that involve the restoration, protection, and acquisition of Native American, natural, cultural, and
historic resources within the state.

(B) Projects that convert and repurpose properties or parts of properties formerly operating as fossil fuel-pewer
plants powerplants on the effective date of this chapter to create permanently protected open space, tourism,
and park opportunities through fee title or conservation easements.

(C) Projects that enhance park, water, and natural resource values through improved recreation, tourism, and
natural resource investments in those areas of the state not within the jurisdiction of a state conservancy or
areas served by public-private landscape level collaboratives.

(D) Projects that enhance visitor experiences through development, expansion, and improvement of science
centers operated by foundations or other nonprofit organizations in heavily urbanized counties.

(2) Before a grant is awarded pursuant to this subdivision, a project applicant shall demonstrate availability to
the applicant of a minimum 20-percent match from other funds. Project applicants shall be encouraged to
leverage all available local, federal, and nongovernmental sources to maximize funding distribution.

6889.02. In implementing Section 5889, the administering entity may give special consideration to the acquisition
of lands that are in deferred certification areas of county local coastal plans.

Article 10. Fiscal Provisions

5891. (a) Bonds in the total amount of three billion—five one hundred five million dolars—$3,605085;006);
($3,105,000,000), not including the amount of any refunding bonds issued in accordance with Section 5891.12,
may be issued and sold to provide a fund to be used for carrying out the purposes expressed in this chapter and
to reimburse the General Obligation Bond Expense Revolving Fund pursuant to Section 16724.5 of the
Government Code. The bonds, when sold, shall be and constitute a valid and binding obligation of the State of
California, and the full faith and credit of the State of California is hereby pledged for the punctual payment of
both the principal of, and interest on, the bonds as the principal and interest become due and payable.

(b) The Treasurer shall sell the bonds authorized by the committee pursuant to this section. The bonds shall be
sold upon the terms and conditions specified in a resolution to be adopted by the committee pursuant to Section
16731 of the Government Code.

5891.01. The bonds authorized by this chapter shall be prepared, executed, issued, sold, paid, and redeemed as
provided in the State General Obligation Bond Law (Chapter 4 (commencing with Section 16720) of Part 3 of
Division 4 of Title 2 of the Government Code), and ali of the provisions of that law apply to the bonds and to this
chapter.

5891.02. (a) Solely for the purpose of authorizing the issuance and sale, pursuant to the State General Obligation
Bond Law (Chapter 4 (commencing with Section 16720) of Part 3 of Division 4 of Title 2 of the Government
Code), of the bonds authorized by this chapter, the California Clean Water, Climate,~and Coastal-Pretection
Protection, and Outdoor Access For All Finance Committee is hereby created. For purposes of this chapter, the
California Clean Water, Climate,~—ard Coastal—Pretection Protection, and Outdoor Access For All Finance
Committee is the “committee” as that term is used in the State General Obligation Bond Law.

(b) The committee consists of the Director of Finance, the Treasurer, and the Controller. Notwithstanding any
other provision of law, any member may designate a representative to act as that member in his or her place for
all purposes, as though the member were personally present.

(c) The Treasurer shall serve as the-ehair chairperson of the committee.

(d) A majority of the committee may act for the committee.

5891.03. The committee shall determine whether or not it is necessary or desirable to issue bonds authorized by
this chapter in order to carry out the actions specified in this chapter and, if so, the amount of bonds to be issued
and sold. Successive issues of bonds may be authorized and sold to carry out those actions progressively, and it
is not necessary that all of the bonds authorized to be issued be sold at any one time.

hitps:/ieginfo.legislature.ca.govifaces/billNavClient xhtmi?bill_id=201720180AB18

13/15



5117/2017 Bill Text - AB-18 California Clean Water, Climate, Coastal Protection, and Outdoor Access For All Act of 2018.

5891.04. For purposes of the State General Obligation Bond Law, “board,” as defined in Section 16722 of the
Government Code, means the Secretary of the Natural Resources Agency.

5891.05. There shall be collected each year and in the same manner and at the same time as other state revenue
is collected, in addition to the ordinary revenues of the state, a sum in an amount required to pay the principal
of, and interest on, the bonds each year. It is the duty of all officers charged by law with any duty in regard to
the collection of the revenue to do and perform each and every act that is necessary to collect that additional
sum.

5891.06. Notwithstanding Section 13340 of the Government Code, there is hereby appropriated from the General
Fund in the State Treasury, for the purposes of this chapter, an amount that will equal the total of the following:

(a) The sum annually necessary to pay the principal of, and interest on, bonds issued and sold pursuant to this
chapter, as the principal and interest become due and payabile.

(b) The sum that is necessary to carry out the provisions of Section 5891.09, appropriated without regard to
fiscal years.

5891.07. The board may request the Pooled Money Investment Board to make a loan from the Pooled Money
Investment Account in accordance with Section 16312 of the Government Code for the purpose of carrying out
this chapter less any amount withdrawn pursuant to Section 5891.09. The amount of the request shall not
exceed the amount of the unsold bonds that the committee has, by resolution, authorized to be sold for the
purpose of carrying out this chapter. The board shall execute those documents required by the Pooled Money
Investment Board to obtain and repay the loan. Any amounts loaned shall be deposited in the fund to be
allocated in accordance with this chapter.

5891.08. Notwithstanding any other provision of this chapter, or of the State General Obligation Bond Law, if the
Treasurer sells bonds that include a bond counsel opinion to the effect that the interest on the bonds is excluded
from gross income for federal tax purposes under designated conditions or is otherwise entitled to any federal
tax advantage, the Treasurer may maintain separate accounts for the bond proceeds invested and for the
investment earnings on those proceeds, and may use or direct the use of those proceeds or earnings to pay any
rebate, penalty, or other payment required under federal law or take any other action with respect to the
investment and use of those bond proceeds, as may be required or desirable under federal law in order to
maintain the tax-exempt status of those bonds and to obtain any other advantage under federal law on behalf of
the funds of this state.

5891.09. For the purposes of carrying out this chapter, the Director of Finance may authorize the withdrawal from
the General Fund of an amount or amounts not to exceed the amount of the unsold bonds that have been
authorized by the committee to be sold for the purpose of carrying out this chapter iess any amount borrowed
pursuant to Section 5891.07. Any amounts withdrawn shall be deposited in the fund. Any moneys made available
under this section shall be returned to the General Fund, with interest at the rate earned by the moneys in the
Pooled Money Investment Account, from proceeds received from the sale of bonds for the purpose of carrying
out this chapter.

5891.10. All moneys deposited in the fund that are derived from premium and accrued interest on bonds sold
pursuant to this chapter shall be reserved in the fund and shall be available for transfer to the General Fund as a
credit to expenditures for bond interest, except that amounts derived from premiums may be reserved and used
to pay the cost of bond issuance prior to any transfer to the General Fund.

5891.11. Pursuant to Chapter 4 (commencing with Section 16720) of Part 3 of Division 4 of Title 2 of the
Government Code, the cost of bond issuance shall be paid out of the bond proceeds, including premiums, if any.
To the extent the cost of bond issuance is not paid from premiums received from the sale of bonds, these costs
shall be shared proportionately by each program funded through this chapter by the applicable bond sale.

5891.12. The bonds issued and sold pursuant to this chapter may be refunded in accordance with Article 6
(commencing with Section 16780) of Chapter 4 of Part 3 of Division 4 of Title 2 of the Government Code, which is
a part of the State General Obligation Bond Law. Approval by the voters of the state for the issuance of the
bonds under this chapter shall include approval of the issuance of any bonds issued to refund any bonds
originally issued under this chapter or any previously issued refunding bonds.

htips:/lleginfo.legislature.ca‘govlfaces/billNavClient.xhtm!?bm__id=201720180AB18 14115



511712017 Bill Text - AB-18 California Clean Water, Climate, Coastal Protection, and Outdoor Access For All Act of 2018,

5891.13. The proceeds from the sale of bonds authorized by this chapter are not “proceeds of taxes” as that term
is used in Article XIIIB of the California Constitution, and the disbursement of these proceeds is not subject to
the limitations imposed by that article.

SEC. 2. The Secretary of State shall submit Section 1 of this act to the voters at the June 5, 2018, statewide
direct primary election.

SEC. 3. This Section 1 of this act shall take effect upon approval by the voters of the California Clean Water,
Climate,~and Coastal-Pretection Protection, and Outdoor Access For All Act of 2018, as set forth in Section 1 of
this act.

SEC. 4. This act is an urgency statute necessary for the immediate preservation of the public peace, health, or
safety within the meaning of Article IV of the Constitution and shall go into immediate effect. The facts
constituting the necessity are:

In order to fund a California clean water, climate,~ard coastal-pretection protection, and ocutdoor access for all
program at the earliest possible date, it is necessary that this act take effect immediately.

REVISIONS:
Heading—Line 3.

htlps:/eginfo.legislature.ca.govifaces/biliNavClient.xhtmi?bill_id=201720180AB18 15115



5/17/2017

Bill Text- 8B-5 California Drought, Water, Parks, Climate, Coastal Protection, and Outdoor Access For All Act of 2018.

SB-5 California Drought, Water, Parks, Climate, Coastal Protection, and Outdoor Access For All Act of 2018. (2017-2018)

Bill information | Californialaw  Publications Other Resources My Subscriptions My Favorites

Date Published: 05/10/2017 09:00 PM
AMENDED IN SENATE MAY 10, 2017

AMENDED IN SENATE MARCH 28, 2017
AMENDED IN SENATE MARCH 15, 2017
AMENDED IN SENATE FEBRUARY 23, 2017

CALIFORNIA LEGISLATURE— 2017-2018 REGULAR SESSION

SENATE BILL No. 5

Introduced by Senator De Leén
(Coauthors: Senators Atkins, Dodd, Hueso, and Skinner)

December 05, 2016

An act to add Division 45 (commencing with Section 80000) to the Public Resources Code, refating to a
drought, water, parks, climate, coastal protection, and outdoor access for all program, by providing the
funds necessary therefor through an election for the issuance and sale of bonds of the State of
California and for the handling and disposition of those funds, and declaring the urgency thereof, to
take effect immediately.

LEGISLATIVE COUNSEL'S DIGEST

5B 5, as amended, De Ledn. California Drought, Water, Parks, Climate, Coastal Protection, and Outdoor Access
For All Act of 2018.

Under existing law, programs have been established pursuant to bond acts for, among other things, the
development and enhancement of state and local parks and recreational facilities.

This bill would enact the California Drought, Water, Parks, Climate, Coastal Protection, and Outdoor Access For
All Act of 2018, which, if approved by the voters, would authorize the issuance of bonds in an amount of
$3;600;6068;866 $3,500,000,000 pursuant to the State General Obligation Bond Law to finance a drought, water,
parks, climate, coastal protection, and outdoor access for all program.

The bill would provide for the submission of these provisions to the voters at the June 5, 2018, statewide primary
direct election.

This bill would declare that it is to take effect immediately as an urgency statute.

https /leginfo.legislature.ca.gov/faces/billNavClient xhimi?hill_id=201720180SB5

19



5/17/2017 Bill Text - SB-5 California Drought, Water, Parks, Climate, Coastal Protection, and Outdoor Access For All Act of 2018,

Vote: 2/3 Appropriation: no Fiscal Committee: yes Local Program: no

THE PEOPLE OF THE STATE OF CALIFORNIA DO ENACT AS FOLLOWS:

SECTION 1. Division 45 (commencing with Section 80000) is added to the Public Resources Code, to read:

DIVISION 45, California Drought, Water, Parks, Climate, Coastal Protection, and Outdoor Access For All Act of
2018
CHAPTER 1. General Provisions

80000. This division shall be known, and may be cited, as the California Drought, Water, Parks, Climate, Coastal
Protection, and Outdoor Access For All Act of 2018.

80001. (a) The people of California find and declare ali of the following:

(1) From California’s beautiful rivers, streams, coastal shorelines, and other waterways, to our federal, state,
local, and regional parks and outdoor settings, to our vast network of trails connecting people with natural
landscapes, Californians value the rich diversity of outdoor experiences afforded to this state and its citizens.

(2) Demand for local parks has exceeded available funding by a factor of 8 to 1, with particularly high demand in
urban, disadvantaged communities.

(3) Many Californians across the state lack access to safe parks, trails, and recreation areas, which limits their
ability to experience the outdoors, improve their physical and emotional health, exercise, and connect with their
communities.

(4) Investments to create and improve parks and recreation areas, and to create trail networks that provide
access from neighborhoods to parks and recreational opportunities, will help ensure all Californians have access
to safe places to exercise and enjoy recreational activities.

(5) The California Center for Public Health Advocacy estimates that inactivity and obesity cost California over
forty billion dollars ($40,000,000,000) annually, through increased health care costs and lost productivity due to
obesity-related illnesses, and that even modest increases in physical activity would result in significant savings.
Investments in infrastructure improvements such as biking and walking trails and pathways, whether in urban or
natural areas, are cost-effective ways to promote physical activity.

(6) Continued investments in the state’s parks, trails, and natural resources, and greening urban areas will help
mitigate the effects of climate change, making cities more livable, and will protect California’s natural resources
for future generations.

(7) California’s outdoor recreation economy represents an eighty-seven-billion-dollar {$87,000,000,000)
industry, providing over 700,000 jobs and billions of dollars in local and state revenues.

(8) California’s state, local, and regional park system infrastructure and national park system infrastructure are
aging, and a significant infusion of capital is required to protect this investment.

(9) There has been a historic underinvestment in parks, trails, and outdoor infrastructure in disadvantaged areas
and many communities throughout California.

(10) Tourism is a growing industry in California and remains an economic driver for the more rural parts of the
state.

(b) It is the intent of the people of California that all of the following shall occur in the implementation of this
division:
(1) The investment of public funds pursuant to this division will result in public benefits that address the most

critical statewide needs and priorities for public funding.

(2) In the appropriation and expenditure of funding authorized by this division, priority will be given to projects
that leverage private, federal, or local funding or produce the greatest public benefit.

(3) To the extent practicable, a project that receives moneys pursuant to this division will include signage
informing the public that the project received funds from the California Drought, Water, Parks, Climate, Coastal
Protection, and Outdoor Access For All Act of 2018,

hitps:/Meginfo.legislature.ca.gov/faces/billNavClient xhim{?bill_id=201720180SB5 219



511712017 Bill Text - SB-5 California Drought, Water, Parks, Climate, Coastal Protection, and Outdoor Access For All Act of 2018,

(4) To the extent practicable, when developing program guidelines for urban recreation projects and habitat
protection or restoration projects, administering entities are encouraged to give favorable consideration to
projects that provide urban recreation and protect or restore natural resources. Additionally, the entities may
pool funding for these projects.

(5) To the extent practicable, a project that receives moneys pursuant to this division will provide workforce
education and training, contractor, and job opportunities for disadvantaged communities.

80002. As used in this division, the following terms have the following meanings:

(a) "Committee” means the California Drought, Water, Parks, Climate, Coastal Protection, and Outdoor Access
For All Finance Committee created by Section 80162.

(b) “Community access” means engagement programs, technical assistance, or facilities that maximize safe and
equitable physical admittance, especially for low-income communities, to natural or cultural resources,
community education, or recreational amenities.

(c) “Conservation actions on private lands” means projects with willing landowners that involve the adaptive
flexible management or protection of natural resources in response to changing conditions and threats to habitat
and wildlife. The actions may include the acquisition of conservation interests or fee interests in the land. These
projects result in habitat conditions on private lands that, when managed dynamically over time, contribute to
the long-term health and resiliency of vital ecosystems and enhance wildlife populations.

(d) “Department” means the Department of Parks and Recreation.
(e) “Disadvantaged community” has the same meaning as set forth in subdivision (g) of Section 75005.

(f) “Fund” means the California Drought, Water, Parks, Climate, Coastal Protection, and Outdoor Access For All
Fund, created by Section 80032,

(g9) "Heavily urbanized city” means a city with a population of 300,000 or more.
(h) "Heavily urbanized county” means a county with a population of 3,000,000 or more.

(i) “Interpretation” includes, but is not limited to, a visitor-serving amenity that enhances the ability to
understand and appreciate the significance and value of natural, historical, and cultural resources and that may
utilize educational materials in multiple languages, digital information, and the expertise of a naturalist or other
skilled specialist.

() "Nonprofit organization” means a nonprofit corporation qualified to do business in California and qualified
under Section 501(c)(3) of the Internal Revenue Code.

(k) “Preservation” means rehabilitation, stabilization, restoration, conservation, development, and
reconstruction, or any combination of those activities.

(1) “Protection” means those actions necessary to prevent harm or damage to persons, property, or natural,
cultural, and historic resources, actions to improve access to public open-space areas, or actions to allow the
continued use and enjoyment of property or natural, cultural, and historic resources, and includes site
monitoring, acquisition, development, restoration, preservation, and interpretation.

(m) “Restoration” means the improvement of physical structures or facilities and, in the case of natural systems
and landscape features, includes, but is not limited to, projects for the control of erosion, the control and
elimination of exotic species, the planting of native species, the removal of waste and debris, prescribed burning,
fuel hazard reduction, fencing out threats to existing or restored natural resources, road elimination, and other
plant and wildlife habitat improvement to increase the natural system value of the property. Restoration projects
shall include the planning, monitoring, and reporting necessary to ensure successful implementation of the
project objectives.

(n) "Severely disadvantaged community” means a community with a median household income less than 60
percent of the statewide average.

80004. An amount that equals not more than 5 percent of the funds allocated for a grant program pursuant to this
division may be used to pay the administrative costs of that program.

hitps /eginfo.legislature.ca.govifaces/billNavClient xhtmi?bill_id=201720180SB5

3/19



5/17/2017

Bill Text - SB-5 California Drought, Water, Parks, Climate, Coastal Protection, and Outdoor Access For All Act of 2018,

80006. (a) Except as provided in subdivision (b), up to 10 percent of funds allocated for each program funded by
this division may be expended for planning and monitoring necessary for the successful design, selection, and
implementation of the projects authorized under that program. This section shall not otherwise restrict funds
ordinarily used by an agency for “preliminary plans,” “working drawings,” and “construction” as defined in the
annual Budget Act for a capital outlay project or grant project. Planning may include feasibility studies for
environmental site cleanup that would further the purpose of a project that is eligible for funding under this
division.

(b) Funds used for planning projects that benefit disadvantaged communities may exceed 10 percent of the
funds allocated if the state agency administering the moneys determines that there is a need for the additional
funding.

80008. (a) (1) Except as provided in paragraph (2), at least 20 percent of the funds available pursuant to each
chapter of this division shall be allocated for projects serving severely disadvantaged communities.

(2) At least 15 percent of the funds available pursuant to Chapter 9 (commencing with Section 80120) and
Chapter 10 (commencing with Section 80130) shall be allocated for projects serving severely disadvantaged
communities.

(b} (1) Except as provided in subdivision (c), up to 10 percent of the funds available pursuant to each chapter of
this division may be allocated for technical assistance to disadvantaged communities. The agency administering
the moneys shall operate a multidisciplinary technical assistance program for disadvantaged communities.

(2) Funds used for providing technical assistance to disadvantaged communities may exceed 10 percent of the
funds allocated if the state agency administering the moneys determines that there is a need for the additional
funding.

(c) (1) Up to 5 percent of funds available pursuant to each chapter of this division shall be allocated for
community access projects that include, but are not limited to, the following:

(A) Transportation.

(B) Physical activity programming.

(C) Resource interpretation.

(D) Multilingual transiation.

(E) Natural science.

(F) Workforce development and career pathways.

(G) Education.

(H) Communication related to water, parks, climate, coastal protection, and other outdoor pursuits.

(2) This subdivision does not apply to Chapter 12 (commencing with Section 80150).

80010. Before disbursing grants pursuant to this division, each state agency that receives funding to administer a
competitive grant program under this division shall do the following:

(a) (1) Develop and adopt project solicitation and evaluation guidelines. The guidelines shall include monitoring
and reporting requirements and may include a limitation on the dollar amount of grants to be awarded. If the
state agency has previously developed and adopted project solicitation and evaluation guidelines that comply
with the requirements of this subdivision, it may use those guidelines.

(2) Guidelines adopted pursuant to this subdivision shall encourage, where feasible, inclusion of the following
project components:

(A) Efficient use and conservation of water supplies.
(B) Use of recycled water.

(C) The capture of stormwater to reduce stormwater runoff, reduce water pollution, or recharge groundwater
supplies, or a combination thereof.

https:/Meginfo legisiature.ca.govifaces/biliNavClient.xhtmi ?bill_id=201720180SB5

4/19



517/2017 Bill Text - SB-5 California Drought, Water, Parks, Climate, Coastal Protection, and Outdoor Access For All Act of 2018,

(D) Provision of safe and reliable drinking water supplies to park and open-space visitors.

(b) Conduct three public meetings to consider public comments before finalizing the guidelines, The state agency
shall publish the draft solicitation and evaluation guidelines on its Internet Web site at least 30 days before the
public meetings. One meeting shall be conducted at a location in northern California, one meeting shall be
conducted at a location in the central valley of California, and one meeting shall be conducted at a location in
southern California.

{(c) Submit the guidelines to the Secretary of the Natural Resources Agency. The Secretary of the Natural
Resources Agency shall verify that the guidelines are consistent with applicable statutes and for all the purposes
enumerated in this division. The Secretary of the Natural Resources Agency shall post an electronic form of the
guidelines submitted by state agencies and the subsequent verifications on the Natural Resources Agency’s
Internet Web site,

(d) Upen adoption, transmit copies of the guidelines to the fiscal committees and the appropriate policy
committees of the Legislature.

80012. (a) The Department of Finance shall provide for an independent audit of expenditures pursuant to this
division. The Secretary of the Natural Resources Agency shall publish a list of all program and project
expenditures pursuant to this division not less than annually, in written form, and shall post an electronic form of
the list on the agency’s Internet Web site in a downloadable spreadsheet format. The spreadsheet shall include
information about the location and footprint of each funded project, the project’s objectives, the status of the
project, anticipated outcomes, any matching moneys provided for the project by the grant recipient, and the
applicable chapter of this division pursuant to which the grant recipient received moneys.

(b) If an audit, required by statute, of any entity that receives funding authorized by this division is conducted
pursuant to state law and reveals any impropriety, the California State Auditor or the Controller may conduct a
full audit of any or all of the activities of that entity.

(c) The state agency issuing any grant with funding authorized by this division shall require adequate reporting
of the expenditures of the funding from the grant.

80014. If any moneys allocated pursuant to this division are not encumbered or expended by the recipient entity
within the time period specified by the administering agency, the unexpended moneys shall revert to the
administering agency for allocation consistent with the applicable chapter.

80016. To the extent feasible, a project whose application includes the use of services of the California
Conservation Corps, certified community conservation corps, as defined in Section 14507.5, or other nonprofit
entities that provide job training and education opportunities for veterans, foster care recipients, farmworkers, or
focal youth in conservation or restoration projects shall be given preference for receipt of a grant under this
division.

80018. To the extent feasible, a project that includes water efficiencies, stormwater capture, or carbon
sequestration features in the project design may be given priority for grant funding under this division.

80020. Moneys allocated pursuant to this division shall not be used to fulfill any mitigation requirements imposed
by law.

80022. (a) To the extent feasible in implementing this division and except as provided in subdivision (b), a state
agency receiving funding under this division shall seek to achieve wildlife conservation objectives through
projects on public lands or voluntary projects on private lands. Private fands that provide permanent protections
to ensure the durability of investments shall be given priority. Funds may be used for payments for the
protection or creation of measurable habitat improvements or other improvements to the condition of
endangered or threatened species, including through the development and implementation of habitat credit
exchanges.

(b) This section shall not apply to Chapter 2 (commencing with Section 80050), Chapter 3 (commencing with
Section 80060), Chapter 5 (commencing with Section 80080), Chapter 6 (commencing with Section 80090),
Chapter 11 (commencing with Section 80140), Chapter 11.5 (commencing with Section 80145), or Chapter 12
(commencing with Section 80150).

hitps:/lleginfo.legislature.ca.gov/faces/biliNavClient xhtml?bill_id=201720180SB5 519



5M7/2017

Bill Text - SB-5 California Drought, Water, Parks, Climate, Coastal Protection, and Outdoor Access For All Act of 2018.

80024. A state agency that receives funding to administer a grant program under this division shall report to the
Legislature by January 1, 2027, on its expenditures pursuant to this division and the public benefits received
from those expenditures.

80026. A state conservancy receiving funding pursuant to this division shall endeavor to allocate funds that are
complementary, but not duplicative, of authorized expenditures made pursuant to Chapter 188 of the Statutes of
2014,

80028. Funding pursuant to this division may be used for grants and loans to nonprofit organizations to repay
financing described in Section 22064 of the Financial Code for projects that are consistent with the purposes of
this division.

80030. For grants awarded for projects that serve a disadvantaged community, the administering entity shall
provide advanced payments in the amount of 25 percent of the grant award to the recipient to initiate the
project in a timely manner. The administering entity may adopt additional requirements for the recipient of the
grant regarding the use of the advanced payments to ensure that the moneys are used properly,

80032. (a) The proceeds of bonds issued and sold pursuant to this division shall be deposited in the California
Drought, Water, Parks, Climate, Coastal Protection, and Outdoor Access For All Fund, which is hereby created in
the State Treasury.

(b) Proceeds of bonds issued and sold pursuant to this division shall be allocated according to the following
schedule:

(1) Gﬁe—bﬂﬁeﬁ—-ﬁ%—hﬁﬁéfeé—mm%eﬁ—éeﬂafs—%e&ggg;e%a—Two billion two hundred fifty million dollars

($2,250,000,000) for purposes of Chapter 2 (commencing with Section 80050), Chapter 3 (commencing with
Section 80060), Chapter 4 (commencing with Section 80070), Chapter 5 (commencing with Section 80080),
Chapter 6 (commencing with Section 80080), Chapter 7 (commencing with Section 80100), Chapter 8
(commencing with Section 80110), Chapter 9 (commencing with Section 80120), and Chapter 10 (commencing
with Section 80130).

(2) ene-billen-dellars{4$1,606,000,000)-Five hundred million dollars ($500,000,000) for Chapter 11 (commencing
with Section 80140).

(3) Five-hundred-million-dellars—{(4$566,800,008)-Seven hundred fifty million dollars ($750,000,000) for Chapter
11.5 (commencing with Section 80145).

80034. The Legislature may enact legislation necessary to implement programs funded by this division.

CHAPTER 2. Investments in Environmental and Social Equity, Enhancing California’s Disadvantaged Communities

80050. (a) The sum of-si¢ eight hundred million doliars-{45008,000,000} ($800,000,000) shall be available to the
department, upon appropriation by the Legislature, for the creation and expansion of safe neighborhood parks in
park-poor neighborhoods in accordance with the Statewide Park Development and Community Revitalization Act
of 2008's competitive grant program described in Chapter 3.3 (commencing with Section 5640) of Division 5.

(b) When developing or revising criteria or guidelines for the grant program, the department may give additional
consideration to projects that incorporate stormwater capture and storage or otherwise reduce stormwater
pollution. The department shall perform its due diligence by conducting a rigorous prequalification process to
determine the fiscal and operational capacity and ability of a potential grant recipient to do both of the following:

(1) Manage a project to maximize public benefit in perpetuity.

(2) Implement the project in a timely manner.

80051. Of the amount available pursuant to subdivision (a) of Section 80050, not less than 20 percent shall be
available for the rehabilitation, repurposing, or substantial improvement of existing park infrastructure in
communities of the state that will lead to increased use and enhanced user experiences.

80052. Of the amount available pursuant to subdivision (a) of Section 80050, to correct historic underinvestments
in the central valley, Inland Empire, gateway, and desert communities, the sum of forty-eight million dollars
($48,000,000) shall be available for local park creation and improvement grants to the communities identified by

https:/Meginfoegislialure.ca.gov/faces/billNavClient.xhtmi?bill_id=201720180SB5

6/19



81712017 Bill Text - SB-5 California Drought, Water, Parks, Climate, Coastal Protection, and Qutdoor Access For All Act of 2018.

the department as park deficient within those areas for active recreational projects, including aquatic centers, to
encourage youth health, fitness, and recreational pursuits. Projects that include the partial or full donation of
land, materials, or volunteer services and that demonstrate collaborations of muitiple entities and the leveraging
of scarce resources may be given consideration. Entities that receive a grant under this section may also be
eligible to receive other grants under subdivision (a) of Section 80050.

CHAPTER 3. Investments in Protecting, Enhancing, and Accessing California’s Local and Regional Outdoor Spaces

80060. For purposes of this chapter, “district” means any regional park district, regional park and open-space
district, or regional open-space district formed pursuant to Article 3 (commencing with Section 5500) of Chapter
3 of Division 5, any recreation and park district formed pursuant to Chapter 4 (commencing with Section 5780) of
Division 5, or any authority formed pursuant to Division 26 (commencing with Section 35100). With respect to
any community or unincorporated region that is not included within a district, and in which no city or county
provides parks or recreational areas or facilities, “district” also means any other entity, including, but not limited
to, a district operating multiple-use parklands pursuant to Division 20 (commencing with Section 71000) of the
Water Code, that is authorized by statute to operate and manage parks or recreational areas or facilities,
employs a full-time park and recreation director, offers year-round park and recreation services on land and
facilities owned by the entity, and allocates a substantial portion of its annual operating budget to parks or
recreation areas or facilities.

80061. (a) The sum of-fifteermillien-dolars—{($15;060;068} one hundred sixty million dollars ($160,000,000) shall
be available to the department, upon appropriation by the Legislature, for local park rehabilitation and
improvement grants to local governments on a per capita basis. Grant recipients shall be encouraged to utilize
awards to rehabilitate existing infrastructure and to address deficiencies in neighborhoods lacking access to the
outdoors.

(b) The sum of fifteen million dollars ($15,000,000) shall be available to the department, upon appropriation by
the Legislature, for grants to cities and districts in urbanized counties providing park and recreation services
within jurisdictions of 200,000 or less in population. For purposes of this subdivision, “urbanized county” means a
county with a population of 500,000 or more. An entity eligible to receive funds under this subdivision shall also
be eligible to receive funds available under subdivision (a).

(c) Unless the entity has been identified as a disadvantaged community, an entity that receives an award
pursuant to this section shall be required to provide a match of 20 percent as a local share.

80062. (a) (1) The department shall allocate 60 percent of the funds available pursuant to each of subdivisions
(a) and (b) of Section 80061 to cities and districts, other than a regional park district, regional park and open-
space district, open-space authority, or regional open-space district. Each city’s and district’s allocation shall be
in the same ratio as the city’s or district’s population is to the combined total of the state’s population that is
included in incorporated and unincorporated areas within the county, except that each city or district shall be
entitled to a minimum allocation of————dellars—{$ = one hundred twenty-five thousand dollars ($125,000).
If the boundary of a city overlaps the boundary of a district, the population in the overlapping area shall be
attributed to each jurisdiction in proportion to the extent to which each operates and manages parks and
recreational areas and facilities for that population. If the boundary of a city overlaps the boundary of a district,
and in the area of overlap the city does not operate and manage parks and recreational areas and facilities, all
grant funds for that area shall be allocated to the district.

(2) On or before April 1, 2020, a city and a district that are subject to paragraph (1), and whose boundaries
overlap, shall collaboratively develop and submit to the department a specific plan for allocating the grant funds
in accordance with the formula specified in paragraph (1). If, by that date, the plan has not been developed and
submitted to the department, the director shall determine the allocation of the grant funds between the affected
jurisdictions.

(b) (1) The department shall allocate 40 percent of the funds available pursuant to each of subdivisions (a) and
(b) of Section 80061 to counties and regional park districts, regional park and open-space districts, open-space
authorities formed pursuant to Division 26 {(commencing with Section 35100), and regional open-space districts
formed pursuant to Article 3 (commencing with Section 5500) of Chapter 3 of Division 5.

(2) Each county’s allocation under paragraph (1) shall be in the same ratio that the county’s population is to the
total state population, except that each county shall be entitled to a minimum allocation of detars-(5 Y+
two hundred thousand dollars ($200,000).

hitps:/eginfo.legistature.ca.gov/faces/biliNavClient.xhtmi?bill_id=201720180SB5 718



5/17/2017 Bill Text - SB-5 Cafifornia Drought, Water, Parks, Climate, Coastal Protection, and Qutdoor Access For All Act of 2018.

(3) In any county that embraces all or part of the territory of a regional park district, regional park and open-
space district, open-space authority, or regional open-space district, and whose board of directors is not the
county board of supervisors, the amount allocated to the county shall be apportioned between that district and
the county in proportion to the population of the county that is included within the territory of the district and the
population of the county that is outside the territory of the district.

(c) For the purpose of making the calculations required by this section, population shall be determined by the
department, in cooperation with the Department of Finance, on the basis of the most recent verifiable census
data and other verifiable population data that the department may require to be furnished by the applicant city,
county, or district.

(d) The Legislature intends all recipients of funds pursuant to subdivision (a) or (b) of Section 80061 to use
those funds to supplement local revenues in existence on the effective date of the act adding this division. To
receive an allocation pursuant to subdivision (a) or (b) of Section 80061, the recipient shall not reduce the
amount of funding otherwise available to be spent on parks or other projects eligible for funds under this division
in its jurisdiction. A one-time allocation of other funding that has been expended for parks or other projects, but
which is not available on an ongoing basis, shall not be considered when calculating a recipient’s annual
expenditures. For purposes of this subdivision, the Controller may request fiscal data from recipients for the
preceding three fiscal years. Each recipient shall furnish the data to the Controller no later than 120 days after
receiving the request from the Controller.

80063. (a) The director of the department shall prepare and adopt criteria and procedures for evaluating
applications for grants allocated pursuant to subdivision (a) or (b) of Section 80061. The application shall be
accompanied by certification that the project is consistent with the park and recreation element of the applicable
city or county general plan or the district park recreation plan, as the case may be.

(b) To utilize available grant funds as effectively as possibie, overlapping and adjoining jurisdictions and
applicants with similar objectives are encouraged to combine projects and submit a joint application. A recipient
may allocate all or a portion of its per capita share for a regional or state project.

80064. (a) The director of the department shall annually forward a statement of the total amount to be
appropriated each fiscal year for projects approved for grants pursuant to this chapter to the Director of Finance
for inclusion in the annual Budget Act. A list of eligible jurisdictions and the amount of grant funds to be allocated
to each jurisdiction shall also be made available by the department.

(b) Funds appropriated pursuant to this chapter shall be encumbered by the recipient within three years from the
date the appropriation is effective. Regardless of the date of encumbrance of the granted funds, the recipient is
expected to complete all funded projects within eight years of the effective date of the appropriation.

80065. (a) The sum of twenty million dollars ($20,000,000) shall be available to the department, upon
appropriation by the Legislature, for grants to regional park districts, counties, and regional open-space districts,
open-space authorities formed pursuant to Division 26 (commencing with Section 35100), joint powers
authorities, and eligible nonprofit organizations on a competitive grant basis to create, expand, improve,
rehabilitate, or restore parks and park facilities, including, but not limited to, trails, regional trail networks,
regional sports complexes, low-cost accommodations in park facilities, and visitor, outdoor, and interpretive
facilities serving youth and communities of color.

(b) In awarding moneys, the department shall encourage applicants seeking funds for acquisition projects to
perform projects in conjunction with new or enhanced public-use and public access opportunities.

(c) Preference may be given to multiuse trail projects over single-use trail projects.

(d) Of the amount subject to this section, the sum of five million dollars ($5,000,000) shall be available for
projects in units of the state parks system that are managed by nonprofit organizations that have entered into
operating agreements with the department. Not less than two million five hundred thousand dollars ($2,500,000)
of the amount subject to this subdivision shall be available to nonprofit organizations that operate a unit in the
Inland Empire State Park Program.

80066. The sum of forty million dollars ($40,000,000) shall be available to the department, upon appropriation by
the Legislature, for grants, awarded proportionally based on populations served, to local agencies that have
obtained voter approval between November 1, 2012, through November 30, 2018, inclusive, for revenue
enhancement measures aimed at improving and enhancing local or regional park infrastructure. A recipient of a

https:/eginfo.legislature.ca.govifaces/billNavClient. xhtmi?bill_id=201720180S85 8/19




51712017 Bill Text - $B-5 California Drought, Waler, Parks, Climate, Coastal Protection, and Outdoor Access For All Act of 2018.

grant under this section shall receive at least two hundred fifty thousand dollars ($250,000) for the purposes of
the revenue enhancement measure.

CHAPTER 4. Restoring California’s Natural, Historic, and Cultural Legacy

80070. The sum of one hundred fifty million dollars—$+66;860;886} ($150,000,000) shall be available to the
department, upon appropriation by the Legislature, for restoration and preservation of existing state park
facilities and units, to promote greater access to those units through the provision of low-cost overnight
accommodations in ways that enhance access and recreational opportunities for disadvantaged communities, to
preserve and increase public access to those facilities and units, and to protect the natural, cultural, and historic
resources of those facilities and units. First priority shall be given for capital improvements that address the
department’s backlog of deferred maintenance.

80071. The department, in expending the funding available under this chapter, shall endeavor, where practical, to
partner with cities, counties, nonprofit organizations, and nongovernmental organizations to maximize leveraging
opportunities to enhance tourism, visitation, and visitor experiences.

80072. Of the amount made available pursuant to Section 80070, detlars—{5 Y ten million dollars
($10,000,000) shall be available for enterprise projects that facilitate new or enhanced park use and user
experiences and increase revenue generation to support operations of the department.

80073. (a) Of the amount made available pursuant to Section 80070, dottars—{5 Y five million dollars
($5,000,000) shall be available for grants to local agencies that operate a unit of the state park system to
address urgent need for the restoration of aging infrastructure.

(b} For the purpose of awarding a grant under this section, a local cost share of not less than 25 percent of the
total costs of the project shall be required. The cost-sharing requirement may be waived or reduced for a
disadvantaged community,

CHAPTER 5. Trails and Greenway Investment

80080. (a) The sum of-twerky-five thirty million dollars—{$25;0600;060) ($30,000,000) shall be available to the
Natural Resources Agency, working in cooperation with the department, upon appropriation by the Legislature,
for competitive grants to local agencies, state conservancies, federally recognized Native American tribes,
nonfederally recognized California Native American tribes listed on the California Tribal Consultation List
maintained by the Native American Heritage Commission, joint powers authorities, and nonprofit organizations to
provide nonmotorized infrastructure development and enhancements that promote new or alternate access to
parks, waterways, outdoor recreational pursuits, and forested or other natural environments to encourage
health-related-ecommuting active transportation and opportunities for Californians to reconnect with nature.,

{b) Of the amount made available pursuant to this section, up to 25 percent may be made available to
communities for innovative transportation programs that provide new and expanded outdoor experiences to
disadvantaged youth.

(c) Alignment, development, and improvement of nonmotorized infrastructure and trails that lead to safer
interconnectivity among parks, waterways, and natural areas may be encouraged.

(d) The Natural Resources Agency is encouraged, when designing guidelines for grants awarded under this
chapter, to utilize existing program guidelines, including, if applicable, guidelines that have been established for
the California Recreational Trails Act (Article 6 (commencing with Section 5070) of Chapter 1 of Division 5) and,
to the extent possible, to design guidelines that are consistent with the California Recreational Trails Plan, as
described in Article 6 (commencing with Section 5070) of Chapter 1 of Division 5.

80081. Unless the entity has been identified as a disadvantaged community, an entity that receives an award
under this chapter shall be required to provide a match of 20 percent.

CHAPTER 6. Rural Recreation, Tourism, and Economic Enrichment Investment

80090. (a) The sum of twenty million dollars ($20,000,000) shall be available to the department, upon
appropriation by the Legislature, to administer a competitive grant program for cities, counties, and districts in
nonurbanized areas, that are eligible for a grant under the Roberti-Z'berg-Harris Urban Open-Space and

hitps:Meginfo legislature.ca.gov/faces/billNavClient. xhimi?bill_id=201720180SB5 9/19



5M7/2017

Bill Text - SB-5 California Drought, Water, Parks, Climate, Coastal Protection, and Outdoor Access For All Act of 2018.

Recreation Program Act (Chapter 3.2 (commencing with Section 5620) of Division 5). Notwithstanding
subdivisions (c) and (e) of Section 5621 and for the purposes of this section, the definition of “nonurbanized
area” shall be updated by the department to reflect current population levels. A nonurbanized area shall include
counties with populations of less than 500,000 people and low population densities per square mile, as
determined by the department. In awarding the grants, the department may consider the following factors:

(1) Whether the project would provide new recreational opportunities in rural communities that have
demonstrated deficiencies and lack of outdoor infrastructure in support of economic and health-related goals.

(2) Whether the project proposes to acquire and develop lands to enhance residential recreation while promoting
the quality of tourism experiences and the economic vitality of the community. These enhancements may include
accessibility for individuals with disabilities, trails, bikeways, regional or destination-oriented recreational
amenities, and visitor centers.

(3) Whether the project includes collaboration between public and nonprofit organizations, including, but not
limited to, nonprofit land trusts, to facilitate public access to privately owned lands for regional trail development
for wildlife viewing, recreation, or outdoor experiences for youth.

(b} Unless the entity has been identified as a disadvantaged community, an entity that receives an award under
this chapter shall be required to provide a match of 20 percent.

CHAPTER 7. California River Recreation, Creek, and Waterway Improvements Program

80100. (a) The sum of one hundred twenty-five million dollars ($125,000,000) shall be available to the Natural
Resources Agency, upon appropriation by the Legislature, for grants pursuant to the California River Parkways
Act of 2004 (Chapter 3.8 (commencing with Section 5750) of Division 5) and the Urban Streams Restoration
Program pursuant to Section 7048 of the Water Code. Eligible projects shall include, but are not limited to,
projects that protect and enhance urban creeks.

(1) Of the amount made available pursuant to this subdivision, not less than—sevesty—five—million-dotars
£575,060;800} fifty million dollars ($50,000,000) shall be available to the Santa Monica Mountains Conservancy.

(2) Of the amount made available pursuant to this subdivision, not less than twenty-five million dollars
($25,000,000) shall be available to the San Gabriel and Lower Los Angeles Rivers and Mountains Conservancy.

2

(3) Of the amount‘made available pursuant to this subdivision, not less than-S-pereent three million dollars
($3,000,000) shall be available to the Santa Ana River Conservancy Program pursuant to Chapter 4.6
(commencing with Section 31170) of Division 21.

)

(4) Of the amount made available pursuant to this subdivision, dollars—{$ + three million dollars
($3,000,000) shall be available to the Lower American River Conservancy Program pursuant to Chapter 10.5
(commencing with Section 5845) of Division 5.

4

(5) Of the amount made available pursuant to this subdivision,~———delars—{$ Y three million dollars
($3,000,000) shall be available to the Guadalupe River upon the enactment of subsequent legislation that
demonstrates a comprehensive local and regional approach to restoration, public recreation, and management of
the river corridor,

&)

(6) Of the amount made available pursuant to this subdivision, delars—{$ Y three million dollars
($3,000,000) shall be available to the Russian River upon the enactment of subsequent legislation that provides
a comprehensive regional use management plan to reduce conflict and promote cooperative public recreation,
commercial activity, and habitat protection benefits.

(b) Unless the entity has been identified as a disadvantaged community, an entity that receives an award under
this chapter shall be required to provide a match of 20 percent.

hitps:/eginfo.legistature.ca.gov/faces/bill NavClient.xhtmi?bifl_id=201720180SB5

1019



5/17/2017 Bill Text - SB-5 California Drought, Water, Parks, Climate, Coastal Protection, and Outdoor Access For All Act of 2018.

(¢) To maximize cooperation and leverage resources, the Natural Resources Agency may give priority to projects
that include partnerships among federal, state, and local agencies and to projects proposed by nonprofit
organizations, including, but not limited to, nonprofit land trusts.

80101. To the maximum extent feasible, the Natural Resources Agency is encouraged, when developing
guidelines for grants awarded under this chapter, to utilize existing programs where communities enter into
partnerships with state agencies for multibenefit projects to enhance and restore waterways, including, but not
limited to, the Riverine Stewardship Technical Assistance program.

CHAPTER 8. State-Conservaney Conservancy, Wildlife Conservation Board, and Authority Funding

80110. The sum of—ere—hundred—twenty—million—dollars—{$120,000;006} two hundred eighty million dollars
($280,000,000) shall be available, upon appropriation by the Legislature, as described in subdivisions (a)-and
¥ to (c), inclusive.

{(a) The sum of-ferty-million-dotars-($46;000;000) twenty-five million dollars ($25,000,000) shall be available to
the Salton Sea Authority for capital outlay projects that provide air quality and habitat benefits and that
implement the Natural Resources Agency’s Salton Sea Management Program. Of this amount, not less than ten
million dollars ($10,000,000) shall be available for purposes consistent with the New River Water Quality, Public
Health, and River Parkway Development Program, as described in Section 71103.6.

(b) E}ght—y—%%eﬁ—deﬂaﬁs—ﬁg%%*@;@é}%—One hundred fifty-five million dollars ($155,000,000) shall be available to

the following conservancies for their specified purposes in accordance with the following schedule:

(1) Baldwin Hills Conservancy, delars{$ Y= three million dollars ($3,000,000).

(2) California Tahoe Conservancy, dellars{4 ¥ twenty-seven million dollars ($27,000,000).

(3) Coachella Valley Mountains Conservancy, doHars—{4 = seven million dollars ($7,000,000).

¥ twelve million dollars ($12,000,000).

(4) Sacramento-San Joaquin Delta Conservancy, dellars-£4

(5) San Diego River Conservancy, dollars-{%

Y= twelve million dollars ($12,000,000).

(6) San Gabriel and Lower Los Angeles Rivers and Mountains Conservancy, dotars—{$ = thirty million

dollars ($30,000,000).

(7) San Joaquin River Conservancy, detars—{$ Y= four million dollars ($4,000,000).
(8) Santa Monica Mountains Conservancy, doltars—{4 Y= thirty million doflars ($30,000,000).
(9) Sierra Nevada Conservancy, delars{$ Y= thirty million dollars ($30,000,000).

(c) One hundred million dollars ($100,000,000) shall be available to the Wildlife Conservation Board.

Q0414 T Joopria iyt ope EECN TIPS T TN = esieloer eyt bd e et $ospm o o e oV B TR B £33 treen ierpifion: F
AP A= pi ey i g T T o U O o C O S GO PO B R O R SIE e o RO TRa S Saft- RO tHFa - Fe SO Hree ShrrttanCtab
Foebesie sarby e ol b et o 30 y papd o f £ e el geo B pyyen of o aiinblo 7. mbibeg Vot i el 1SP-L5) £
autUroT T T T e a iU c- O FHRG S —-E0-8 THOEE TV aio DI O Gty o tC O - SR GRS (067

80111. Of the amount available to the Wildlife Conservation Board pursuant to subdivision (c) of Section 80110, at
least fifteen million dollars ($15,000,000) shall be available for the acquisition, development, rehabilitation,
restoration, protection, and expansion of habitat that furthers the implementation of natural community
conservation plans adopted pursuant to the Natural Community Conservation Planning Act (Chapter 10
(commencing with Section 2800) of Division 3 of the Fish and Game Code ) to help resolve resources confiicts by
balancing communitywide conservation, planning, and economic activities. Funding pursuant to this section shall
not be used to offset mitigation obligations otherwise required.

80112. A receiving entity listed in subdivision (b) of Section 80110 shall develop and adopt a strategic master
plan that identifies priorities and specific criteria for selecting projects for funding. The strategic plan shall include
strategies for providing public access to conserved lands wherever feasible and be consistent with project goals
and objectives.

htips /eginfo legislature.ca.govifaces/illNavClient xhimi?hill_id=201720180SB5 11119



Bill Text - SB-5 California Drought, Water, Parks, Climate, Coastal Protection, and Outdoor Access For All Act of 2018.

80113. Entities

with cities,
acquire open space and create urban greenway corridors.

511712017

, in expending the funding available under this chapter, shall endeavor, where practical, to partner
counties, nonprofit organizations, joint powers authorities, and nongovernmental organizations to

pnaoybimen T3 o~ pend

o
Uy at oo 0afds

A AL En
Vet

by Bl
tRe

YL SN Y|
[ERACHICE i Aty

AT SN T 2N
FrITarr e

L

dellne
T TONaTS(y,

Oy

20444

CHAPTER 9. Ocean, Bay, and Coastal Protection

—$86;066,008} ($100,000,000) shall be available, upon
to fund projects that enhance and protect coastal and ocean—reseurces:

80120. The sum of-eighty one hundred million dollars

appropriation by the Legislature,

resources, as follows:

} forty million dollars ($40,000,000) shall be available for deposit into the

L

1
PUNIAITAE = £~ 23 4= > a7

=y

£
¥

(&) The sum o
California Ocean Protection Trust F

projects that conserve
focus on the state’

und for grants consistent with Section 35650, Priority shall be given to

. protect, and restore marine wildlife and healthy ocean and coastal ecosystems with a
s system of marine protected areas and sustainable—fisheries: fisheries and that reflect

consultation with the California Ocean Science Trust.

F e

datine

3 sixty million dollars ($60,000,000) shall be available to the State Coastal

SOy

£
i

(b) The sum o

Conservancy for the protection of beaches, bays, wetlands, and coastal watershed resources, including the
protection of coastal agricultural resources pursuant to Section 31150 and projects to complete the California

Coastal Trail pursuant to Section 31408.

(c) Fwerby-five-Thirty percent of the amount available pursuant to-this-seetion subdivision (b) shall be available

ision

to the San Francisco Bay Area Conservancy Program (Chapter 4.5 (commencing with Section 31160) of Divi

21).

, the administering entity may give special consideration to the acquisition

fication areas of county local coastal plans.

80121. In implementing Section 80120

of lands that are in deferred certi

CHAPTER 10. Climate Preparedness, Habitat Resiliency, Resource Enhancement, and Innovation

($510,000,000)

80130. The sum of-ferr-hundred—milfion-dellars($400,000,806) five hundred ten million dollars

shali be available, upon appropriation by the Legislature,
and implement climate adaptation and resiliency projects.

adapt to the unavoidable

as competitive grants for projects that plan, develop,
Eligible projects shall improve a community’s ability to

I3

impacts of climate change, improve and protect coastal and rural economies

, or habitat, develop future recreational opportunities, or enhance drought

agricultural viability, wildlife corridors

tolerance, landscape resilience

, and water retention.-An-eligibl

tnafiasdie
PRCTUTg

rridac N = Y P2
it oot oot O p a5 pa ey

X IEYYH = (H
pantr

nel
Tt

NN e
[ il VLL\.L,

e

&
TEtoOrCy

Bilifae
[ASIEI= sS4t pyicegasys

e iy
ET

davalan
TV

£33354

LNENERIIE te iy ury

LadA

3 P

FoWR IO DT
THTITITaTaieT Sy

$1a7
0w

boemiaec b
[E2% S B Ao et g

dinaiba s man ol peon oy )

T CTOVITY TS roated

e

Jon ey g

o &
PHOICETsTToHprove-€

3

P

P=d

ENY

K1 2P
Ty Urtniredtoneo

=
TV

o

£y
T

TH

*

Py

-
POTO o ora T AT pirOTRote S

e d s baibe ke tlo ot

gt . mel
7 HTOTCCTant-Cx

PO ST HOENY L

PPN NN
Y CIoRTreha ottt FOSco

and-endangered-species:

LA eyt
Ty Cqun=<cy

ée)}msreweﬁma%e—aéaﬁ&aﬁe&aﬁé—msmeﬁee—eﬁﬂa%wamysﬁm%

m

ot g e o 8
oo PUredtioR

pabilikag
Oty

rolabasd &
roTe

aag—trailodinlea o
trah-HRNages

o

iy
THOTS

eSS
o apate—CoT

infrastiucture-that-provide-habitat-connectivity-and-public-access-ortrails:

Potareo pon | ool re o t
o OO ting—o

S

&

T rTroreCo—ahitt

L3Pt

gk
LEASI=IS 11315 yau 5114

imedsredine

o T ST B v asid g
Tpore-Or TSttt LERRI= M AT~ 5125y

oy B PP T TN TR T =T =

aprendlo e Al
wotaitsy

el posbon e sl ke o e
o rotectanRa+es

t+

LodDeat

- TRCAtOWEH5

LRIAST R e g Gtuy & ¥ oy

To

PV

oo ahd

[P ]

o] Iaobieag o
RaPRet-RaBHat-

Bedcich
LRI A= RIS RS 2 5 1S ued s 15154

gl oy ynf oy e

Sned
COC-PreHRS-OhG

sagibbe bl i Eley o od pofon oo o

ALAS RIS is )

Aelrnes  pds o

N
TR CTTig -y EFs

4

mabdioaibadd -
HOTHTHITC OOy

saidedii s,

nel

Barkank far Sl

ot e ioe

BTk Tt

Ao

-

[

Fopoivad £y

wWattroTittd

Bl mratack ctmamoe  gayo

roatara
restore—ana

Wrrre

Tt

oo tnotarC P orta ot

=7

FrOrCSToama i Cagow

protttr—ap Pty

ol
LA E Sl eat 45 Loy

ALY R0

T2 ~F i
LAR AR A~ 200 >4 v o 4

< b s
[relodviiel ) oy

e

P A A
LERESRS1S1S TR E-T A2 i Wy R

£ oompinedinsiod

[TASLE T4V o A oew v 4

PRI

L1
THE

PoVoR Tt TN WY TE N Y

Ot toir—Wicr

$oooye
AT

el il

rooUuroC g nGtig

PR

EY

= torss
oL O-appProath

o

P

3

TroTha-otrehe

bnian paeie e

PRET N N
POFCRersRip

it

PETE LV PPN Y
LERI IS IEANS $ S piw g gty

rrneetad
UpporttaoyY-a

’y

- .
LLEES A #15S § Ao vy are s

airroey b

= ra

b b
LRSS A d 15 2 3y &4 8oy

1)

Dby it s

hamafit
DERETT

%

Eopmmiooysf oy ot e
T OTer-aCtORS

¥

Aok

Ot TSR tion—0

mddmpmnlan

{ociom
TCSgh—a

Eieye

WCHTH ooy

idanbify

stind
o gthal

3

LY

s
CoCCuves

PPUH S DU T °N |
Wittt o StHa ot

satme

(T INTIN |

tenmlapm b b e
T e Rta G OO Ratiat

Lt

$ frpabiy e

sepyesined b daidon i 3l
PO Do Te i Ui ReT

el

£
STOTCTRproteCtanli—€

foyie Py

dovalan.rabiniilibat I
oottt

T ACquireUeyEaieR;

FRAW, WP TR

Pt

Bina-Oek L0
rRngr T rena BT e

TN
[ZARI e me e tu s

Fient

oy

o emLaenibn g Ty
Oy —CORHSET

(Rl aneiyay;

Elvey Bimbepenl o

Tt

fA-pions-adantadenironni b
utioTpioTya GO peCa- P stahicto

oz

SER RS MR L
Oty CoOR5Se:

Flict:

STUUTCC-TOHTCES

EOC O

as
¥

-

e daeloen
77 ARt ReP-rESOve

3

2 _af it it AaA-Comeadoad
IV O Ot TE RO o e B G e

£ INiviciny

[P Lol aTARY
iSRS (R aravivivy s

<

yemien ey aagibby

PTGV

{ ey

EAVARWHAVIE iR g

340

Framedim
GRS

F= Y
LRL= 5 & Sy o S p i s

PENEE NI N

bisstbim e A
et E ST Ae-Paty

£ A
LCoh

4

"
[ELEAS e rivs

mnime

i

TP

-

e g ded
LA

B b il

Ty TIRnT oy COMHRHHOAWGE-CO

[STWEER ST TRV =y

o
s

O

finargic
SOCTYHSE

e

mpLLn £,

e

oot
Frothigatioh

bl o bl o e
gt

uhdivicion-chail bogioa b
o~ sUoGtsStCr STt RO T UHS S

Ehic

Deciim e b

Spei

§

OO

ey

THOSTET

purosudic o

12/19

201720180SB5

hitps /leginfo.legislature.ca.gov/faces/biliNavClient. xhtmlI 2bill_id



Bill Text - SB-5 California Drought, Water, Parks, Climate, Coastal Protection, and Outdoor Access For All Act of 2018.

()6 dldlife-rehabili

5/1712017

Hities-by-a-nengovernmental-entity:

s

A

Foesy
THIPFEYE

" e b
F—5PaEe—t0

Py

£ o
o atG—-OpE

o

i

P4
wHtHh - COH GO

rued aarl

il o
Tt CAP ot

rocEOr oy b
FESTOrC—Proctes;

7

famydnilite ot
o TR

leve

vy

Az

)

Sl

VoA quiTeT—ad

FAERW,

The

HS SN

YW

PN Y

¥ IEN T Py
LRLACE VLM A & o P LW A0t Lo g m g e

ek
FESTOre

=)

£ ¥

el &

o

RO

noUoTareags gt proteCt—ainit

PoU 2V 2N

fnedag
DETWETH

FH SWENSY- ) = frymy emand
T T ogoOTe—oarTitTs

4
CORMECThRTY

Eann

te-change;
bt ikl S
iated-with

HEEN

1

oo ded o oy 4o

il

sie

Lfimis

COrT Ty

rres]

gy

b "

i,

T

$ogrdim o bl oo

i

3

gy pend

L

e CoTmimCH T C oy Crtda

ek

%

LidA

it auTpTatioro-CHtngt

oTiSHeSy

gt

LLASS e 1w

TrAmSHoT-CoOas

THe

.
(RIS ¥ A0S sap # s pep &)

£ b bt g

tx

py e ds
THCErotecTon-Ei

et

W XS
TV ST OF

ttOH-500

ine-for-the-Cali

v

%

£

=N P P It
sroCtahraCriainca

Ly

fnoy b o oy

1

(LA IS L1 417 g SERSH LA St au a1 s R = 215 ]

il i e oy

£

| NIRPIT=N 2P

sk
FHCORTFO-WATET

HET

ot

.

groctenki
SEQGUESTH OO -STeste

-

1

ST

h 561

AL,
oY e-Caio

P iamatts o d o oo
SPaCC-COhHEaroaiit

H

=,

PRVENTY

PRS LYW e |
grhtoitararant-epeh

1L £

TI7prove-a

L3N T ey

PPN LA W |
WOTLTITRCa

£
TOT

fern
OSSP atGTT

£ Concapiad

I3 eyt e o an b
CCparoeie-Of

(3!
T

o IS

i

PaTTroCaniotdte Tt

PN

In gvmmas Fes
rnCTTho Yy

1N

RPN P S P
FELERTORy

1 &
viatst

el

glachitty ;i

rinlibee

R atntel,|
TS

Pot IR ) Lond b3
O TTeR

Porstariet

pilbpapm b o Ao e
Fragricthodfaranas

PN Vot

&,

= gy gl on e aeemond
FrETOCOTS T TOn-pi e ets-o

PR

£y

g
Testratit

i

TOT

Eamdat
Feeastet

=]

PO

I

PN BT

Hmnrao-—forass | 12
TP OV O TorCor ot

o C
HeCTTatly

in

ebhom

Ledfon o At
vwitthano—uioagh

Ar 2l

Aaformd i
(S L A A e g Ly

oS
LR 67

T

FATAS o 0= IRV
Freerace

Tt

koo
HostOratiron

b

Lo Jimaibo el e £
A HTe OO TOFCoT

0T

e

fypab

LINY= ]
HCIuQCodcafre

H™Y

o [ W]
Tty

2,
TroeeTs

il

I
LLASIE I N AT

fante £
THERS

gy by g
T ratve

P

'y

© b Aariese
Lo oSt OG0

o

Aaf foract
T LAYA S T2

b
TTOTHS IO

i

flnfeien e
Ty

H
(RIS 3SIEms u]

ek

T

aborchad
Wwatershed

Y

o Efivn
POSTHIE

Fraateradiietine
TOCT—EGuttory

S PN
e atus

TS NP
Tt

Bin o
Tt

£

Progedes

BEad

Py

resmthte—<C

TOFEST

ko foaraet

ac.biyet ey
THChT—PrCioee

oy

ARAGaomEand e e b
THA G EERT-PIRAte

el Ene 23
Tt TOTreoT

e nk
T oty

i

e £
ree

PPNy Ty
Tt

P

b
FaHof

£On
O

gagibby  blen  esnmen g

saeael

12N Sl

)
SO

faoale

bt
Ceograpricoehah

Canar

Frppdno e oo

=

£l

el
TS OtHeT

neo

fa
cHETg

&,

ACIERREL= 2%

foy,

Hedfiv
OIS

1LY

7

LEELVAN

ta)

WTTET

LS AR e a1y 11 T

oturaatiCeoss

7

alocated-pursuantto-this-s

S

i

H

-

PN
L PR Lo g § L) o g

yoen
OTpPsy

Fimyny

T Ty - CORS Uy aoinm

.

oy

=

E 3P

Fyteaas gnd

P

PN AT o pdei £
AR TSN Sy N R A ST e Sa

[yt g

fodlno (o i e d

&

Le

AW A=A I SRS Lea g 4§

ST atioh

T T

LR}

ekars e
oSy
b

ereneas;

£y 3
TOT=YET

o

P2 sy eyt pamd
SPPETUhiiCS

addiyenkl
LU TToTT

]

iniesey

RN S e

o
LS ASTE G A S = R L S s R i

WiY- )

B _enr
THaPre

Eiy

15

F=1

meafis
FHOTTEHOT Rty

fiveme e
Seney

oo 4807 O =
TSI OF

1]
wetobh

=

s

&

AAL
¥

Aol ractace
restere

©
LLERI "1 R A TS T
%4

2l

AL

i

-

LASTRIEE v T ane LR G Uy

forahoiyilifad

£ & aeoiibbsy
CTrOtch—y OutRy—to

CFoy

veecasar eyl
[ACUNREALE I}

€

-
TSy

3 oot e ey
COTre—T oSt

TOoteT

oo g
FESTOFEEaR

»,

e
e

et
=T

ey

el e
Tt sTrCottt

[omin ot
T

11l

PA-pUBHE

3

LMoVt
PHoIeCes—oh

H erodiie ki
oot reGutaon

£ramt
TS

IR

OrHra ity

| ENT |
T

e
GO

Y £

$iart
Moy

i

e nes a
TTorTOngeaTie

safbpae

raprto-—ogHCthTuiary

rpigmbad oo

&

1yenien

Lysediom
OOt g—onice

iy

Hp ey e Eofm e i
OISy

=,
womaTig—-Crairatec

)

LN
TS

e

L 4 PV NSNS
Th7r ot Cr—anG—pPrase e

Ly e

L f o o ot
TTITTHTTTY

3

e
O

£

~

LS2Y

sammb b
PUrroatt-totrh

e b

PV N Wt I 7= L2
OO atror—aeoioh

U

Ehy
LTy

nk =

Moo
CT STt —0f

=t

G gy gy el

COUTT Tttt

el
TrrowiTt

blar

N
1
¥
3
[15]
e
o %

Bl g
g ra ot Sy

Fe

[ Y- | oo tabioe
TR TSP aton

=t
T

gy

LIS S A R a)

e O EH L
Eh

+

poymanier

nannsafit
OO ETOTTT-OrgaizZationsy

eSSy

'y

G
hal=]

100eH

)

dontifind o,
T O oy

LARe
{&5e
£ad

b T
ol

13

friin o,
ety

Ay e g eon oy
SOy

Feayrmi Riobing
BNTHERY

H

e
Co—-oarhOiid

I Ltz
FeCOgT

s ifse

popm e fon o
HoOMTE ey

.

§

rydusst
RO O8

A

ot CATRCHCER

A Almia g

rro a8t
LRSI s Rt ra e sy

g Es 2

TeUtiany

S em t3

&
OSSO tO- G0 ORE—61

2y

s L veide o o [y ynn ooy
Ty

ddonsbina Nlotiy, Araae
TR OOy TR GOt O AT RE et

in

ok e nimead

PR o
AWRIEPe R LW gy gL o Ry § P 3

Lifoemim Tpite m i roe o
THoat

Trrc et orhind

the-fo

o

PN -3
o

abnt
LTACCY

TS

Ve

EAGOMECOG- Ak i £l

H
TESOUTrCos

1 e hicke
DTG

b e
TaTOTT T tThtaraiyorh

L TRTr |

sl ey
AroreTicany

A,

i

med o gien Ao

"

78S
TSt e procCCG oG U NEEY

FA T o PN

Ao

solant
ForaREs-er

1A

o

Ot

fooail £

ime .y

Ferpmmn oty b e oo b

ok Iy pn oy b oy
[ZASLET-RASE i LR =S VS gw s o)

ety

o,

ot

LAY A= L FAUEs Lo B4 Sy &1 i wa Sv e

£

ak
e

PN

PLYRTSIVoY

Py e
L= pi
Yo |
TV

oy

LANC A,

Thl

POWw

Tt

T

ORIy - Optraiiitg-as

Ty

&=

effeet

fons

apaorhin
OppoRuiities

PV MO |
THR T

CENETRTpny
ORI

BOR—SRNE
sEpatly

doen
protcotta—optn

202 FOTHRZN Tt 23
porthdne Ry

reohservation-casements:

1, BARSE
ST Tt

Ak

cliviici

&

i

by
THo—arrotoTy

5

hrou

imeram e o
LRIV e e pu L uerw §

e el

rhen-Seaacteat
£arbeh-sequestratiorand

Ot

fap Fomrra e £
PSS

ity

RIS

by ey e mpmee oy od
ooy aho-CO

el nangd
oot e ant-Onpadhid

rahabilitat

.
Yereate;

LN

\

food-security~

1en

3

v

et by e

e

143,

P U

LN DRV

L e

ol

T PP

Arree

PoV PG RIS

=
LAA= U AR R S S iR i

AL

)

'

{4 Eal o

Tootarse

[RIZEa IR E1s

e TrCotOnTtounSTanG

TOrouUgT-inproy

investments-inthose-areas-of the-state-notwithin-thejurisdiet

HeSTTTCO-Yhde s

TS E-patity

SEPEREYT

ro o anamata
LIS A " R = A sy v 3

ank,

e

£

LLERISERCAAC ARICS § Lo v

A-heavily-urbanized-commun

fthe-folle

AL Al

PR~ BT s
[=LES)

L el
CRpPaaony

sivrant

Her-cdeazad

bl
TS trougT

=

oS ool
ZA ¥ i s

3
VIOt

PSP

PR A K o g TR

(L1151 Sau oy

=3

CEYCIOERMERG

TR

Hies:

eRs

by foundatio ; : _

wing:

eHe-venues:

]

gk £

al
LA ROR ¥ g oy i ot v

ey nil
AARRINEE=ER IS LSve pu o)

THTTTE

L} ot

T O

Pt

£

£ ool

b eiing gbe
E-tHC-COMTHOHTOR5Or

1S

SN

reCognt

b Rl i
LATTE T OraT

Atias

&
Vet

OF

LR es)
Torpethttiar

uiigy

these-ef-Asiarand-Hispanie-deseent:

H

£
PG tory

EVHE (S o
LARELE12E]

of

aci

St oy
SR C—SPESesy

B
TGS TAPeSy

Inaade
Pratthdr

AaEural

by g
Tt

D
B
B
@
4
5

ta

s flaab o nede
crereo oot

mi
TETECTS

i

T vrsieoT

LML

ariledlifon.
Of

YT

ey
T roOYE

i1

tor gy i
ot

| XTI

o
Hfrasteu

1y

o

4
s

PR
T

5

&
LEZ 2 S nm

P v
O

3

T POt ot

5 et

pS (9] Fro ey
Y

T

4

£2

Fov=H
LEEISIS 110 e v

gy e
TCPTHTT

N

S SF A i ety

fish-passage:

FATA VAl e

13119

201720180SB5

. xhtmI2bill_}

ien

/leginfo.legistature.ca.govifaces/biliNavCl

hitps



5/17/2017

Bill Text - 8B-5 California Drought, Water, Parks, Climate, Coastal Protection, and Outdoor Access For All Act of 2018.

80131. In implementing Section 80130, special consideration may be given to the acquisition of lands that are in
deferred certification areas of county local coastal plans.

il ing Loy bl MIALGEA o m e g bl £
SRV O TR COT T O O O e O RS T S R O8O

RIS SN
AT AR

80132. (a) Of the amount made available pursuant to Section 80130, two hundred sixty million dollars
($260,000,000) shall be available to the Wildlife Conservation Board for direct expenditures pursuant to the
Wildlife Conservation Law of 1947 (Chapter 4 ( commencing with Section 1300) of Division 2 of the Fish and Gamne
Code) and for grants for any of the following:

(1) Projects for the acquisition, development, rehabilitation, restoration, protection, and expansion of wildlife
corridors and open space, including projects to improve connectivity and reduce barriers between habitat areas.
In awarding grants pursuant to this paragraph, the Wildlife Conservation Board may give priority to projects that
protect state-designated wildlife corridors and wildlife corridors threatened b y urban development,

(2) Projects for the acquisition, development, rehabilitation, restoration, protection, and expansion of habitat
that promote the recovery of threatened and endangered species.

(3) Projects to improve climate adaptation and resilience of natural systems.

(4) Projects to protect and improve existing open-space corridors and trail linkages related to utility,
transportation, or water infrastructure that provide habitat connectivity and public access or trails.

(b) In implementing this section, the Wildlife Conservation Board may provide matching grants for incentives to
landowners for conservation actions on private lands or use of voluntary habitat credit exchange mechanisms. A
matching grant shall not exceed 50 percent of the total cost of the incentive program.

(c) Of the amount subject to this section, not less than thirty million dollars ($30,000,000) shall be available for
the acquisition, development, rehabilitation, restoration, protection, and expansion of wildlife corridors and open
space to improve connectivity and reduce barriers between habitat areas and to protect and restore habitat
associated with the Pacific Flyway. In awarding grants pursuant to this subdivision, priority may be given to
projects that protect state-designated wildlife corridors. OF the amount described in this subdivision, ten million
dollars ($10,000,000) shall be available for the California Waterfow! Habitat Program.

(d) Of the amount subject to this section, not less than thirty-five million dollars ($35,000,000) shall be available
for projects to restore rivers and streams in support of fisheries and wildlife, including, but not limited to,
reconnection of rivers with their flood plains, riparian and side-channel habitat restoration pursuant to the
California Riparian Habitat Conservation Program (Chapter 4.1 (commencing with Section 1385) of Division 2 of
the Fish and Game Code), and restoration and protection of upper watershed forests and meadow systems that
are important for fish and wildlife resources. Subdivision (f) of Section 79738 of the Water Code applies to this
subdivision. Priority shall be given to projects supported by multistakeholder public or private partnerships, or
both, using a science-based approach and measurable objectives to guide identification, design, and
implementation of regional actions to benefit salmon and steelhead.

(e) Of the amount subject to this section, not less than one hundred million dollars ($100,000,000) shall be
available for construction, repair, modification, or removal of transportation or water resources infrastructure to
improve wildlife or fishr passage. Of this amount, at least thirty million dollars ($30,000,000) shall be available to
the State Coastal Conservancy for restoration of southern California steelhead babitat consistent with the
Department of Fish and Wildlife’s Steelhead Restoration and Management Plan and the National Marine Fisheries
Service’s Southern California Steelhead Recovery Plan. Projects that remove significant barriers to steelhead
migration and include other habitat restoration and associated infrastructure improvements shall be the highest
priority.

(f) Of the amount subject to this section, not less than fifty million dollars ($50,000,000) shall be available to
acquire, manage, develop, rehabilitate, restore, or protect source watersheds that increase water retention,
quality, or supply in Sierra Nevada watersheds.

(g) The Wildlife Conservation Board shal develop or update a strategic master plan that identifies priorities and
specific criteria for selecting projects pursuant to subdivision (a ).

(h) Activities funded pursuant to this section shall be consistent with the state’s climate adaptation strategy, as
provided in Section 71153, and the statewide objectives provided in Section 71154.

https:/leginfo.legislature.ca.gov/faces/billNavClient xhtmi ?bill_id=201720180S85

14/19



5/1712017

htips: /ﬂegmfo

Bill Text - SB-5 California Drought, Water, Parks, Climate, Coastal Protection, and Outdoor Access For All Act of 2018,

80133. (a) Of the amount made available pursuant to Section 80130, eighty million dollars ($80,000,000) shall be
available for deposit into the California Climate Resilience Account, established pursuant to Section 31012, for
projects that assist coastal co}nmunities, including those reliant on commercial fisheries, with adaptation to
climate change, including projects that address ocean acidification, sea level rise, or the protection of habitat
associated with the Pacific Flyway.

(b) Thirty percent of the amount available pursuant to this section shall be available fo the San Francisco Bay
Area Conservancy Program (Chapter 4.5 (commencing with Section 311 60) of Division 21).

(c) Twelve percent of the amount available pursuant to this section shall be available to the State Coastal
Conservancy to fund a conservation program at West Coyote Hills if that program is established by Senate Bill
714 of the 2017-18 Regular Session or other legislation.

80134. (a) Of the amount made available pursuant to Section 80130, forty million dollars ($40,000,000) shall be
available to plan, develop, and implement innovative farm and ranch management practices and protections that
improve climate adaptation and resiliency by improving the soil health, carbon sequestration, and habitat of
California’s farm and ranch lands and affiliated habitat, including working lands, open space, or riparian corridors,
and that increase water retention and absorption, habitat values, species protection, and economic viability to
reduce development pressure.

(b) Of the amount subject to this section, the sum of fifteen million dollars ($15,000,000) shall be available to
the Department of Food and Agriculture for grants to promote practices on farms and ranches that improve
agricultural and open-space soil health, carbon soil sequestration, erosion control, water quality, and water
retention.

(c) Of the amount subject to this section, the sum of twenty-five million dollars ($25,000,000) shall be available
to the Department of Conservation to protect, restore, or enhance working lands and riparian corridors through
conservation easements or other conservation actions, including actions pursuant to Section 9084 and the
California Farmland Conservancy Program (Division 10.2 (commencing with Section 10200)).

80135. (a) Of the amount made available pursuant to Section 80130, fifty million dollars ($50,000,000) shall be
available to the Department of Forestry and Fire Protection for projects that reduce fire risk, defend the wildland
urban interface, improve forest health, increase the urban forest canopy, and provide feedstock for compost,
energy, or alternative fuels facilities. Projects may include, but are not limited to, forest restoration projects that
include hazardous fuel reduction, postfire watershed rehabilitation, prescribed or managed burns, acquisition of
forest conservation easements or fee interests, and forest management practices that promote forest resilience
to wildfire, climate change, and other disturbances. The Department of Forestry and Fire Protection shall achieve
geographic balance with the moneys allocated pursuant to this section.

(b) Not less than 30 percent of the amount available pursuant to this section shall be allocated for urban forestry
projects pursuant to Section 4799.12. The Department of Forestry and Fire Protection shall establish a minimum
amount of these funds that shall be used to expand the urban forestry program to new local agencies or qualified
nonprofits.

80136. Of the amount made available pursuant to Section 80130, forty million doflars ($40,000,000) shall be
available to the California Conservation Corps for projects to rehabilitate or improve local and state parks,
restore watersheds and riparian zones, regional and community-level fuel load reduction, compost application
and food waste management, resources conservation and restoration projects, and for facility or equipment
acquisition, development, restoration, and rehabilitation. Not less than 50 percent of the amount available
pursuant to this section shall be allocated for grants to certified local community conservation corps, as defined
in Section 14507.5.

80137. {a) Of the amount made available pursuant to Section 80130, forty million dollars ($40,000,000) shall be
made available to the Natural Resources Agency for activities identified by local agencies, nonprofit
organizations, nongovernmental land conservation organizations, federally recognized Native American tribes, or
nonfederally recognized California Native American tribes listed on the California Tribal Consultation List
maintained by the Native American Heritage Commission, to do one of the following:

(1) Restore, protect, and acquire Native American, natural, cultural, and historic resources within the state.

(2) Convert and repurpose properties or parts of properties formerly operating as fossil fuel powerplants on the
effective date of this division to create permanently protected open space, tourism, and park opportunlt/es

legislature.ca.gov/faces/billNavClient. xhtmi?bill_id=201720180SB5

1519



5/17/2017 Bill Text - SB-5 California Drought, Water, Parks, Climate, Coastal Protection, and Outdoor Access For All Act of 2018.

through fee title or conservation easements.

(3) Create, rehabilitate, and expand urban gardens and community farms for carbon sequestration and increased
food security.

(4) Enhance park, water, and natural resource values through improved recreation, tourism, and natural resource
investments in those areas of the state not within the Jurisdiction of a state conservancy.

(5) Enhance visitor experiences through development, expansion, and improvement of science centers operated
by foundations or other nonprofit organizations in heavily urbanized communities.

(6) Promote, develop, and improve any of the following:
(A) Community, civic, or athletic venues.

(B) Cultural or visitor centers that recognize that contributions of California’s ethnic communities or celebrate the
unique traditions of these communities, including those of Asian and Hispanic descent.

(C) Visitor centers that educate the public about natural landscapes, aquatic species, or wildlife migratory
patterns.

(b) Of the amount subject to this section, twenty million dollars ($20,000,000) shall be available for multibenefit
green infrastructure investments pursuant to Section 12802.10 of the Government Code.

CHAPTER 11. Clean Drinking Water and Drought Preparedness

80140. The sum of-ene-billien five hundred million dollars—{$1,000,0806;660}) ($500,000,000) shall be available,
upon appropriation by the Legislature, as follows:

(a) %fe—haaéred—ﬁ#t—y—m%ﬂie&ée%%@ﬁ@%@@}«One hundred seventy million doliars ($170,000,000) shali be
available, upon appropriation by the Legislature, for the purposes described in Chapter 5 {commencing with
Section 79720) of Division 26.7 of the Water Code.

(b) One hundred sixty-five million dollars ($165,000,000) shall be available, upon appropriation by the
Legislature, for the purposes described in Chapter 9 (commencing with Section 79765) of Division 26.7 of the
Water Code.

%MW&WM@H&%%@%;G@G}
(¢) One hundred sixty-five million dollars ($165,000,000) shall be available, upon appropriation by the

Legislature, for the purposes described in Chapter 10 (commencing with Section 79770) of Division 26.7 of the
Water Code.

CHAPTER 11.5. Flood Protection and Repair

80145. (a) The sum of-five-hundred seven hundred fifty million dollars+{$566;666;666} ($750,000,000) shall be
available, upon appropriation by the Legislature, for flood protection and-repair-as-follews+ repair.

(1) Fhree-Of the funds available pursuant to this subdivision, three hundred million dollars ($300,000,000) shall
be available for flood protection facilities, levee improvements, and related investments that protect persons and
property from flood damage. Moneys provided under this paragraph shall be matched by local and regional flood
protection agencies.

(2) ©ne-Of the funds available pursuant to this subdivision, one hundred million dollars ($100,000,000) shall be
available for levee repairs and restoration within the Sacramento-San Joaquin Delta.

(3) ©ne-Of the funds available pursuant to this subdivision, one hundred million doflars ($100,000,000) shall be
available for the purposes of stormwater, mudslide, and other flash-flood-related protections.

(b) Where feasible, first priority shall be given to investments in projects that provide multiple benefits
consisting of flood protection, water quality, recreation, and habitat protection and restoration and other fish and

https://leginfo‘!egislature.ca.gov/faces/biIINavClient.xhtml?biu__id=201 720180SB5 16/19



51712017 Bill Text - $B-5 California Drought, Water, Parks, Climate, Coastal Protection, and Outdoor Access For All Act of 2018.
wildlife benefits.
(c) Funds provided by this chapter shall not be expended to pay the costs of the design, construction, operation,

mitigation, or maintenance of Delta conveyance facilities. Those costs shall be the responsibility of the water
agencies that benefit from the design, construction, operation, mitigation, or maintenance of those facilities.

CHAPTER 12. Advance Payment for Water Projects

80150. (a) Within 90 days of notice that a grant under this division for projects included and implemented in an
integrated regional water management plan has been awarded, the regional water management group shall
provide the administering agency with a list of projects to be funded with the grant funds where the project
proponent is a nonprofit organization or a disadvantaged community, or the project benefits a disadvantaged
community. The list shall specify how the projects are consistent with the adopted integrated regional water
management plan and shall include all of the following information:

(1) Descriptive information concerning each project identified.

(2) The names of the entities that will receive the funding for each project, including, but not limited to, an
identification as to whether the project proponent or proponents are nonprofit organizations or a disadvantaged
community.

(3) The budget of each project.
(4) The anticipated schedule for each project.

(b) Within 60 days of receiving the project information pursuant to subdivision (a), the administering agency
shall provide advance payment of 50 percent of the grant award for those projects that satisfy both of the
following criteria:

{1) The project proponent is a nonprofit organization or a disadvantaged community, or the project benefits a
disadvantaged community.

(2) The grant award for the project is less than one million dollars ($1,000,000).
(c) Funds advanced pursuant to subdivision (b) shall comply with the following requirements:
(1) The recipient shall place the funds in a noninterest-bearing account until expended.

(2) The funds shall be spent within six months of the date of receipt, unless the administering agency waives this
requirement.

(3) The recipient shall, on a quarterly basis, provide an accountability report to the administering agency
regarding the expenditure and use of any advance grant funds that provides, at a minimum, the following
information:

(A) An itemization as to how advance payment funds provided under this section have been expended.

(B) A project itemization as to how any remaining advance payment funds provided under this section will be
expended over the period specified in paragraph (2).

(C) A description of whether the funds are placed in a noninterest-bearing account, and if so, the date that
occurred and the dates of withdrawals of funds from that account, if applicable.

(4) If funds are not expended, the unused portion of the grant shall be returned to the administering agency
within 60 days after project completion or the end of the grant performance period, whichever is earlier.

(5) The administering agency may adopt additional requirements for the recipient regarding the use of the
advance payment to ensure that the funds are used properly.

CHAPTER 13. Fiscal Provisions

80160. (a) Bonds in the total amount of three billion five hundred million dollars—{$3;606,000,000);
($3,500,000,000), not including the amount of any refunding bonds issued in accordance with Section 80172,
may be issued and sold to provide a fund to be used for carrying out the purposes expressed in this division and
to reimburse the General Obligation Bond Expense Revolving Fund pursuant to Section 16724.5 of the

https:/ieginfo.legislature.ca.govifaces/billNavClient.xhtmi?bill_id=201720180SB5 1719



5/17/2017 Bill Text - SB-5 California Drought, Water, Parks, Climate, Coastal Protection, and Outdoor Access For All Act of 2018.

Government Code. The bonds, when sold, issued, and delivered, shall be and constitute a valid and binding
obligation of the State of California, and the full faith and credit of the State of California is hereby pledged for
the punctual payment of both the principal of, and interest on, the bonds as the principal and interest become
due and payable.

(b) The Treasurer shall sell the bonds authorized by the committee pursuant to this section. The bonds shall be
sold upon the terms and conditions specified in a resolution to be adopted by the committee pursuant to Section
16731 of the Government Code.

80161. The bonds authorized by this division shall be prepared, executed, issued, sold, paid, and redeemed as
provided in the State General Obligation Bond Law (Chapter 4 (commencing with Section 16720) of Part 3 of
Division 4 of Title 2 of the Government Code), and all of the provisions of that law apply to the bonds and to this
division, except subdivisions (a) and (b) of Section 16727 of the Government Code.

80162. (a) Solely for the purpose of authorizing the issuance and sale, pursuant to the State General Obligation
Bond Law (Chapter 4 (commencing with Section 16720) of Part 3 of Division 4 of Title 2 of the Government
Code), of the bonds authorized by this division, the California Drought, Water, Parks, Climate, Coastal Protection,
and Outdoor Access For All Finance Committee is hereby created. For purposes of this division, the California
Drought, Water, Parks, Climate, Coastal Protection, and Outdoor Access For Ali Finance Committee is the
“committee” as that term is used in the State General Obligation Bond Law.

(b) The committee consists of the Director of Finance, the Treasurer, and the Controller. Notwithstanding any
other law, any member may designate a representative to act as that member in his or her place for ali
purposes, as though the member were personally present.

(c) The Treasurer shall serve as the chairperson of the committee.

(d) A majority of the committee may act for the committee.

80163. The committee shall determine whether or not it is necessary or desirable to issue bonds authorized by
this division in order to carry out the actions specified in this division and, if so, the amount of bonds to be issued
and sold. Successive issues of bonds may be authorized and sold to carry out those actions progressively, and it
is not necessary that all of the bonds authorized to be issued be sold at any one time.

80164. For purposes of the State General Obligation Bond Law, “board,” as defined in Section 16722 of the
Government Code, means the Secretary of the Natural Resources Agency.

80165. There shall be collected each year and in the same manner and at the same time as other state revenue
is collected, in addition to the ordinary revenues of the state, a sum in an amount required to pay the principal
of, and interest on, the bonds each year. It is the duty of all officers charged by law with any duty in regard to
the collection of the revenue to do and perform each and every act that is necessary to collect that additional
sum,

80166. Notwithstanding Section 13340 of the Government Code, there is hereby appropriated from the General
Fund in the State Treasury, for the purposes of this division, an amount that will equal the total of the following:

(a) The sum annually necessary to pay the principal of, and interest on, bonds issued and sold pursuant to this
division, as the principal and interest become due and payable.

(b) The sum that is necessary to carry out the provisions of Section 80169, appropriated without regard to fiscal
years.

80167. The board may request the Pooled Money Investment Board to make a loan from the Pooled Money
Investment Account in accordance with Section 16312 of the Government Code for the purpose of carrying out
this division less any amount withdrawn pursuant to Section 80169. The amount of the request shall not exceed
the amount of the unsold bonds that the committee has, by resolution, authorized to be sold for the purpose of
carrying out this division, excluding refunding bonds authorized pursuant to Section 80172, less any amount
withdrawn pursuant to this section and Section 80169. The board shall execute those documents required by the
Pooled Money Investment Board to obtain and repay the loan. Any amounts loaned shall be deposited in the fund
to be allocated in accordance with this division.

https /leginfo.legislature.ca.gov/faces/biliNavClient.xhtmi2bill_id=201720180SB5 1819



511712017

Bill Text - SB-5 California Drought, Waler, Parks, Climate, Coastal Protection, and Outdoor Access For All Act of 2018.

80168. Notwithstanding any other provision of this division, or of the State General Obligation Bond Law, if the
Treasurer sells bonds that include a bond counsel opinion to the effect that the interest on the bonds is excluded
from gross income for federal tax purposes under designated conditions or is otherwise entitled to any federal
tax advantage, the Treasurer may maintain separate accounts for the bond proceeds invested and for the
investment earnings on those proceeds, and may use or direct the use of those proceeds or earnings to pay any
rebate, penalty, or other payment required under federal law or take any other action with respect to the
investment and use of those bond proceeds, as may be required or desirable under federal law in order to
maintain the tax-exempt status of those bonds and to obtain any other advantage under federal law on behalf of
the funds of this state.

80169. For the purposes of carrying out this division, the Director of Finance may authorize the withdrawal from
the General Fund of an amount or amounts not to exceed the amount of the unsold bonds that have been
authorized by the committee to be sold for the purpose of carrying out this division, excluding refunding bonds
authorized pursuant to Section 80172, less any amount borrowed pursuant to Section 80167. Any amounts
withdrawn shall be deposited in the fund to be allocated in accordance with this division. Any moneys made
available under this section shall be returned to the General Fund, with interest at the rate earned by the
moneys in the Pooled Money Investment Account, from proceeds received from the sale of bonds for the purpose
of carrying out this division,.

80170. All moneys deposited in the fund that are derived from premium and accrued interest on bonds sold
pursuant to this division shall be reserved in the fund and shall be available for transfer to the General Fund as a
credit to expenditures for bond interest, except that amounts derived from premiums may be reserved and used
to pay the cost of bond issuance prior to any transfer to the General Fund.

80171. Pursuant to Chapter 4 (commencing with Section 16720) of Part 3 of Division 4 of Title 2 of the
Government Code, the cost of bond issuance shall be paid or reimbursed out of the bond proceeds, including
premiums, if any. To the extent the cost of bond issuance is not paid from premiums received from the sale of
bonds, these costs shall be allocated proportionally to each program funded through this division by the
applicable bond sale.

80172. The bonds issued and sold pursuant to this division may be refunded in accordance with Article 6
{commencing with Section 16780) of Chapter 4 of Part 3 of Division 4 of Title 2 of the Government Code, which is
a part of the State General Obligation Bond Law. Approval by the voters of the state for the issuance of the
bonds under this division shall include approval of the issuance of any bonds issued to refund any bonds
originally issued under this division or any previously issued refunding bonds. Any bond refunded with the
proceeds of a refunding bond as authorized by this section may be legally defeased to the extent permitted by
law in the manner and to the extent set forth in the resolution, as amended from time to time, authorizing that
refunded bond.

80173. The proceeds from the sale of bonds authorized by this division are not “proceeds of taxes” as that term is
used in Article XIII B of the California Constitution, the disbursement of these proceeds is not subject to the
limitations imposed by that article.

SEC. 2. Section 1 of this act shall take effect upon the approval by the voters of the California Drought, Water,
Parks, Climate, Coastal Protection, and Outdoor Access For All Act of 2018, as set forth in Section 1 of this act.

SEC. 3. Section 1 of this act shail be submitted to the voters at the June 5, 2018, statewide primary direct
election in accordance with provisions of the Government Code and the Elections Code governing the submission
of a statewide measure to the voters.

SEC. 4. This act is an urgency statute necessary for the immediate preservation of the public peace, health, or
safety within the meaning of Article IV of the Constitution and shall go into immediate effect. The facts
constituting the necessity are:

In order to fund a California drought, water, parks, climate, coastal protection, and outdoor access for all
program at the earliest possible date, it is necessary that this act take effect immediately.

hitps /fieginfo.legislature.ca.gov/faces/biliNavClient.xhimi ?bifl_id= 201720180585

19119



5/17/12017

Bill Text - AB-524 Public uilities: fines and setflements: 2015 Butte Fire.

/ LEGISLATIVE INFORMATION

a -, ; 5 |
California Law ©  Publications . Other Resources . My Subscriptions . My Favorites |

AB-524 Public utilities: fines and settlements: 2015 Butte Fire. (2017-2018)

Date Published: 05/10/2017 09:00 PM
AMENDED IN ASSEMBLY MAY 10, 2017

SHARE THIS:

AMENDED IN ASSEMBLY APRIL 18, 2017

CALIFORNIA LEGISLATURE— 2017-2018 REGULAR SESSION

ASSEMBLY BILL No. 524

Introduced by Assembly Member Bigelow
(Principal coauthor: Senator Berryhill)

{Coauthor-AssemblyMember-Ridley-Thomas)

February 13, 2017

eﬁ?ae’e—m%meé%ate{%‘eaae}evy—An act relating to public utilities, making an appropriation therefor, and
declaring the urgency thereof, to take effect immediately.

LEGISLATIVE COUNSEL'S DIGEST

—~Public utilities:

AB 524, as amended, Bigelow. Pe
fines and settlements: 2015 Butte Fire.

Existing faw establishes the Public Utilities Commission and vests the commission with regulatory jurisdiction and
authority over public utilities, including electrical corporations. Existing law places various responsibilities upon
the commission to ensure that public utility services are provided in a manner that protects the public safety and
the safety of utility employees.

This bill would appropriate moneys resulting from the collection of fines levied on, or settlement with, the Pacific
Gas and Electric Company by the commission for the 2015 Butte Fire to the Boards of Supervisors of the
Counties of Amador and Calaveras in proportion to the acreage burnt by the fire in those counties. The bill would
require the moneys to be expended for certain purposes.

This bill would declare that it is to take effect immediately as an urgency statute.

Thep Iz Fersed . ificd orrri ith-federal-incometaxt I . e ductionsi
%MW%%HMWMM&HW&W%&Wd

adjas%eé—gfess—éﬁeeme—.

https:/eginfo.legislature.ca.govifaces/bill TextClient.xhimi 7bill_id=201720180AB524

12



5/17/2017

Bill Text - AB-524 Public utilities: fines and setflements: 2015 Butle Fire.

Vote: majority2/3 Appropriation: reyes Fiscal Committee: yes Local Program: no

THE PEOPLE OF THE STATE OF CALIFORNIA DO ENACT AS FOLLOWS:

SECTION 1. Moneys resulting from the collection of fines levied on, or settlement with, the Pacific Gas and
Electric Company by the Public Utilities Commission for the 2015 Butte Fire in the Counties of Amador and
Calaveras, are hereby appropriated to the boards of supervisors of those two counties in proportion to the
respective acreage burnt by the 2015 Butte Fire in those counties. The boards of supervisors of those two
counties shall expend the moneys, in order of priority, for the following purposes:

(a) As matching funds by the county for recovery projects funded by the Federal Emergency Management
Agency and the Office of Emergency Services.

(b) For disaster recovery, maintenance, public health and safety, and community support resources in areas or
neighborhoods directly impacted and adjacent to the areas burnt by the 2015 Butte Fire to encourage community
resiliency and safety.

(c) For fire prevention work, including the removal of trees destroyed by the western bark beetle on public and
private properties in the county.

SEC. 2. This act is an urgency statute necessary for the immediate preservation of the public peace, health, or
safety within the meaning of Article 1V of the California Constitution and shall go into immediate effect. The facts
constituting the necessity are:

To ensure the early recovery of areas devastated by the 2015 Butte Fire, it is necessary for this measure to take
effect immediately.

https:/Meginfo.legislature.ca.gov/faces/bill TextClient.xhtrnl ?bili_id=201720180AB524

22



DATE: May 24, 2017

TO: Dave Eggerton, General Manager

FROM: Jeffrey M irector of Administrative Services

SUBJECT: Review and Acceptance of the FY 2016-17 Third Quarter Investment
Report

RECOMMENDED ACTION:

Motion: / by Minute Entry, to review and accept the District's

quarterly Cash and Investments report for the period ending March 31, 2017.

SUMMARY:

Stated below are cash and investment balances for December 31, 2016 and March 31,

2017 and the change in respective balances:

12/31/16 03/31/17 Change
Cash, Umpqua Bank (general account) S 1,940,407 $ 2,085,307 $ 144,900
Cash on Hand, Petty Cash & Cash Drawer 600 600 -
Local Agency Investment Fund (LAIF) 17,441,103 18,469,478 1,028,375
Money Market Accounts 3,172,909 3,599,289 426,380
Bond Investments* - 81,938 91,913 9,975
CDARS Accounts 2,000,000 2,000,000 -
Certificates of Deposits* 2,900,433 2,901,590 1,157
Trustee Accounts 520,550 521,099 549
Total Cash and Investments $28,057,940 $29,669,276 S 1,611,336
*Bonds based on Market Value
District Funds $ 28,404,116
Trustee Accounts 521,099
Assessment District Funds 744,061
Total Funds $ 29,669,276

172



This report is for the third quarter of FY 2016-17 and covers the months of January
through March 2017. The District posted investment earnings of $51,854 during this
quarter. The first installment of the FY 2016-17 property tax revenue was received in
February in the amount of $2,026,167; $40,000 was also transferred into the Operating
account from the Wells Fargo Money Market account. Of these funds $1,000,000 was
transferred into LAIF and $450,000 was transferred into the Umpqua Bank Money
Market account. Also, $612,008 was wired to Highmark Capital for Other Post-
Employment Benefits (OPEB) funding.

FINANCIAL CONSIDERATIONS:

The Federal Open Market Committee (FMOC) raised the target range for the federal
funds rate at its March 15, 2017 meeting, from 0.75% to 1.00%. The Fed’s second
consecutive 0.25% increase was in response to another solid job growth report and
moderate expansion in economic activity. Inflation has increased in recent months and
is closer to the Fed’s long term objective of 2.0%. The Fed does not see near-term risks
to the country’s economic outlook, but as always, will continue to closely monitor
inflation indicators and global economic and financial conditions. It is also believed that
there will be 1-2 more quarter point increases in 2017.

The Dow, NASDAQ and S&P markets are still strong, and treasuries regained some of
their ground and the yields on the ten-year notes, which were up to 260 basis points,
have settled back into the 230 range. LAIF continues to offer competitive daily yields, .
0.85% as of March 31, and offers liquidity that time deposits do not. Staff will continue
to evaluate the markets and will look for the best short term investment options until
such time of higher short and medium term interest rates.

Attachment: CCWD Quarterly Report on Investments March 31, 2017

2/2



Gio |

$9IAIOS SALRISIUIWPY JO 1030011 ‘1o Kogyor

— ft\w

uswoBeURI [RIOUBUL] U Palj1oads Se spasu mO]J YSeo 19t 01 J0LISI(T 9y} Jo AJijiqe oy} 10f opiaoid urerey peproder SJUQULSSAUL 9Y} AJ1H00 JOUMNY [ "SIUSWISAISE [BIORIU0D JOU30
JUB ME[ 91} ,SOUL[OPING KOO JUIUNSIAU], ¢/, Ao1[0q JUSWDTRURIA] [BIOURUL] SIOLUSI(] 9Y) I SOULRPIOdoR Ul A[[eUE)SqUS 18 URIoY pariodol SJUSSeAUI atj) JO J[€ Jey) AJ1Me0 |

9%00°001 _ 69£°€8S°LT $ | 9SELYERT $
%b8 1 ( 28ed woyg spuny 993sniL) | 660°1ZS 660°17S
ELXJLISTS JISND 910N WS, PIN SSPIH SOIg UBURTT| %687 | JHA 600T ‘01 1oquIoA0N 8007 ‘S Ay %0S6'€ | €16°16 0v3°618
1S0do(] JO SYEOGTA)) JUeq 0BT SIPM|  %90L | VLT 1202 ‘7T Alng 9107 ‘2T AIng %00€'T | OV6°€96°1 000°000°T
SYVAD Jueq Arunwrwio) AS[[eA [eHuUs)|  9%90°L | 811 L10T ‘LT A 9107 ‘8T AInf %$66°0 | 000°000°C 000°000°C
ysodo(g jo oyeoynpe) yueq enbdwn| %Il | 192 6107 ‘1 A2y Z10T “3T Yo %0060 | OVS1ZE 0bS1ZE
nsode(y jo ejeoyne)) yueg enbdwin|  9%401'1 | 96¢ 3107 ‘1 AN 7107 ‘8T Yo1ey %006°0 | £55°TIE €65°TIE
usoda( Jo syeo1e) yueq enbdwin! 94,01 | 1€ L10T ‘1 Aey 7107 ‘8T YoIey %006'0 | LSS €0E LSS E0€
Jo3IRIA] ASUOIN] Sueq enbdwin)| 96971 | 1 usdQ L00T p1 sung %0TH'0 | €0L°965°€ £0L°965°¢
JosIBIA] ASUOIA] 0818 S[PM| %100 | & uedo uedp 2%010°0 | 985°C 986
pun, JuSUSAU] AOUSSY [8307]| %SI°S9 | ILI uadQ uadQ %058°0 | 8LF'69¥'8T $ | 8L 69V°S8T §
UM POISeAU] | oOIj0JI0d | ALIUBIA AjLmepy paisaay] a1y anJeA 1800
J09 0} she(] Jo e e uodno)) TR JUSUISIAL]
L107 1€ Yorely sjusuyssAu] uo podey Aewend)

LOTILSIA HILVM ALNNOD SVIHAVIVD




Ggiog

SPUSUSIA] P YSED [B10], 9L7°699'67  $

puny 98uey) + ysed A139d
souejeg JUNOSOY SUDPAYD

009
LOES80°T $

T snig
SjuounsaAu] [BJ0L, 69€°€8SLT S
[N = SIBI X U] SJUSWIISOAU] S99ISNUY, 660°12S
[@IoL 0LT790°LT $
1Z0T Ul sonumeN papayos Op6°€96°1
8¢ [eouay 6107 Ul sanLnjely pa[npayos Oys‘IZE
$10T Ul SOULIMBIA PINpaYog €55°TI¢
SAe( JO ‘ON *SSE[) puny L10T Wl SOULInRIA PIjnpayos LSS E0ET
Hneye ut QUBNL €£16°16
(yruour a1y Jo Aep ise| oy} 1oMIBIN ASUOIN/ATV'T L9L°890CT $
ZuImo[joy sAep Ul 9] o8eIsAR oy ])
Lunepw omﬁo>< cmusmm.un\ﬂ. sowe] oWy, AjLneN sisAjeuy
Armgepy
%00°001 660°12¢ $ 660°12S $
pun,j 0A1053y ApIsse)/e01e( quedsn %S0t I uadQ 01 ‘60deS %100 82089 82089
pun,j 9A10s9Y sa10y Uy A1 quegsn %ETI9T . 1 uadQ €1'SI0  %I00  199°9¢] 199°9€1
9A1353Y ‘PIT 391D IIPPES 9007 SjuedSn %TL09 1 uadp 90 ‘91 8Ny %000  0I¥9IE $ 0I¥'91¢ $
o9jsnL], oljojuod  ALmep Aumey PaISaAU] PISIA onjep 150D
UOJ ALSHANI - % 0} sde(q JO 91e(] S1e(y % 1IN
Spun,d pasjsniy,
L107 ‘1€ YoavIA syuamysaAu] uo jrodsy Apreziens)

LOTHLSIA YHLYAL ALNNOD SYHIAVTIVO



Giog

"L1/T€/£0 3O SE £16°16$ 3O PUOq PJNEeJop soIg UBWIYST SSPAJOUT 1By AJLIJeu 0} SYIUOI

0LTTI0°LT _$ [Bl0],

" %0 +09
08%°58T°C %8 09 - 4T
AR %I yT-71

- %0 Z1-9
8LY'69¥°0C %9L 9-¢t
6SLV66E  $ %S1 £€-0

onje A O3Bl UOnNQLISI(] ANIEN AJLImIBIA] O} SYJUOA]
+09 09-92 ye-¢l Zl-9
1. A 1 i3 H gc
%04
%02
%0¢
%0¥
%08
%09
%0L
%08
fungely o3 syjuoly
LTOT ‘I€ YPIBIAL JO SV

(onfeA 393IERA]) UONNGLYSI(Y A1An3eIA] ANPUOIA]
JOLISI(Y I93BAA AJUROD) SBISAR[E))




G0y

TVL698°LT  SSL'SOI'LT  LIVIEV'ST :}SSI0JU] PINIDOY 29 SIUSULSIAU] [830],
S8y S8iEy 18910u] pan1ody Jurpug
%001 LST9TSLT  OLTTOOLT LIV IEY'ST SJUOULSOAU] [EI0],
J9d 444 %6'T  0¥8618 £16°16 000°STH1 SOJON ULIS], WIPS]
%0ET  YLST %L 000°000C 0v6°€96°1 000°000°C  (sjueg oZre] sfjop) 3s0da( JO $JBIYIHRY) 9[qeIOSON-UON
%00'T 811 %L  000°000C 000°000°C 000°000°T (Sueg o)) A9q[EA [e1USD) SYVAD S[qeHOTaN-UON
%060  £0¥ %yE  0S9°LE6 0S9°L£6 059°LE6 (jueg enbdupy) y1soda(] Jo s8I 1M8)) S[qRIHOSIN-UON
%IP0 1 %671 €0L°96S°E £0L°965°¢ £0L°965°€ (enbdui()) spun,] 1e31eIN ASUOIN
%I00 S %00 985°C 985C 985C (08124 S[fop) Spun, JONIBIN ASUOIN
%S$8°0  ILI %¥'99  8LY'69V'8T  8LY69¥8I 8LV 69181 (d1v7D puny yueugsaau] Aouady [8007]
bwémz bm.:.&mz omowtom OEN > Mocm ozmm > uouﬁmz mzmm > ._mm muﬂogmo\rﬂ

01 PIPIX 03sde( Joo

LTI0T ‘Y€ Yo1BIA JO SY
Algwwing 010310

IOLISI( 1938 AN AJUNOY) SRIFAR[ED)



G0 g

[eISR][0D UBOT J0J PIoY a1t 31sodo(] JO SOJEONILIa)) 9SeY ], (9JON

Wnoooe J1od UOI[[IW ($$ JO WNWIIXBU B SMO[[B APUSLMD TV Tx
sefousge Surnjel paziudooal AJjeuoneu 943 Jo ¢ Jo 7 Aq Sunyuer 3seySiy (1)

%001
ok <Y %Ee %0€ s189k § SOJON WL WHIpelN  ()D109€S
s9X e/u %L %0% s1eok 7 (fueg o3 s[foM) sods Jo 93eoY 11D 9[qRII0SaN-UON ¥89¢S
S9A e/u %l %0 sIeod 7 (jueg wwo) Ad[feA Jenus)) isoda( Jo 93eolIaD 9]qeHoSoN-UON ¥89¢S

9JON 99§ B/U %€ %0Y SIBOA ¢ (ueg enbduin) ysoda(] Jo 938018 S[qENIOSON-UON $89¢¢
S9X (1 %1 %0¢ suoN (enbduupy) spun,f 3o31e]y £SUON (D109¢s
59X M %0 %0¢ SUON (031e soM) spun,] Jo3IRIAL ASUOIN] (D109¢s
S /U %99 % QUON (I1vT) punj JusunseAu] Aousdy {8007 162491
spury  oropiod (orjop10g Amen Al08018)  UOI09S 9pO)
souerdwioy  Suney ui PIPH Jojusorg) WNWIXEN] JUDUYSOAU]  JUSUIUISAOL)
npsI)  o8ejuedlod ST JUSULSSAUY BIUIOYI[RD
pazuoyiny
LTOT ‘1€ YoIBN JO Y

IsIpp9Y) sdueiduio]) Jusuisoauy
JOLISK(J 19 AN AJUN0)) SEIdAR[RD)



DATE: May 24, 2017

TO: Dave Eggerton, General Manager

FROM: Jeffrey Mey@@&fector of Administrative Services

SUBJECT: Update on the FY 2017-18 Operating and Capital Improvement Program
Budgets

RECOMMENDED ACTION:

Update on the FY 2017-18 Operating and Capital Improvement Program Budgets.

SUMMARY:

As per Financial Management Policy Section 5.00.2, Budget Policies, the District must
strive to maintain financial stability. Financial stability is not only a prudent financial
management goal, it can also minimize long-term financial costs (e.g. unnecessary
borrowing and large unplanned expenditures). Above all, maintaining financial stability
provides the rate payers with the confidence of knowing there is strong, consistent
management of the agency and its fiscal resources.

The basis for the FY 2017-18 Capital Improvement Program (CIP) budget is the annual
Five Year CIP update, which was approved by the Board on March 22, 2017. The
operating budget is a result of months of review and analysis by departments, finance,
and the General Manager. Finance completed a thorough assessment of historical
revenue and expenditure trends, departmental requests for support of daily operations,
and requests for capital outlay equipment and projects.

Staff presented a “draft” Preliminary Operating Budget to the Finance Committee on
May 16, 2017. Numerous challenges were identified, including the ability to accurately
predict customer water use and the related water consumptive revenues due to the
recent drought and resulting changes in water use.

Staff will make a presentation of the “draft” Preliminary Budget to the Board at the May

24" Board meeting. A budget workshop is scheduled for Tuesday, June 20" at 2:00
p.m., with budget adoption set for the June 28" Board meeting. ‘

FINANCIAL CONSIDERATIONS:

None at this time.



DATE: May 24, 2017

TO: Dave Eggerton, General Manager
FROM: Stacey Lollar, HR Manager

SUBJECT: Information/Discussion regarding update of District Employment Policies:
Section 6000 - Benefits

RECOMMENDED ACTION:

Review and comment on proposed addition to the District's employee polices: Section
6000 — Benefits.

SUMMARY:

The next set of policies (total of 13) are ready for review and comment: Section 6000 —
Benefits. All of the attached polices in the section are new with the exception of the
Holidays policy. The current Holiday policy (#2030) has been provided as well for your
reference. The only change with the Holiday policy is the addition of the October
Columbus Day holiday.

The policies attached for approval describe the benefits the District currently provides
and there are no proposed changes to the benefits with the exception of the additional
holiday in October.

These policies were reviewed by SEIU representatives, Management & Confidential
representatives, as well as the District's legal counsel. As a reminder, the Employee
Policy Handbook will be brought to the Board of Directors as a whole for adoption once
all policies have been reviewed.

FINANCIAL CONSIDERATIONS:

None.

Attachments:  Proposed Policy 6000.1 — General Benefit Information
Proposed Policy 6000.2 — Medical, Dental, and Vision
Proposed Policy 6000.3 — Retirement - CalPERS
Proposed Policy 6000.4 — Social Security
Proposed Policy 6000.5 — Disability and Life Insurance
Proposed Policy 6000.6 — Worker's Compensation
Proposed Policy 6000.7 — Deferred Compensation Plans
Proposed Policy 6000.8 — Section 125 Benefits
Proposed Policy 6000.9 — Employee Assistance Program (EAP)
Proposed Policy 6000.10 — Employee Development
Proposed Policy 6000.12 — Retiree Medical, Dental, and Vision Benefits
Proposed Policy 6000.13 — Medical/Dental Reimbursement
Proposed Policy 6000.14 — Holidays
Current Policy 2030 — Holidays

i



POLICY TITLE: General Benefit Information
POLICY NUMBER: 6000.1

POLICY EFFECTIVE DATE:

REVISED:

Benefits are offered for the well being of the District's employees and to support
employee’s continued growth and development in carrying out the work of the District.
The District maintains benefits that are competitive in the market place but are also
reasonable in regard to the District’s ability to fund such beneﬁts over the long term.

1(7

herein is a significant supplement to each eligible employee | pay

6000.1.1 Eligibility

Benefits are generally available to regular fulls
their probationary period in accordance with the \
that may be specified by the benefit prov

xébgneﬁts is solely as defined
'b.eneflts be provided for a regular

Employees ynderx contractxrecelve only such benefits as may have been incorporated
it i

into thexr contracts by

ta

‘No Promlse

i
i

The beneﬁts descnbed mzsubsequent sections may be changed at any time, unless
specifically stated otherwise in a labor agreement or subsequent policy section
addressing dsstmct benefits. No promise is given of the continuance of any benefit
through an employees term of employment with the District or after an employee’s
departure or retirement from the District.

The District reserves the right to: design provisions, add, eliminate or in other ways

modify any discretionary benefits described herein consistent with any obligation to
meet and confer with recognized employee organizations.

Policy No. 6000.1 — General Benefit Information - Page 1 of2



6000.1.3 Returning Employees

For those prior employees (regular full-time, part-time or temporary) who are re-hired for
positions not assocxated with a layoff re-employment the provisions of this section shall

apply.

A former employee of the District who returns to full time District service may be given
length of service consideration to restore some or all of the prior work time for purposes
of longevity credit and time off accrual. Requirements for consnderatton are as follows
i
T
(1) a break in service of no more than six (6) months; " Eﬂ;; R

‘U‘x

(2) who had resigned after workmg two or more, years forxthe Distnct%?f
l

iz i ’.
izu i ig
1 1%? 'fzéi‘ 3y

:: ‘Will be' fmal Re- empl yme tfollowmg

114 ’
;5

Policy No. 6000.1 - General Benefit Information Page 2 of 2



POLICY TITLE: Medical, Dental and Vision
POLICY NUMBER: 6000.2

POLICY EFFECTIVE DATE:

REVISED:

This policy does not fully describe nor attempt to summarize the provisions of the
benefit plans. Employees must not only familiarize themselves with this Policy, but also
the benefit summaries, evidence of coverage booklet, enroliment materials, and other

information issued by the plan providers. In the case of anyi| c’onfhcts between plan
documents and this Policy, the plan documents will prevail. /(" ;

/ e);’:perslo al and famllys health-
related benefits in accordance with the requnremer;ts of the plan provxSIons timely
satxsfymg all enro!lment and election requlrements tlme!y subm:ttmg rall forms requ&red

i

6000.2.1  Eligibility

Hours-worked and time-in service ehglbxhty requi menf(s,sfor all benefits are solely
determined by and under the authonty of the plan prevndersawfln addition, temporary and
part time employees workmgwa‘ regu!aJ; schedule of fewer than 20 hours per week will
not rece:ve healthcare beneﬂts sfrom th§e§,sttn ; f ployee under a written contract

Sl ict) paysvthe fulll ,cost of healthcare insurance premiums for the
employge onlys%%;Wh re, beneﬂt"pr@grams call out additional cost levels for dependent

1 5 S , rage ‘for the employee’s dependent coverage premiums is
shared by theiemplo jee and the District. The health related insurance premium and the
cost sharing |s§subjectt‘ change

3

Employees s{hould refe‘rence their bargaining units current Memorandum of
Understanding’ (MOU) or Agreement for premium cost sharing amount.

biy

6000.2.3 Pre-Tax

The District's health insurance benefits are eligible to be deducted from payroll on a pre-
tax basis, thereby reducing the employee’s income subject to federal tax. Per IRS
regulatlons it is mandatory each year to advise employees of the pre-tax nature of
benefit premiums. This requires employees to authorize and sign the District provided
form on an annual basis, generally during the open enrollment period.

Policy No. 6000.2 — Medical, Dental and Vision Page1 of 2



6000.2.4 Cash-in-Lieu for Medical Benefits

Eligibility for this Cash-in-Lieu benefit of $500 per month is only for those employees
who waive the option for health care coverage for themselves and their dependents
through the District. The benefit will be paid each pay period per month at $250.

Employees are required to recertify on an annual basis, generally around open
enrollment time for medical benefits, through the District's Medical Plan Pay-in-Lieu
form.

Policy No. 6000.2 — Medical, Dental and Vision Page 2 of 2



POLICY TITLE: Retirement - CalPERS
POLICY NUMBER: 6000.3

POLICY EFFECTIVE DATE:

REVISED:

The District contracts with California Public Employees Retirement System (CalPERS)
for a retirement benefit for the District employees as follows:

6000.3.1  Eligibility

?if‘ iy,
For employees hired on or before July 30, 2012: The e;nployee shaH be provided
a retirement beneﬂt of 2.7% at age 55 formula. Th (fir

‘‘‘‘‘

h“

,,,,,,,,,,,,

111111111

compensation for the purposes of determmmg »’che retiremént al!owance shall be

based on the monthly average of the, hlghest 36! month pen@d as defined by
CalPERS in section 20037, ﬁg,gg{ . i

For emp!oyees hired on orﬁafterﬁ

3

iy

il %
anuary 1 2013 wn‘.hout recrpromty

; : 8%
b. Q O% @ 60 Formula: 7%
c. 2! O"/o @ 62 Formula: 6.25%

The District will not treat any employees contributions as “compensation subject to
income tax withholding” unless the Internal Revenue Service or Franchise Tax Board
determines that such contributions are taxable income subject to withholding, and will
adopt CalPERS Resolution to Tax Defer Member Paid Contributions — IRS 414(h)(2),
pursuant to California Government Section Code Section 20691. Each employee is
solely and personally responsible for a federal, state, and local tax liability of the
employee that may arise out of the implementation of this section, or any penalty that
may be imposed thereof.

Policy No. 6000.3 — Retirement - CalPERS Pagelof1



POLICY TITLE: Social Security / Medicare
POLICY NUMBER: 6000.4

POLICY EFFECTIVE DATE:

REVISED:

The District paArticipates in Social Security, which is an added benefit to our employees
as many public agencies do not participate in social security.

Employees and the District are required to contribute toward federal Social Security and
Medicare benefits from the first day of employment. The f;r fhount deducted from an
employee’s wages is considered a social security tax usedé’ttegether wnth the District's
contribution, to fund social security benefits. i3 1 employees and Z’che District’s
contribution rate is established by law and represent 3
earnings.

Social Security provides four basic benefit provas;ons cons |st|ng of: re’urement income,
disability beneﬂts death benefits, and re ! remet Q , Ehglbmty varies among
‘nd;vrdual' c&rcumstances Information

Policy No. 6000.4 — Social Security Page1 of1



POLICY TITLE: Disability and Life Insurance
POLICY NUMBER: 6000.5

POLICY EFFECTIVE DATE:

REVISED:

6000.5.1 Disability

Employees are covered by the District's paid personal short and long term disability
insurance plans, as the District does not participate in State Disability Insurance (SDI).
Disability insurance coverage becomes effective on the 1% of,_fthe month following 60
days of continuous employment.

E
i :
) }
1 HHN

h‘o are temporanly unable

ih

The short term disability i insurance plan provides employees W

income equivalent to sixty percent (60%) of thelr vb
$1,500/week. .

If the disability continues for a period exceeding/ni
disability insurance plan may provide,, thi fj{_ﬁ:w

exceed $7,500 per month, for a perio
time the disability began.

6000.5. 2 Llfeg

i i
FuH—t:me em goye’

to a maxnpum jof $25® 000. Coverage becomes effective on the 1% of the month
following 60! days of oontxr%uous employment.

Full-time employees are also covered under a group Accidental Death and
Dismemberment Insurance Plan maintained by the District.

Policy No. 6000.5 — Disability and Life Pagelof1



POLICY TITLE: Worker’'s Compensation
POLICY NUMBER: 6000.6

POLICY EFFECTIVE DATE:

REVISED:

Worker Compensation benefit entitlements are governed by state law. [f employees
have questions concerning their rights or benefit amounts, they should contact Human
Resources, the District's workers compensation carrier (JPIA), or the Public Information
Officer at the State Worker's Compensation Appeals Board.

HHH
The District pays the entire premium for the worker's oomp néé%lgﬁ*elnsurance which
provides benefits to employees who experience lnjury%or tiliness in 5onnectlon with

District employment. Sl x;gfgg %3
3 3

?L
il

6000.6.1 Eligibility
‘ Eiie‘;

Eligibility of worker's compensation benefits a matlca!lyﬁ_egms on' h fxrst day of
employment. Benefits potentially avallab! to mployees mJured of ’the job consist of

the following provisions:

SHHI
Hill, i

e Temporary Replacement lncomef
o Permanent Disability Income

FELIRY
e Medical expenses lnclud o

gngxdectors VISItS, tr ”é.urgery, prescription drugs
and hospitalization i !

6000.6.2 Compensatloni .

iﬁi

Compensation entltlement for%zehglble employees begins on the first full day of
hospitalization, or aﬁergathe third day. of aQsence due to the injury if an employee is not
hospltahzed, id u !

f
§
t

;,:3; . ‘ ; H
Gel\”ng WorkerS ”COmpensatlon payments may have such income

‘*x!; )?g

supplemented by use. e ,accrued leave in an amount up to their normal gross pay rate.

~~~~~~~~~~ Ty
b

In order to recenve such supplemental compensation, employees must provide proof of
the amount and tlme penod of workers’ compensation pay and request in writing to the
Human Reseurces Depa;tment that such compensation be supplemented by the
employee’s' azu .llable accrued leave.

i,
So long as the e“rzﬁ{:gloyee continues on workers’ compensation and provides evidence of
such compensation, the employee will be entitled to supplement this income up to their

normal full pay by use of accrued leave for the period such leave is available.

6000.6.3 Time Off

Employees will be paid regular wages on the date of the injury. Any other time off due
to that industrial injury while the employee is not otherwise out entirely on a workers’
compensation leave of absence, including trips to the doctor, the employee will be
required to use PTO or other available leave balances.

Policy No. 6000.6 — Worker’s Compensation Page 1 of 2



If an employee has an injury or iliness which entitles him/her to compensation payments

from the District under the provisions of the Worker's Compensation Act, and if the
employee, as a result of this injury or illness, is unable to perform the duties of his/her

employment, the employee has the option of using accrued leave balances to receive

pay in coordination with pay from Worker's Compensation payments.

Reporting

6000.6.4

iliness and submit

il

complete an Injury

S
i

2
£i4EE

mu
dhiid
ju

and/or lliness form within 24 hours immediately following theif

j
!

;

1331

R
i

When an employee is injured, the employee and superviso

to Human Resources.

Page 2 of 2

Policy No. 6000.6 — Worker's Compensation



POLICY TITLE: Deferred Compensation Plans
POLICY NUMBER: 6000.7

POLICY EFFECTIVE DATE:

REVISED:

A deferred compensation plan is a public employer version of a 401K plan, where you
can defer money on a pre-tax basis into a retirement account. The District offers a
variety of deferred compensation plans. The contribution amount will be deducted from
payroll on a pre-tax basis which can be changed and/or termmated at any time by
submitting the plans specific form.

discuss their options with a qualified financial adwso or tax consultan' ’ Employees
should contaot the Human Resources department t@*receave the contac’t lnformatlon for

Policy No. 6000.7 ~Deferred Compensation Plans Page 1 of 1



POLICY TITLE: Section 125 Benefits through AFLAC
POLICY NUMBER: 6000.8

POLICY EFFECTIVE DATE:

REVISED:

AFLAC is the current provider for Section 125 benefits for the District. Employees
should consult the AFLAC representative for any questions regarding the benefits. The
District does not contribute toward the premiums of any Section 125 benefits.

6000.8.1 Flexible Spending Accounts gg:zggziﬁm

Flexible spending accounts enable employees to pay for, certam expe with pre-tax
dollars per Section 125 of the Internal Revenue Codef :Expenses which U alify include
child care and medical expenses and have annual’ éﬁ; m gts estabhshed Em i)’loyees can

§iii

(_ﬁ:deductxons made pre-tax, and

é—
REHE
qu

1

der the gwcf!éhnes of the

can be reimbursed for the actual costs whe id

plan.

6000.8.2
AFLAC also offers speoxalty msurancé iproducts V\%thh emplc%ayees can purchase. The
cost of such products is deducted from the employeeéés payron some on a pre-tax basis.
The employee is advised to mvestlgat;eap duct rules and costs fully through the AFLAC
representative. { ‘

Policy No. 6000.8 — Section 125 Benefits through AFLAC Page1of1



POLICY TITLE: Employee Assistance Program (EAP)
POLICY NUMBER: 6000.9

POLICY EFFECTIVE DATE:

REVISED:

The District provides employees and their dependents access to an Employee
Assistance Program (EAP) which is a confidential, professional service of counselors,
psychologists, attorneys and others who provide employee and their families with
assistance on various life events/issues. The providers offer gwd@ince information, and
counseling on a variety of matters including finances, lega *'ssues’ ’health well being,
personal issues, and more.

b
Please contact Human Resources for the des:gnated rovxder info Qr aation and available

plan benefits. 1;5% i

!
i%i-’
iid
i¥

i1
si3kty,
(ER3EE

i
i

o1
i
i

f
i,;
§

:, P prowder when deemed

i{‘b .
Management may refer employees to counseling with an
warranted. s

Policy No. 6000.9 ~ Employee Assistance Program Page 1 of 1



POLICY TITLE: Employee Development
POLICY NUMBER: 6000.10

POLICY EFFECTIVE DATE:

REVISED:

The District encourages all employees to advance their careers by undertaking training
and obtaining certifications and licenses pertinent to the employee’s area of work.

6000.10.1  Training

sole discretion, in order for the Departr; jé
training and travel budget. |
General Manager approval.

Other than required trammgs§ o
to request other training untllsii
period.

6000.10.2

Employees are
A ning!and applying information provxded from such
inon- pa'rtlolpatfon in District-directed training opportunities will
emplo ee 's personne! evaluation and may lead to disciplinary action.

ik

6000.10. 3“ s“‘

ertificatufﬁjs | Licenses

The District recogmzes certain positions are required by regulatory agencies and the
District’s job descnptxons to obtain and maintain professional certifications and licenses.
Failure to do so may result in demotion and/or disciplinary action.

If a position requires a certification and/or license you must test within the first 12
months of employment and pass/acquire your certification within 18 months of hire or
promotion. In most cases this will provide the employee with two to three opportunities
to test for the required certification. Failure to obtain the required certification may result
in dismissal. Failure to participate in arranged tests can lead to disciplinary action.

Policy No. 6000.10 — Employee Development Page 1 of 2



District provided study time must be pre-authorized by the Department Head in writing
and cannot exceed one hour per day.

6000.10.4  Training / Certifications / License Payment

The District will pay or reimburse the costs of such special training, review class, exam
fees, license and certification fees, and professional association dues as deemed
necessary, in the District's sole discretion, and pre-approved by the Department Head
for the employee’s current position to increase employee’s skills and benefit District
operations. To the extent the District requires an employeess gaﬂtj;endanoe at special

training or certification courses during normal working hours ‘the' *lsstnct will pay or
relmburse such costs of enrollment unless such trammg, oemﬂcatlon on,hcensure is a

employee
lo egg”;pursed upon
it lf the employee fails the

il
{ ,of two (2) revne\n{ gclasses (one (1) class before the

test and another class if the‘employeetdoe§ §not passj (the test) and all associated travel
costs per certification level obtamed as“approved bynthe Department Head. Should an
I

employee need addﬁuona!';re;vxewigq‘asses to pass’a certification / license test, the

Policy No. 6000.10 — Employee Development Page2 of 2



POLICY TITLE: Retiree Health Benefits

POLICY NUMBER: 6000.12

POLICY EFFECTIVE DATE:

REVISED:

The following provisions are the requirements of CalPERS and ACWA/JPIA retiree
health regulations. This regulations are subject to change at any time. Therefore,

CalPERS, ACWA/JPIA, State, and Federal regulations in regards to retiree health
benefits shall apply regardless of the information following.

6000.12.1 Medical Benefits in Retirement

it healthcare

b,
Retiree medical benefits are subject to the limitations, of the Dlstnct’s cur
/ he current

r
provider. California Public Employment Retirement! SyStems (CainR ) is
retiree healthcare provider for the District. )

Following are the current tiers of retiree healthcare beneﬁts

B

T35, 113
;;5; z

A. For employees hired on or before«duly 31:12001" iég}nc‘fe‘ém emp!oyee earns a
minimum of ﬂve (5) years of serv:ce credlt*for work performed for the District, the

g 100%’ gf retiree medical benefits

. h

B. For employees hired oin or aftel; Au§gu3§ 1 2(}01 Employees are subjectto the
vesting schedule quemr’r’ie@t Gode 22893):!
District for a mm um‘of f:ve [¢ fyears and have a minimum of ten (10) years of
CalPERS cred;ted servnceh to* ;obtam medical benefits under the following
schedule i ] ’“

% of Employer Contribution

Credlted Yea rsiof S :
I

The percentage of the employer contribution is based off a weighted average as
defined in CalPERS vesting schedule (Government Code 22893) .

Policy No. 6000.12 — Retiree Health Benefits Page1 of 2



6000.12.2  Eligibility Requirements for Medical Benefits in Retirement

Eligibility requirements are established by CalPERS, such as: having a retirement date
within 120 days of separation from employment; being eligible for health benefits upon
separation; receiving a monthly retirement allowance distributed by CalPERS; and
retiring from the State, California State University (CSU), or an agency that currently
contracts with CalPERS for health benefits.

Please Note: CalPERS does require retiree’s to enroll in Medicare when the retiree
becomes eligible at age 65, and your CalPERS health plan Wlllfbecome supplemental.
If you do not enroll in Medicare, CalPERS will cancel your coverage g “} /

i f%z
{3 h

6000.12.3 CalPERS Retiree Health Insurance and ﬁMedxcar‘ b

ifm enroll in

1 A »” n' Coverage)
CalPERS will send a letter indicating the date==by which you ineed fo enro!l in Medicare
and how to provide proof of insurance toﬁCalPER;S extremelx xmportant that you
enroll in Medicare. If you do not enroll uin Medlcare and ‘p‘i’é‘\‘/:de the enrollment

information to CalPERS they will cancelfyour coverage

31 Z Xiil "
Once enrolled in Medicare, you : ﬂ“ealth%pian will change‘ito a Medicare supplemental
plan, which will result in a prerpium raie change i

it Ui
’31 g? x;

6000.12.4
A. For employees hi ,reg:i on or befgre December 31, 2007: Once an employee earns
a mmlmumﬂef eﬂve (5)iyears of servxce Credit for work performed for the District, the

employe;i §w}m be! entxtled stO the Dlstnct paying 100% of dental and vision insurance

“?rix
% I

“M

for the, employeefgnid theit dependents
g, ;s‘i’zmﬁ
i M
B. Fogmempiﬁyees‘fh;red on"or after January 1, 2008: Employees shall not receive
:al and VISIOH insurance at the sttnct’s expense during retirement.

;f Hi {
retlreeggen | Y

Policy No. 6000.12 — Retiree Health Benefits Page 2 of 2



POLICY TITLE: Medical/Dental Reimbursement
POLICY NUMBER: 6000.13

POLICY EFFECTIVE DATE:

REVISED:

During each calendar year this benefit is offered, eligible employees shall be permitted
to turn in claims for unpaid medical and dental costs to the employees as a result of co-
payments from Medical and Dental Plans.

6000.13.1 Reimbursement Amount

The combined maximum reimbursement is define ! mployeéf

respectlve
bargaining unit Memorandum of Understanding (MOU Agreement ‘

The amounts shall not be cumulative from year; ¢
6000.13.2  Eligibility

All employees are eligible for reimbursement montes after completxon of one (1) year of
service, i.e. has passed their mtroducto' period.

6000.13.3  Rules

All reimbursement request;
District assumes no:. Vil
submitted to the District by the pr;bgram due date or for claims deemed ineligible by the
District. An extensxon an be approved byvthe General Manager.

No reimburseme
. i%;

The ,erﬁﬁfgy ee “‘jc to Human Resources a copy of the Explanatlon of Benefit
(EOB) form w’hLCh mcludes the date of service, patient name, and the employee’s cost
share. *'I{he Dlstnct rééé rves the right to require additional mformatton if needed, within
the gu:dehnes of federal HIPAA regulations. A single exception is made for orthodontlc
services, wh:ch the District's current dental plan does not cover. Employees may
submit the ongmal orthodontlsts statement showing payment made in order to receive

reimbursement.
The employee assumes any and all liability for any taxes and other costs due on the

monies received if determined by the IRS and/or other governmental agency that such
reimbursements are subject to such requirements under its rules.

Policy No. 6000.13 — Medical/Dental Reimbursement Page 1 of1



POLICY TITLE: Holidays
POLICY NUMBER: 6000.14
POLICY EFFECTIVE DATE:
REVISED:

Every day appointed as a holiday by the President of the United States or the Governor
of the State of California and approved by the Board of Directors shall be considered a
holiday for District employees. Full-time employees, except temporary employees,
receive the holidays listed below with pay.

New Years Day
Martin Luther King Jr. Birthday
President’s Day

Memorial Day

Independence Day

Labor Day

Columbus Day

Veteran's Day

Thanksgiving Day

10 The day after Thanksgiving Da
11.Christmas Eve Day
12.Christmas Day

OONDO AW~

,,,,,

nstmas Day falls on Saturday, the preceding Thursday
;g'ihehday When Christmas Eve falls on a Sunday, the following

gggggg

e ‘obsel /
Tuesday shall be observed asithe holiday.

£S§:

”m’p‘loyees regular day off falls on a District-recognized holiday, the

¥

employee’s thday will be scheduled with his/her Supervisor, to be taken within the pay

z“

period before, dunng, or after the actual holiday.

Part-time employees whose scheduled work time falls on a holiday will receive that
holiday off with pay for the hours they were scheduled.

6000.14.1 Effects of Holiday on PTO Leave

If one or more holiday falls while an employee is on PTO, such holiday will be paid as a
holiday and the employee will not be required to use accrued leave.

Policy No. 6000.14 — Holidays Page 1 of 2



6000.14.2 Pay for Working on Holidays

If an overtime-eligible employee is required to work on any of the District recognized
holidays listed above, they shall receive holiday pay and be paid for all hours worked at
the rate of time and one-half.

6000.14.3 Personal Holiday

Each employee shall be entitled to schedule and take one (1) personal holiday (equal to
eight (8) hours) each calendar year that, if not used, shall not, icarryz forward or have any
cash value. A request by the employee and approval, by hxs/her Superv;sor shall

determine the day on which the personal holiday is taken“

IC 1 icompletion
of at least three (3) months of continuous servxceé\.unle!s under spec;al ap‘ oval of the

General Manager. SR S

Policy No. 6000.14 — Holidays Page 2 of 2



. (\{'s:

POLICY TITLE: Holidays 12/15/97
POLICY NUMBER: 2030

2030.10 This policy shall apply to all employees.

2030.20 The following days shall be recognized and observed as paid holidays:
2030.21 Standard Holidays:

New Years Day
President's Day

Memorial Day
Independence Day

Labor Da;

Thanksgiving Day

The day after Thanksgiving
Christmas Bve day
Christmas Day -

. 2050.22 Floating Holidays, A floating holiday is one on which an employee may
choose to work and use the time at some other date. Floating holidays are:

3rd Monday in Jamiary (Martin Luther King Day)
2nd Monday in October (Columbus)
November 11 (Veterans Day)

Day of the employee’s choice in recognition of their birthday.

2030.40 Whenever a holiday falls on a Saturday the preceding Friday shall be observed
as the holiday; whenever a holiday falls on a Sunday the following Monday shall be observed: as the
holiday. Exceptions: When Christmas Day flls on. Saturday, the preceeding Thursday shall be

observed as the holiday. ‘When Christimag Day falls on a Monday, the following Thnesday shall be
observed as the holiday.

2030.50 If an employee is directed 1o work on any of the Standard holidays listed
above, they shall be paid for all hours worked at the rate of time and one-halfin addition to the holiday
pay. An employee shall be paid for overtime in excess of 40 hours in a weel in which a holiday ocours.

X an employee chooses to work on a Floating holiday, they shall be paid at their

C.C.W.D. POLICY HANDBOOK,
Policy #2030 - “Holidnys"



straight time rate and "bank” 8 hours, If an employee is directed to work on a floating holiday, they
shall be paid time and one-half or banl one and one-half days.

2030.60 When an employee's regular day offis a Monday or Friday and that day is a Standard

holiday, the employee is to take Tuesday following as the holiday. With prior approval of the

Department Head, the employee may "bank” the day off and receive compensation at time and one-half
for working the day.

2030.70 Every day appointed as a holiday by the President of the United States or the

Govemor of the State of California and approved by the Board of Directors shall be considered a
holiday for CCWD employees.

C.C.W.D. POLICY HANDBOOK
. Polioy #2030 - "Holidays"



Agenda ltem

DATE: May 24, 2017
TO: Board of Directors
FROM: Dave Eggerton, General Manager

SUBJECT: Discussion / Action regarding Amending the Fiscal Year 2016-17
Personnel Allocation; and Approving Side Letter of Salary Schedule
Changes with the Management and Confidential Unit

RECOMMENDED ACTION:

Motion: / to adopt Resolution No. 2017- Amending
the Fiscal Year 2016-17 Personnel Allocation; and

Motion: / to adopt Resolution No. 2017- Approving a
Side Letter Agreement with the Management and Confidential Unit for changes to their
salary schedule effective May 24, 2017

SUMMARY:

In August of last year, the State Water Resources Control Board and Department of
Water Resources convened the Urban Advisory Group (UAG) for the state’s
implementation of new, permanent water conservation and water use efficiency
requirements for agencies across the state, including CCWD in accordance with the
Governor's Executive Order No. 37-16, entitled “Making Water Conservation a
California Way of Life”. As a member of the UAG representing agencies in the Sierra
Nevada, | participated in the public proceedings for development of the framework
advocating for the interest of our agency and region. It quickly became apparent that
most of the options and flexibility for local agencies to craft conservation programs for
their communities provided under 20 x 2020 from 2009 had been displaced in favor of a
singular compliance pathway favored by other areas of the state with different
circumstances than our own. This changing legal paradigm under implementation of
EO-37-16 could undermine our region’s ability to build upon the success of our efforts to
date, affect our community’s ability to utilize its water supply, and potentially expose the
District to substantial penalties by the state.

To avoid these adverse outcomes and protect the water supplies and financial
resources of the District as the new, permanent requirements are developed and

1/5



implemented through legislation and regulations, | determined it was necessary to
reassign staff on a temporary basis to focus on this important effort. Last fall, |
temporarily reassigned the work of our Customer Service unit to the Human Resources
Manager, Stacey Lollar, so that Joel Metzger could join the local agency effort to
influence the outcome of the state’s implementation of EO 37-16. Since 2014, Mr.
Metzger has managed the District's water conservation and water use efficiency
projects and programs, including ongoing compliance, and influencing the development
of the State’s emergency conservation requirements under prior order of the Governor. |
believed Mr. Metzger's knowledge of the subject matter as well as his writing and
communication skills would greatly assist our efforts to change the outcome of the
State’s ongoing administrative and now legislative process. | also felt confident in Ms.
Lollar's ability and dedication to successfully manage both Customer Service and
Human Resources, each of which is a critically important function of the District. | am
very happy to say that both Ms. Lollar and Mr. Metzger have been very successful in
making this transition.

Mr. Metzger has done an excellent job working with local agencies across the state and
the Association of California Water Agencies (ACWA) to help realize widespread
support for some of the most important issues to our agency in the administrative
framework and the developing legislation as witnessed by the 114 agencies submitting
a joint comment letter on the draft framework. Since then, he has assisted in the drafting
of legislation to protect our interests, which has been introduced by Assembly Member
Rubio and supported by ACWA, our agency and many others. As a result, our
prospects for success are much better now than before.

Likewise, Ms. Lollar has done an outstanding job managing the work of our Customer
Service team. Their success as our frontline interaction with the public is critical, which
she understands and appreciates. The staff have responded very positively to her
leadership and are supportive of making the transition permanent. At the same time,
Ms. Lollar has continued to perform her Human Resource duties at a high level with the
strong support of Human Resource Technician, Deja Howarth.

This agenda item is to build upon that success and make these and other related
organizational changes permanent. Specifically, the Board is asked to approve:

1. Elimination of the existing position of Human Resources Manager and creation of
the new position of Director of Human Resources and Customer Service.

2. Elimination of the existing position of Public Information Officer/Customer
Relations Manager and creation of the new position of Manager of External
Affairs, Conservation and Grants l/Il.

3. Changing the existing title of the District's Water Resources Program Manager to
“Manager of Water Resources.”

4. Changing the District's Organizational Chart to reflect: a) Customer Service
Representative positions reporting to the Director of Human Resources and
Customer Service, and b) the Manager of External Affairs, Conservation and
Grants I/l position reporting to the General Manager (for External Affairs and

2/5



Public Information functions) and the Manager of Water Resources (for Water
Use Efficiency/Conservation and Grants functions).

5. Updating the Management/Confidential Salary Schedule with proposed changes
to positions as reflected in items 1- 4 above.

Note that these changes will not affect the District's existing authorized count of 65.5
Full Time Employees (FTE).

Rationale for Other Changes to Duties:

In addition to existing public information and water conservation/water use efficiency
duties, the new Manager of External Affairs, Conservation and Grants /1l position would
also include the duties of governmental affairs, including legislation, regulations,
policies, and other administrative actions that affect the business of the District. Like his
effective advocacy on the new state water conservation requirements, this expanded
function would enable the District to further utilize the communication and advocacy
skills of Mr. Metzger in an area that is not adequately supported at this time. Most such
issues are currently handled by the General Manager working through ACWA, the
Mountain Counties Water Resources and other outside groups and, to some extent, by
other staff such as the Water Resources Program Manager and Operations staff,
depending upon the subject matter at issue. Some of that resulting analysis and
identification of priority issues is brought to the Board through its Legal Affairs
Committee and the full Board for consideration.

With a position expressly tasked with management of governmental affairs who would
be responsible for coordinating and leading the District's identification, analysis and
response to pending legislation, regulations, administrative action, and other policies of
concern to the District, this function would be performed more efficiently and effectively.
As a hub for the receipt and dissemination of bills, proposed regulations, and other
matters to staff with subject matter expertise and responsible authority, it would
strengthen the District’'s advocacy and better utilize limited staff time. Moreover, it would
enable the District to better inform and further empower our representatives in
Sacramento and Congress to champion our issues before the Legislature and
Administration. Advocating for the interests of the District in the face of constantly
emerging state and federal mandates that diminish local control and drive up the costs
of service must be a high priority for the District whether they appear as new
conservation requirements, a mandatory public goods charge that must be passed
through to our customers, or some other form.

Similarly, while the District has been very successful in obtaining state and federal
grants for many years, these efforts can be performed in a manner that more effectively
utilizes limited staff time. Presently, much of the responsibility for procuring and
managing grants falls on staff that are already tasked with an enormous workload and
some of the District's most important efforts. For example, while managing numerous
capital projects under the District's CIP, the District Engineer must also regularly field
calls and respond to email from grant agency staff regarding administrative issues as
well as leading the preparation of quarterly reports to the same administering agencies.

3/5



Likewise, the Director of Operations and Finance staff must dedicate substantial time
pursuing and administering emergency response grant funding from agencies like Cal-
OES and FEMA for emergency projects above and beyond their many other vitally
important duties for the District. Other staff like the Water Resources Program Manager
and Director of Administrative Services have likewise shared the responsibility and
burden of pursuing and administering District grants in addition to their many other
important duties.

With a dedicated lead for the pursuit, development and administration of all District
grants, the District can more effectively utilize the time of other staff to perform only
those elements of the grant process that require their input such as financial
documentation or engineering and construction reporting. In addition to identifying grant
opportunities and working with other staff to evaluate their merits against District
priorities, the grants manager would lead the drafting of all grant applications and the
preparation and timely submittal of all grant reports and related documentation. In
addition, this position would serve as the District’s liaison to state and federal agency
staff administering District grants and would be responsible for providing answers to
their questions and information as requested, consulting with other District staff as
needed.

To assist in this transition, the Manager of External Affairs, Conservation and Grants /1l
would report directly to the Manager of Water Resources for all duties related to grants
and water use efficiency/conservation and the General Manager for all duties related to
external affairs and public information. In addition, Mr. Metzger would work with all other
District staff engaged in the pursuit and administration of grants to gain as much
knowledge as possible about all phases of grants, successful District practices, and
establish relationships with staff at state and federal grant agencies. | am confident that
with these measures and access to outside technical training in the profession of grants,
as well as his excellent writing skills and knowledge of the District, Mr. Metzger would
succeed in assuming this responsibility.

Other Considerations Concerning Customer Service Staff:

To ensure that Customer Service Representative staff have full access to all of the
same opportunities as other employees to address any concerns or issues that may
arise in the future regarding the supervision of their work, such as for example an issue
with a rating on a performance evaluation, the following protocol will be in effect so long
as Customer Service Representative staff report to the Director of Human Resources
and Customer Service:

e Customer Service Representative staff may go directly to the Human Resources
Technician, the Director of Operations, or the General Manager, at the Customer
Service Representative’s discretion, should any issue or matter arise regarding
the supervision of his or her work that he or she believes should be brought to
the attention of Human Resources or senior management.

e In the event Ms. Lollar were to leave the District or be reassigned to a different
position, the reporting relationship of Customer Service Representative staff to

4/5



the Director of Human Resources and Customer Services would be re-evaluated
to determine whether its continuance best serves the interests of the District and
its employees.

e The proposed change in reporting relationship contemplated in this agenda
report for Customer Service works in large part due to the rapport of Ms. Lollar
and Customer Representative staff.

FINANCIAL CONSIDERATIONS:

The change of the position of Human Resources Manager at range 27 of the District’s
pay range to Director of Human Resources and Customer Service at range 28 would
result in an additional annual cost to the District of under $10,000 for salary and
benefits. By contrast, this reclassification could save the District the ongoing annual cost
of more than $100,000 for salary and benefits to add another position (Customer
Service Supervisor or Manager) to supervise the work of Customer Service.

The change of the position of Public Information Officer/Customer Relations Manager at
range 25 to Manager of External Affairs, Conservation and Grants I/l (Level | at range
25 and Level Il at range 26) would not result in any immediate change to the salary and
benefits for this position as Mr. Metzger would begin at Level | of the position. In time, if
successful in the position and able to meet the requirements, he could be advanced to
Level I, which would result in an additional annual cost to the District of approximately
$7,000 for salary and benefits. With this change in position, the District would be able to
reduce some of its reliance on outside consultants to provide similar policy and
advocacy services with estimated savings of approximately $25,000 per year.

Additional costs estimated at $10,000 per year would be incurred for travel and training
associated with the work of the Manager of External Affairs, Conservation and Grants
/1.

No adjustment to the existing FY 2016/17 operating budget is necessary at this time.
Sufficient funds will be allocated in the FY 2017/18 budget. The budget for the Manager
of External Affairs, Conservation and Grants l/ll will be equally split between the Water
Resources and General Manager's budgets.

Attachments: 1) Resolution No. 2017-___ Amending the FY 2016-17 Personnel Allocation
2} Existing CCWD Org Chant
3) Proposed CCWD Org Chart
4) Resolution No. 2017-____ Approving Side Letter Agreement with Mgt. and Confidential Unit
5) Side Letter Agreement with the Management and Confidential Unit
6) Proposed Management/Confidential Wage Scale

5/5



RESOLUTION 2017 -

A RESOLUTION OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS
OF THE CALAVERAS COUNTY WATER DISTRICT

AMENDING THE
FISCAL YEAR 2016-17 PERSONNEL ALLOCATION

WHEREAS, the Board of Directors of the CALAVERAS COUNTY WATER DISTRICT
approved the Fiscal Year 2016-17 Operating Budget and Personnel Allocation on June
22, 2016; and

WHEREAS, the Board of Directors have reviewed District program and personnel
requirements for the 2016-17 fiscal year; and

WHEREAS, the Board of Directors has, as a result of the review, identified those
programs and personnel classifications that will be most beneficial to the needs of the
CALAVERAS COUNTY WATER DISTRICT.

NOW, THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED, by the Board of Directors of CALAVERAS
COUNTY WATER DISTRICT that the Fiscal Year 2016-17 Personnel Allocation,
attached hereto and made a part hereof, is hereby approved and amended.

PASSED AND ADOPTED this 24th day of May, 2017 by the following vote:

AYES:

NOES:

ABSTAIN:

ABSENT:
CALAVERAS COUNTY WATER DISTRICT
Jeff Davidson, President
Board of Directors

ATTEST:

Mona Walker

Clerk to the Board



110 - s1e8ajddy uyor

L4589

it~ 3ying yoez
i ~ eSiULED UDSEF
4107 'TT Atenuer jo sy 11 - Jaddoss uag
11~ AdjueH Lagoy 11 - ueSiuier mayneN
11 — uasisaiqaduj uor it~ POOM Awaiar
1~ S1IeH ALiBY 1t~ oauny uelAg
ySuis wes |- UBLD P 1= 3pARUINg Fo13ed
1ot Supsouiduz 119913 - ABUUDY SUYD 15— UsBiD Biewe] Al ngng sy
) 1§93}3 - oo sA9is s~ umo.g ujor o1 uose|
28 1§ - PAOISUNT NO: . 1-3ued) jarpin AP f
1093 T seyredwint) uslg S — piojsumy sxum ] Al i 5oy 15 ~ 1p1ayas Apuey
- *I§ - 350y UO - GUBIOWIES Yt S el
i o a2 dng 45~ |eutpse] jiig - 5:“58@‘ u(ﬁ At - 1apaoy sowy . S-ucundurg n-seumidneg || I-lepuiLsagoy
Iaweal) Loqoy S 15 - CRIELISMO siojesndo I A~ BUIGINS SLIUD 1§ RSAOWSUBIBD AN | | opianeap paser || fif- ueAnS Ueky } - URWISIY [RluEIEN
wsAjeuy Supsoufug SUERIIGI B BT w.u.u:.mtvw °8 *1§ - JaYNDY IpARg 15 ~diny Auoy, sowadsy; | 'i§—ipsRURZ SLYD {1 = uosiny uowed
HOREINUNI) /5|00 , DI SIBIOM LORIBNY SIDOM UORNGIISI] woponnsuon | | S1SYIOM uopannsUoD siapeay 13M
s e i ' . T d I I T : 1 : )
Utmpos qog e JupsDA
L aeawdug fiar J01UaS |- auiyson AjjloH i
 ~ Rlany PYyoRy | a3 Sununody
i [ peat-Jssued UMD | |
Aqupy-niauuag nuey | | owng Auepyy sdoy 991AITS 5 |
; ; 1- ajhog-1onos Ay |
OIS -yId] VIPY | uoydwiey assar {4221 muwipy | wuemoH efeg 1 2129 931099 30D uyor i~ UBSUBISLIYY BIdLEg |
! I | waruH 1e8n9N (20f YL WEIN SORYIRY | | uBUpY SWR3sAS Ojuf WnunoY
O suonesadoued | SR — safeunyy suonepy . ; . ] S
. Pl sowossna /10 vonewsoguy snang I
uniein 18)3, ; | ! _ shaiN Asigar
: ‘_uMm.w_mM.‘ EM..%oE 1BLiRd S3LELD EYRuB] esRIaL | deqio Aoderg ! SDIIDG FNNBASIHLPY
: d i 193
$32IN0S3Y SHIEM nauBu3 Pinsig suoperdo jo 012G H M sodeueiy ¥4 | | 0 Jopang
i i i I ! “ i
I sonEm euoly
_ Areyorsog pieog
.m Jueisissy aapnaxy
uone883 pineq

ia8eurpy [RIUID

{gsunoy fedal J

]

UOSpINRQ HBf — G PIISIA
sewoyy ssny ~ ¢ 101s1g  98ueig Ausy - 7 1pIsIg
HiysBpun eyuag — € PUISK]  uBiIBliey BO2S ~ T PUISYT

$4032821( JO pieog

1eyd 840 1011s1q J91epn AJUNO) Sedanele)




L7102 ‘vz Aein Jo sy

"yEuis wes

1 yooy, Suposuyduy *

110 - syedojddy uyor
J - 830G Yyaez
1}~ BSIUIWIE) UOSef
{1~ Joddols uag
11— Asjuey peqoy
1jt — uasisaigaduy uof
HE = SKeH Alay
1= MO
IS — UIDID BIBWIEY
“I§ - UMOIG UYof
*I§ ~ PIOJSUNT 13035

112913 ~ Aauuy syD
1198]3 - oD 8213
119313 7 saordiunid ueny

i v_zewmmﬁ_z
Al luiddijig oy

‘314 59

11~ utBewser moyReIN
11~ poom Awasap
{i1- oaund ueihq
{H = 3paepiing Joled
11— 8ingna W
A= Iy uoser
*4S ~ IpIaYIs Apuey

Aaniryiauuag nue)
I01U3S -YIDL MWPY |

L

upeW J93ad
S3INOSIY
| 191eM jo sodeuey

sauwed

|
|
!

Jssuidul PISIg

safieyd

1 -394 uipy

uojdutey assar
sadeuey

eyeuRy 530
suopesadp Jo 10132210

[

231 ¥H

1§ - 350} UCY 1 Y81 358D ~ Bue uarhepd - ouRIOWES YN “15 - uoung ueQ 11 - Jauiny Bnog
. Al = 13paoy SOWY { - yoputL 1380y
1§ - JotsEas UagoY ] dng "ig - feuipael e dns "i5 - deag} IBAIO — ABunEDoW Nyd >__ _ mcmnb_m sy *15 - 19sAawsuayag Affen *1§ ~ DYIBARID pasel 111 - uzAyns ueky 1 - UetIyosay [BueleN
q sioies0d0 SUBPIN) 1§ - daneD gog s 15 ~ diury Auo. Jop0d . : 1§ - UOSINK uoleq

1sAieuy JupoauSul erd uBLIeal P23 g | 1S - 10YDNR} joleQ S — Gy AUoL 33asu) 1S ~ IPIRURZ SUYD siapeay 910

IR uejd JUdILILL UOHRIUNUIWO) [5]013U0T SIURYIBIN SIONIOM UONIBIOD SIDHIOM UORNOISIG uoHINAISUO) $19340\ UONINASHO) P
3 I H 1 I3 I m
uMpos qog
soougdug g sowas | | .
ang Auegil

I~ swysog AjoH
11— RIBARY YDRY
PEST - BUIGDIS BULLIOD
sdoy 3%1A13¢ 12UI0ISND)

sawos uyor 1 - 9jAog-12(In0g Ajjey

1§ =~ USSUBISYD B
j A !
| VPV SWashs o ] JUBIUNOIY

ei2eD 981099
Pa) ufely senlided

1 1 ¥

i

ko Asaysr
SBIIAIBG IABASIURUPY JO 101340

11ey) 840 1011s1q J91ep) AJuno) sedane|e)d

uopa3a;y pineg
spdeuey jRiBUaD

13jBA BUOIA
Asejanog pieog
Aueisissy aannaaxg

~.| jasunoy) (edan

]

uospiAeq Jaf — § PISIG

Sewoy] ssnY — ¢ PIISI 9Fuens ALY ~ 7 PIISIG
HIYI9pUN BUMISE — € 11510 uBWDNIRY NODS — T 191IStg
510399410 $0 pleog




RESOLUTION NO. 2017-

A RESOLUTION OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS
OF THE CALAVERAS COUNTY WATER DISTRICT

APPROVING SIDE LETTER AGREEMENT OF THE COMPENSATION AGREEMENT
WITH THE MANAGEMENT AND CONFIDENTIAL UNIT
EFFECTIVE JULY 1, 2015 THROUGH JUNE 30, 2018
TO UPDATE THE SALARY SCHEDULE

WHEREAS, the Board of Directors of the Calaveras County Water District (CCWD)
agree to the proposed reorganization of Management staff to better leverage District
staff to advocate the interests of the District in regards to State water conservation and
water use efficiency; and

WHEREAS, the reorganization requires the elimination of the Human Resources
Manager and the Public Information/Customer Relations Manager; and

WHEREAS, the reorganization presents an opportunity to eliminate classifications
within the Management and Confidential Unit which have little to or no probability of
being filled; and

WHEREAS, the reorganization requires the creation of three (3) classifications: 1)
Director of Human Resources and Customer Service, and 2) Manager of External
Affairs, Conservation, and Grants | and |I; and

WHEREAS, the reorganization requires a title change of the current Water Resources
Program Manager classification to Manager of Water Resources; and

WHEREAS, the current Human Resources Manager shall be reclassified as Director of
Human Resources and Customer Service; and

WHEREAS, the current Public Information/Customer Relations Manager shall be
reclassified as the Manager of External Affairs, Conservation, and Grants |; and

WHEREAS, District staff has met and conferred with the Management and Confidential
Unit to address their concerns with the elimination, addition, and title change of the
Management and Confidential Unit classifications on the salary schedule for the unit.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED that the Board of Directors of the Calaveras
County Water District authorize the approval of the reorganization of Management staff
through the following: 1) the elimination of the classifications as noted on the attached
salary schedule, 2) the approval of three (3) new classifications to the
Management/Confidential unit salary schedule; a) Director of Human Resources and
Customer Service, and b) Manager of External Affairs, Conservation, and Grants | and
II; and 3) a title change to Manager of Water Resources.

lof2



PASSED AND ADOPTED by this 24" day of May, 2017 by the following vote:

AYES:
NOES:
ABSTAIN:
ABSENT:

ATTEST:

CALAVERAS COUNTY WATER DISTRICT

Jeff Davidson, President
Board of Directors

Mona Walker
Clerk to the Board

20f2



AGREEMENT BETWEEN CALAVERAS COUNTY WATER DISTRICT
with
MANAGEMENT AND CONFIDENTIAL UNIT
Term: July 1, 2015 through June 30, 2018

Effective May 24, 2017, the Calaveras County Water District (the District) and the
Management and Confidential Unit (MCU) agree to the following side letter amending
the Agreement for the term July 1, 2015 through June 30, 2018. All Agreement
language not included in this amendment remains the same and continues to be valid.
APPENDIX B SALARY SCHEDULE EFFECTIVE MAY 24, 2017

APPENDIX C SALARY SCHEDULE EFFECTIVE JULY 1, 2017

/

/

Signed and agreed:

For the District: For the MCU:

Dave Eggerton Mona Walker
General Manager MCU Representative
Date: Date:

Teresa Tanaka
MCU Representative

Date:

Pagelof1



ol

22-9102 'ON 'S8Y - 91 /G2 G0 Paldopy UOISIASY
62-G1L0Z 'ON "$8Y - §1'+Z°90 pejdopy Ajjeubuo
000'661$ - 000'051$ 1abruey jeisueg
JONVY ATHVIA] NOILISOd !

jun Buuebieq jo apisino Ajjeauyos) uoyisod sajousp,
UOISOd feluapyuo) sejouap (D)

v0.L'01$ eyr'oLs
VoS
61088

pv6'6$

§65'L8

; nw«.o_.w vvm.mw ££2'6$

§52'9% 20L'9% §99'G$ 099'v$ (D) uBIDILYDB | S90IN0SIY UBWINK

CEFOFS v88% £EC 68 §657% HOBUB So0Ih0s oY UEtHRE

695'0% g0v'9$ Lgz'es 860'0% 6v6'6$ £68'v% (D) UBISISSY BANDOXT

L6E'2LS 880'21$ £64'L18 S0S'LL% YZZ'iL8 689018 081018 ££2'6$ Jesuibug usig

£61'0L8 yv6'6% 102'6% $9v'6% ££z'6% £6.'8% [ 72584 §6G'2% Jabeuepy SUOIOB|I0D/UORNGLISIC

THOEtS v89TES YEETES +80°CES 982 HS YETEES 689°0TS 89'6% SO0AESHHA30-=0190HG
LEZ'LLS 689'0L% 08L'0L$

008’118 ZIS'Lig £56°018

£6/'8%

owors | seois | eeees | seves s
LEZ'LLS 166'0L$ 699'01$ 081'0L$
+076$ Yor6s ££2°6% £62°8% 42 10-40BBUBIA-SHOHOBASUHHORORASHOD
B , . R JoEeuBiN-SHOREISY
66288 ve58s v2€'8s 52628 i ~OHOISATFHODIHO- HOHBUHOL-OHGRY
10268 V57’88 2T 68 £678% T 1O{BHUe-6HPRY
VBETTS +80ZHS 987418 Y2 FES 3 10BeUB|\-{BIoHOSOH-OF UBISISSY
L4318 g d318 G d3lLs y 4318 IONVY
SIONVH AUV IVS ATHLNOW AVd NOLLISOd

V100 %1 HLIM
ZT02 vZ R8N 3AILOT 43 FINAIHOS AUV VS
SATAOTINT LINN TVILNIGIINOD 92 INIWIOVYNVYIN

g XIONZddv GaS040¥d



62-GLOZ "ON 'S8¥ - GL'+2°90 paydopy Ajeubuo

12:9102 ‘ON. $9Y.- 91°G2 50 Pajdopy uo] .Swm,

000°002$ - 000'051% isBeuepy |210U0D)

IONVE ATHVEA] NOLLISOd |

yun Sunsebieq jo apisino Ajeouyos; uoiyisod sajouep,
UORISOd [BluspyLOD ssjousp (O)

918018 265°01% ¥62'01% Zv0°018 164'63 0££'6$ 588'83% L9%'g$ . seumosor Jojeps Jo Jabedel
OF50rS | 295018 | v6C0tS | ©voois 76568 BEEBS 58888 9788 T JOBEUCtEIBGI SO5IAOST OB
HE6% FE6% 06888 £29°8% +97°8% 860°8% V2978 80€7% ~ioBBUBI - StEIB0I oeboY
Z0e'01$ 050'01$ v08'6% $95°'6% 0££'6% 589'8$ 19v'8% 850'8% sebeueyy suoneiad() Jueld

20€'01$ 050'01$

¥08'6$
0L’ ;;;.\,ommmw e

$96'6%

$88'8$

19v'8% 850'83

1978

526'118 vE9'LLS

0se'Lis 208'01%

182'01%

1Z£'9% v2i'ss L5'6S £Y6'vS L0L'%S Ll (D) uelRIYDS | S80.N0SY UBLINH

1£9'9% SLy'98 11€'08% 291'98% 110'9% ¥2.'68 LSP'6$ 161'GS £v6 v gl (D) Wejsissy aAnoax3

725'TL$ oLz'eis 816'L1S 129°118 | eve'Llg 209'0L$ 182°018 16163 0£e'6% L€ Jasuibu3 Jousig

Z0e'0L$ 050'04$ ¥08'6$ $95'6% 0£8'6$ 588'8$ LOp'9% 960'9% y19'18 12 1ebruely Suolosjjos/LORNAUISI

erets 8TeTHS Eraas) 80TCHS HEHES eretts zO80TS 18T0F8 16168 € SeodeSAiAe019eHG
€10'L18

918048 czois | zolis s
GZ6'LLS 058418 £10'118 182'018
208018 080°013 +08°6% 79588 §88°9%

tE6% 68 06883 ££9°8%

BUIGISRD OO HONeUHOMOlaRY

Z08'0F$ 080°0+% Y0868 $95'68 1% JoleRHeSelpRY
B ers 8TETTS sy 80T 2+% 8 JBBEUBHEIOUOD L O UBISIESY
6 d31S 8 4318 2 d31s 9d3is G d3ls ¥ 4318 € d3ls Z d3Ls L d31S | 3ONVY

SIONVYH AHVIVS ATHANOW Avd NOLLISOd

V100 %1 HLIM

Z10¢ "1 ATNE IALLD3443 INATHDS AUVIVS
SIFAOTINT LINN TIVILNICIHNCD B LNSWIOVYNVYIN

O XION3ddV a380408d



DATE: May 24, 2017

TO: Board of Directors

FROM: Dave Eggerton, General Manager

SUBJECT: Consideration of Amendment of the District's Conflict of Interest Code,
Appendix “A”

RECOMMENDED ACTION:

Motion: / adopting Resolution No. 2017-___ amending

Appendix “A” of the District's Conflict of Interest Code, Policy Number 5070, by updating
the designation of employees and their disclosure categories.

SUMMARY:

The District adopted its original Conflict of Interest Code in 1996 by Resolution No. 96-
146. The Political Reform Act requires each local government agency to review its
conflict of interest code biennially and make amendments as necessary to meet the
requirements of the law.

At the May 24" meeting, the Board of Directors will consider for approval and adoption
a Side Letter of Agreement amending the salary schedule with the Management and
Confidential Unit which includes three new position titles and a title change, and
removing other positions that are no longer valid. It is recommended the list of
designated employees and their disclosure categories listed in the proposed Appendix
“A” of the Conflict of Interest Code be updated to account for the recent reorganization
of the District and to eliminate positions that no longer exist on the Management and
Confidential Unit schedule. Staff also recommends including the District's legislative
consultant as a designated category to Appendix “A’ of the Conflict of Interest Code.
The proposed changes are listed in the attached documentation.

FINANCIAL CONSIDERATIONS:

None.

Attachments: Current Policy No. 5070, Conflict of Interest and 5070.60, Appendix “A”
Resolution Approving Policy No. 5070, Conflict of Interest Code
Policy No. 5070, Conflict of Interest and 5070.60, Proposed Appendix “A"



Policy Title: Conflict of Interest Date Approved: 8/12/14

Policy Number 5070 Revised: 3/12/08
9/22/10
12/8/10 (Appendix A)
5/23/12 (Appendix A)
4/10/13 (Appendix A)
2/12/14 (Appendix A)
12/9/15 (Appendix A)

Conflict of Interest Code

5070.10 _Policy Purpose

The purpose of this policy is to establish procedures developed in compliance with the terms of
the Political Reform Act and related regulations concerning the adoption of Conflict of Interest
Codes in the state of California.

5070.20 Policy Statement

The Political Reform Act, Government Code Section 81000, ef seq. requires state and local
government agencies to adopt and promulgate conflict of interest codes. The Fair Political
Practices Commission (FPPC) has adopted a regulation, 2 California Code of Regulations, Section
18730, which contains the terms of a standard Conflict of Interest Code, which may be
incorporated by reference and which may be amended by the FPPC to conform to amendments in
the Political Reform Act. Therefore, the terms of 2 California Code of Regulations Section 18370
and any amendments to it duly adopted by the FPPC are hereby incorporated by reference as the
Conflict of Interest Code of the Calaveras County Water District (District). The Standard Conflict
of Interest Code requires a list of District positions subject to its provisions, and Appendix A
attached hereto and incorporated herein, defines designated employees and disclosure categories.

5070.30 Policy Implementation

The requirements of when and where to file Statements of Economic Interests are as provided in
Title 2 Section 18754, which is incorporated herein by reference. All designated employees and
District Board and Joint Powers Agency members shall file Statements of Economic Interests, on
forms required by the FPPC, with the Clerk to Board of the District or respective Joint Powers
Agency, no later than April 1 of each calendar year. Members of the District’s designated
positions shall file such statements also upon assuming office and leaving office.

The Clerk to the Board of the District shall be responsible to ensure Statements of Economic
Interests are completed and filed as required. Individuals holding designated positions shall file
Statements of Economic Interests with the District’s Clerk to the Board, and shall have available
and annually review the current provisions of Title 2, California Code of Regulations Section
18370 to ensure District compliance with its requirements.

5070.40 Policy Review

In accordance with Government Code 87306.5, the Conflict of Interest Code of the District is
reviewed in even-numbered years and Appendix A is updated, if necessary. A completed notice
of review will be filed with the Clerk of the Calaveras County Board of Supervisors. Revisions to
the District’s Conflict of Interest Code or its Appendix A, approved by the District Board of
Directors will be forwarded to the Clerk of the Calaveras County Board of Supervisors.

Policy 5070
Page 1 of 3



5070.50 Related Policies
Employee Handbook Policy Section 1020, Conflict of Interest, shall incorporate Board Policy
5070 by reference, and a copy shall be provided therefor.

Members of the Board of Directors are directed to Board Policy 4010, Ethics, which incorporates
conflict of interest concerns directly related to Board member responsibilities.

Attachment: Appendix A

Policy 5070
Page 2 of 3



Conflict of Interest Code
5070.60 Appendix A

Disclosure Categories

1. A person in this category must report investments, interests in real property or income affected
by actions and activity of District decisions, and whether he/she owns or has interests in business
entities in which he/she is a director, officer, partner, trustee, employee, or holds any position of
management or fiscal oversight which may be affected by actions and activities of the District.

2. A person who makes or participates in making decisions which may forseeably have a material
financial effect on any financial interest of the District must report as in 1., above.

Note: Consultants are included in the list of designated employees, and shall disclose pursuant to
Category 1 subject to the following limitation:

The General Manager may make a determination, in writing, that a particular
consultant, although a “designated position,” is hired to perform a range of duties
that is limited in scope and thus is not required to fully comply with the disclosure
requirements. Such written determination shall include a description of the
consultant/legal counsel’s duties, and, based upon that description, a statement of
the extent of disclosure requirements. The General Manager’s determination is a
public record and shall be retained for public inspection.

Designated Employees:
Position Disclosure Category
1. Board Members

2. General Manager

3. Assistant to the General Manager
4. District Engineer

5. Auditor—Controller
6

7

8

9

Director of Administrative Services
Information Systems Administrator
Director of Utility Services
District Counsel (Consultant, see above note)
10. Human Resources Manager
11. Regulatory Programs Manager
12. Construction / Inspection Manager
13. Water Resources Program Manager
14. Maintenance Manager
15. Field Operations Manager
16. Plant Operations Manager
17. Director of Operations
18. Distribution / Collections Manager

N I S B O B e e e T e T e W O J Uy SOy N VO RPN

Policy 5070
Page 3 of 3



RESOLUTION NO. 2017 -

A RESOLUTION OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS
OF THE CALAVERAS COUNTY WATER DISTRICT

AMENDING THE DISTRICT’S CONFLICT OF INTEREST CODE, APPENDIX “A”

WHEREAS, on December 18, 1996, the Board of Directors of the Calaveras County Water
District (District) adopted a Conflict of Interest Code by Resolution No. 96-146 and
amendments thereafter; and

WHEREAS, pursuant to the terms of the California Political Reform Act the District must
undertake a biennial review of its Conflict of Interest Code, and thereafter adopt necessary
amendment(s); and

WHEREAS, since last amending Appendix “A”, changes in staffing titles have occurred
necessitating the change of the following designated positions: adding the positions of
Director of Human Resources and Customer Service, and Manager of External Affairs,
Conservation, and Grants | and Il, and Legislative Consultant; and deleting the positions of
Assistant to the General Manager, Auditor-Controller, Director of Utility Services, Human
Resources Manager, Regulatory Programs Manager, and Construction/Inspection Manager;
and a title change of Water Resources Program Manager to Manager of Water Resources.

NOW, THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED, that the Board of Directors does hereby amend
only its Appendix “A”, Designated Employees, of its Conflict of Interest Code, Policy 5070,
as attached hereto and made a part hereof, and hereby rescinds all previous approvals to
Appendix “A”, Designated Employee Positions.

FURTHER RESOLVED, that the Board of Directors remaining Policy 5070, Conflict of
Interest, adopted September 22, 2010, shall remain in full force and effect.

PASSED AND ADOPTED this 24th day of May, 2017 by the following vote:

AYES:

NOES:

ABSTAIN:

ABSENT:
CALAVERAS COUNTY WATER DISTRICT
Jeff Davidson, President
Board of Directors

ATTEST:

Mona Walker

Clerk to the Board



PROPOSED Contflict of Interest Code
5070.60 Appendix A

Disclosure Categories

1. A person in this category must report investments, interests in real property or income affected
by actions and activity of District decisions, and whether he/she owns or has interests in business
entities in which he/she is a director, officer, partner, trustee, employee, or holds any position of
management or fiscal oversight which may be affected by actions and activities of the District.

Designated Employex
Position ki " Disclosure Category

1. Board Membe:s 1
2. Genexal Managel 1
3. et 1
4. 2
5.7 +
6. 1
7. 2
8. (Delete) +
9. .:see above note) 1
i (Delete) +
(Delete) +
. Construetion mgywul (Delete) +
13. Manager of Water Resources Program-Manager (7itle Change) 2
14. Maintenance Manager 1
15. Field Operations Manager 1
16. Plant Operations Manager 2
17. Director of Operations 1
18. Distribution / Collections Manager 2
19. Director of Human Resources and Customer Service (Added) 1

20. Manager of External Affairs, Conservation,
and Grants 1/11 (Added) 1
21. Legislative Consultant (Added) 2

Policy 5070
Page 3 of 3



